NOTICE OF ANNUAL MEETING

Thursday, January 6, 2011

2:30 p.m. — Annual Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting

AT THE CHINQO BASIN WATERMASTER OFFICES
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730
(909) 484-3888




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Thursday, January 6, 2011

2:30 p.m. — Annual Non-Agricultural Pool

AGENDA PACKAGE




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
ANNUAL NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL CONFERENCE CALL MEETING
2:30 p.m. — January 6, 2011
WITH
Mr. Bob Bowcock, 2010 Chair, Non-Agricultural Pool
Mr. Kevin Sage, 2010 Vice-Chair Non-Agricultural Pool

1-800-930-9525 PASS CODE: 917924
Call can be taken at

Chino Basin Watermaster
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER

ANNUAL ELECTIONS — Action
A. Calendar-Year 2011 Non-Agricultural Pool Officers

Nominations will be heard for Pool Chair, followed by nominations for Pool Vice-Chair, to serve
during Calendar-Year 2011.

Chair
Vice-Chair

Secretary/Treasurer

Calendar-Year 2011 Advisory Committee Members
Pool member(s) will be asked to elect representatives and alternates to serve on the Advisory
Committee during Calendar-Year 2011.

Member: Alternate:
Member: Alternate:
Member: Alternate:

Calendar-Year 2011 Advisory Committee Officers

Based on the rotation sequence established among the pools, the members of the Non-
Agricultural Pool will be asked to appoint a designated representative, Chair of the Advisory
Committee during Calendar-Year 2011. If the appointed representative is unable to attend an
Advisory Committee meeting, a remaining pool officer may serve as his/her alternate.

Chair Non-Agricultural Pool




Agenda Annuai Non-Ag Pool Meeting January 6, 2011

. BUSINESS ITEMS

A.

MINUTES
1. Minutes of the Non-Agricultural Pool Conference Call Meeting held December 2, 2010
(Page 1)

FINANCIAL REPORTS

Cash Disbursements for the month of November 2010 (Page 5)

Watermaster Visa Check Detail for the month of November 2010 {Page 19)

Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2010 through November 30, 2010 (Page 23)
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period November 1, 2010 through
November 30, 2010 (Page 27)

5. Budget vs. Actual July through November 2010 (Page 37)

Hoh=

INTERVENTION INTO THE AGRICULTURAL POOL
Intervention of Restorative Justice Center (dba the Community Garden Project of Rancho
Cucamonga) into the Agricultural Pool (Page 35)

NOTICE OF INTENT
Annual Filing of Notice of Intent Regarding the Determination of Operating Safe Yield (Page 43)

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER INVESTMENT POLICY _
Resolution 11-01 — Resolution of the Chino Basin Watermaster, San Bernardino County,
California, re-authotizing the Watermaster's Investment Policy (Page 45)

LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND
Resolution 11-02 — Resolution Authorizing [nvestment of Monies in the Local Agency
Investment Fund (LAIF) - (Page 57)

NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL VOLUME VOTE
Consider Approval of the Non-Agricultural Pool Volume Vote (Page 53)

GENERAL. ELECTRIC POOL STATUS

. REPORTS/UPDATES

A.

WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
1. Draft Restated Watermaster Judgment

2. January 21, 2011 Hearing

3. January 26, 2011 Settlement Conference

4. Santa Ana Sucker Critical Habitat Designation

ENGINEERING REPORT
1. MZ1 Progress Report
2. Modeling of the Chino Desalter Well Field

CEO/STAFF REPORT

Legislative Update

Recharge Update

Notice of Availability -~ Non-Agricultural Water
New Board Member from the City of Pomona
CDA Update

g wh =

V. INFORMATION

1.
2,

Cash Disbursements for December 2010 (Page 57)
Newspaper Articles (Page 67)



Agenda Annual Non-Ag Pool Meeting - _ January 6, 2011

V. POOL MEMBER COMMENTS

VI. OTHER BUSINESS

VIl. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION '
Pursuant to the Non-Agricultural Pool Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held
during the Watermaster Pool meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action.

Vill. EUTURE MEETINGS

Thursday, January 6, 2011 1:00 p.m. Annual Appropriative Pool Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, January B, 2011 2:30 p.m. Annual Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, January 13, 2011 9:00 a.m. Annual Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA
Tuesday, January 18, 2011 - 9:00am. GRCC Committee Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, January 20, 2011 8.00am. IEUA DYY Meeting @ CBWM

Thursday, January 20, 2011 9:00 a.m. Annual Adviscry Committee Meeting @ CBWM
Friday, January 21, 2011 10:30 a.m. CBWM Court Hearing @ Chino Courthouse
Wednesday, January 26, 2011 9:30 am. State Court of Appeal @ Riverside Courthouse
Thursday, January 27, 2011 11:00 am. Annual Watermaster Board Meeting @ CBWM

Meeting Adjourn



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Il. BUSINESS ITEMS

A. MINUTES

1. Non-Agricultural Pool Conference Call
Meeting held on December 2, 2010




Draft Minutes

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL CONFERENCE CALL MEETING

The Non-Agricuitural Pool Conference Call Meeting was held via conference call using the Chino Basin
Watermaster conference call number on December 2, 2010 at 2:30 p.m.

NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL MEMBERS PRESENT ON CALL

Bob Bowcock, Chair Vulean Materjals (Calmat Division)
Scott Burton City of Ontario

Brian Geye Auto Club Speedway

Ken Jeske California Steel Industries

David Penrice Agua Capital Management LP
Lisa Hamilton General Electric Company

David Starnes ' Swan Lake Mobile Home Park

Watermaster Staff Present at Watermaster

Kenneth R. Manning ' Chief Executive Officer

Joe Joswiak Chief Financial Officer

Danni Maurizio Senior Engineer

Ben Pak ' Senior Project Engineer

Sherri Lynne Molino Recording Secretary

Watermaster Consultants Present at Watermaster

Michael Fife Brownstein, Hyatf, Farber & Schreck
Andy Malone Wildermuth Environmental, Inc.

Others Present on Conference Call

Allen Hubsch Hogan Lovells US LLP

Kevin Sage Vulcan Materials (Calmat Division) -
Dennis Poulsen California Steel Industries

Tom O'Neill City of Ontario

Roger Florio General Electric Company

Michael Alder Swan Lake Mobile Home Park
Others Present at Watermaster

Mark Kinsey Monte Vista Water District

Steven G. Lee : Reid & Hellyer

Chair Bowcogk called the Non-Agricultural Pool meeting fo order at 2:35 p.m.

ROLL CALL
Sherri Lynne Molino called roll call.

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/RECRDER
Added: Minutes of the Non-Agricultural Poo! Conference Call Meeting held October 7, 2010
Added: General Electric Company's correct Pool placement

P1



Minutes Non-Agricultural Pool Conference Call Nleeting December 2, 2010

.  BUSINESS ITEMS
A. MINUTES
1. Minutes of the Non-Agricultural Poecl Conference Call Meeting held November 4, 2010

Motion by Geye, second by Penrice, and by unanimous vote
Moved to approve, as presented

2. Minutes of the Special Non-Agricultural Poo! Conference Call Meeting held November 10,
2010

Motion by Geye, second by Penrice, and by unanimous vote
Moved fo approve, as presented

Added: 3. Minutes of the Non-Agricultural Pool Conference Call Meeting held October 7, 2010

Motion by Jeske, second by Geye, and by unanimous vote
Moved to approve, as presented

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

Cash Disbursements for the month of October 2010

Watermaster Visa Check Detail for the month of October 2010

Combining Schedule for the Peried October 1, 2009 through October 31, 2010
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period October 1, 2010 through October 31,
2010

5. Budget vs. Actual July 2010 through October 2010

PON=

Motion by Jeske, second by Geye, and by unanimous vote
Moved to receive and file, without approval

Added: A discussion regarding General Electric Company’s correct Pool placement ensued.
C. NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL VOLUME VOTE

Mr. Manning introduced this item. A discussion regarding the Non-Agricultural Pool Volume Vote
ensued.

Motion by Jeske, second by Penrice, and by unanimous vote
Moved to approve on an interim bases, for re-determination at the January meeting
following receipt of additional information from Watermaster staff

D. DRAFT RESTATED WATERMASTER JUDGMENT
Mr. Manning gave a report on the draft restated Watermaster Judgment. A discussion regarding
the draft restated Watermaster Judgment ensued.
No action taken — will agendize on the January, 2011 agenda

E. CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER REAPPOINTMENT OF THE NINE-MEMBER BOARD
Counsel Fife gave report on the Chino Basin Watermaster reappointment of the nine-member
board.

No action during the pending litigation

P2



Minutes Non-Agricultural Pool Conference Call Meeting December 2, 2010

F. AMENDMENTS TO ARTICLE 2 CF THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE NON-
AGRICULTURAL POOL
Mr. Hubsch gave a report on the amendments to Article 2 of the Rules and Regulations of the
Non-Agricultural Pool.

Moftion by Jeske, second by Burton, and by unanimous vote

Moved to "Continue review of the item for two months to the February meeting and add at
this time the following two sentences to the end of Section 2.06 of the existing rules: A
Pocl Cemmittee meeting may be held telephonically. Any meeting of the Pool Committee

“may contain a confidential session for the purpose of (1) considering any matter permitted
to be considered in closed session under the Brown Act (it being acknowledged that the’
Paool Committee is not subject to the Brown Act), or (2) considering any other matter
where the closed session is approved by vote of the Pool Committee."

. REPORTS/UPDATES
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
1. Paragraph 31 Appeal
Counsel Fife gave a report on the Paragraph 31 appeal.

2. Resolution 2010-04
Counsel Fife stated there was no new information to report on.

3. January 21, 2011 Hearing
Counsel Fife gave a report on the January 21, 2011 hearing.

B. ENGINEERING REPORT
1. Watermaster Review of CDA Proposed Chino Creek Well Field Wells
No comment was made regarding this item.

2. Managed Aquifer Recharge Symposium — January 25-26, 2011 at the Atrium Hotel Orange

County
No comment was made regarding this item.

C. CEOISTAFF REPORT
1. Legislative Update
Mr. Manning gave a report on this item.

2. Recharge Update
Mr. Manning gave a report on this item.

3. Riverside County Flood Control District
Mr. Manning gave a report on this ifem.

4, MOU for Ontario Airport Data Gathering Reimbursement Agreement
Mr. Manning gave a report on this item.

5. Amended Assessment Package Page 12A
No comment was made regarding this item.

. INFORMATION
1. Cash Disbursements for November 2010
No comment was made regarding this item.

2. Newsbaper Articles
No comment was made regarding this item.

P3



Minutes Non-Agricultural Pool Conference Call Meeting December 2, 2010

V. POOL MEMBER COMMENTS
Mr. Jeske offered comments regarding the methodology of legal costs.

V. OTHER BUSINESS
A discussion regarding closed sessions ensued.

VI. EUTURE MEETINGS

Thursday, December 2, 2010 2:30 p.m. Non-Agricultural Pool Conference Call Meeting
Thursday, December 9, 2010 9:00 a.m. Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA

Thursday, December 16, 2010 8:00 a.m. IEUA DYY Meeting @ CBWM

Thursday, December 16, 2010 9:00 a.m. Advisory Committee Meeting @ CBWM

* Thursday, December 16, 2010 11:00 a.m. Watermaster Board Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, January 6, 2011 1:00 p.m. Annual Appropriative Pool Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, January 8, 2011 2:30 p.m. Annual Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, January 13, 2011 9:00 a.m. Annual Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA
Tuesday, January 18, 2011 9:00 a.m. GRCC Committee Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, January 20, 2011 8:00 a.m. IEUA DYY Meeting @ CBWM

Thursday, January 20, 2011 9:00 a.m. Annual Advisory Commiitee Meeting @ CBWM
Friday, January 21, 2011 10:30 a.m. CBWM Court Hearing @ Chino Courthouse
Thursday, January 27, 2011 11:00 a.m. Annual Watermaster Board Meeting @ CBWM

* Note: Date changes due to holiday schedules

The Non-Agricultural Pool meeting was dismissed by Chair Bowcock at 4:15 p.m.

Secretary:

Minutes Approved:

P4



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Il. BUSINESS ITEMS

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

L

2.

Cash Disbursements for the month of November
2010

Watermaster Check Detail for the month of
November 2010

Combining Schedule for the Period November 1,
2010 through November 30, 2010

Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs for the
Period November 1, 2010 through November 30,
2010

Budget vs. Actual July 2010 through November
2010




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 809.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING.
Chief Executive Officer

STAFF REPORT

DATE: January 6, 2011
TO: Committee Members

SUBJECT: Cash Disbursement Report — Financial Report B1

SUMMARY
Issue — Record of cash disbursements for the month of November 2010.

Recommendation — Staff recommends the Cash Disbursementis for November 2010 be received and
filed as presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2010-2011 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND
A monthly cash disbursement report is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster expenditures,

DISCUSSION

Total cash disbursements during the month of November 2010 were $404,798.37. The most significant
expenditures during the month were Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. in the amount of $104,150.29 (check
number 14701 dated November 29, 2010), Brownsiein Hyait Farber Schreck in the amount of $72,205.11
(check number 14696 dated November 29, 2010) and MWH Laboratories in the amount of $49,728.00 (check
number 14699 dated November 29, 2010).

Actions:

January 6, 2011 Appropriative Pool —
January 6, 2011 Non-Agricultural Pool —
January 13, 2011 Agricultural Pool —
January 20, 2011 Advisory Commitiee —
January 27, 2011 Watermaster Board —

P5



THIS PAGE
~ HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P6



LL Jo ) ebed

59'298'8 1oL
59'288'8 aoyueg e} Sy-UoN - 2958 saaag [eBa7 By-UoN ~ FES0E6L ¥950861  0LOZ/BZIOL Ing
: B3y [ues) BoLtaty Jo yued - £L0E +95086L $T13A0T NYOOH sgobl  0LOTIEONLL HaaY Q- JWid K

fsaRerdl Tvl0l
fagerd) uafjesuadwor) Jaquisiy pJeog - L1E9 Buliealy preog OL/g2/0) bupsely pleOd BZ/0L  0LOZ/ITIOL na

B39 |,Me8 Eouswy Jo yueg - ZLo} Bunesly piecg 0L/8Z/01 WOL ‘AFHONVH gearl  QLOZ/EO/LL yoaly- Juid 11g
66%5 TWiOL
66'c8 © sopddng om0 JAUI0 - L1809 o8/ L L-0b6LI0L B0MBT YOVLIPYELO  0LOZ/BTOL na

80 j,ueD eoURWY Jo YyUEd - 2101 YOPLYYEL0 ALD3MIT ¥Eobl  0LOZICO/LL Aoayo- jwd g
00°LZZ Jwiod
00Lze suopeojand/stondiiosqng - 119 LLBHOL-OLILLIL L obesgogl  0LOZ/BE/OL

B3 |,uap ealawry jo yued - ZEOL oPE6908Y NILZTING ATV ggabk  0L02/60/11 }oayD- jud 1g
00518 TrloL
00'szl uoesuadilios Jequusiy pleeq - LLED Bunesw plecg JaISBULBIEA 0LOZ/GZ/0L Sugesyy preog 52/0L  0LOZ/AZAOL
00'szZL uonesuaduios Jagualy precg - LLEY 1183 22URIBMOD YAD 0L0ZZZI0L O wad zz/0L  OLDEMZAL
[aloR=T4" uopesuadwioy) sequsly preod - LLEg Bunaey seyiwlo) AosiApY 0L0Z/L2/01 wwoy MosiApY LZ/01 010Z/8zZ/01
oo'szl uepesusdwoy Jaguwepy pieod - [LES Iejsewlialep 12 Bunesly ULPY 010Z/0Z/0} BYA UHUPY 0Z/0}  DIOZ/BE0L Iz}
ao'szl vonesuadwog Jsqwaly preog - |1Eg 120 S0USIBIIOD VAL 0LOZ/BLOL Iecvao eLiel  oloe/eEiol
[tagera uoliesusdilos Jequsiy pieog - LIEg Bunsaw (ood By pLOZALOL Bil lood B $L0L 0LOZZIOL [~
a)=rd uojjesuadio) Jeqwiely pieog - |19 lleD souasaod Yad 0L0Z/0/0L 2D was Lo/oL  0L0Z/BZI0L na Q-

By 1,ues eolIBLIY jo YURH « ZLOL TIVHOIN 'OHOYIWYD ZEobl  GLOZIEO/LL HaouD- Jud 119
0087t WLIOL
003zt uopesuadwos Jequialy pIeod - §LEY fugasyy pieog JajsELUIBIEM (10Z/82/0L funssy preod 82/0L  OLOZ/BEMOL ne

By [ Uag eolisWY Jo ued - ZLOL Bunaapy pieog Jayseilutaleps 0LOZGTOL - LH2E0Y ‘M200M0O8 LegFL  olog/en/th yasto- 1ud frig
gLl TYLOL
ar'Ll saiiddng 0140 B0 - £'1E0R D10Z J8qoT00 - 32lA18G J21BA BIHIO E4TOCEEZOO0  OLOZ/SZIOL g

B39 1,u99 Eopely o yueg - ZLOL £9Z0SZEZ00 HILYM ONIHLS NIVINNON QYIHMOYYY 08Sbl  0LOZICO/LL }9aYDr JWd 11g
oULLL'E IYL0L
oULLLE louyoe), sendwio] paiddy - 22508 0l0Z 1240300 - 880jAleg BseqElRC 861 0L0Z/LE/0L i}

3D LUteD BoLISIY 0 yueg - ZLOE v861 S3IDOTONHDAL ¥ALNAINOS Q3MddyY 8Z9%L  OLOZ/EHLL %ayg- Jd [itg
00'0z0'y ) TYLOL
oooLp'L sang diusiagquisiy pledald - cobl sagnr-seng] Aosually |10z
00'010"L senq diusiequan pedaid - €87l unpuer-seng Aouaby |10 £k 010Z/82/0) g

By |, uen) eouaWY Jo yueg - Z101 ¥ YMOY |zobl ohozien/ 1) y2aud- pud g
junoiuly pled JUNGIY owap awey wnpy aed adA]

0L0Z 190W3A0N

14 - Moday Jenueul4

10 YJUO ] By Jod SjusILasINgs|q YseD
WALSYWHALYM NISVE ONIHD



kL Jo 2 afied

£8'9z TvLOL
£8'9% U] UOJSIA % [BIUB( - Z'Z8109 0107 JequsaoN - WWBld "SUj UojSIA Lo00sg.L0L00  aloz/ezicl neg
Byo LUaD esuawy 10 ueg - ZLOL 1000-622101-00 NY'1d IDIAYIS NOISIA Syorl  0LOZiS0/LL Yooy Jwd g
L9'8GG IYLOL
1L0°30% auoydale). - ZZ0% £01.26.0569LL615ZLD £0LZ6L0GE9LL6LGCL0  DLOB/BZIOL 19
09051 asutadx3 JBUKD-y3d - GOPL BOGHLLIZSLELLESTLD BOSPLLLZSIZLIOEZI0  OLOZ/BZ/OL na
By [,usD BOllatUY JO HUEE - ZLOL NOZIHIA POl 0LOZ/EOILLE YasU9- Iwd |Itg
00°GZo TLOL
foerd] uonesuadwor 1aquisy pleod - LLEY Ileg 89t8181U0]) YOO DLOZ/EE/L 180 vaD 6Z/0L  0LOZ/B2I0L ne
005z uonestadwion Jaquisy pleod - LLEY Bupasyy pleod 19jSBULAIEA 0LOZ/AZ/0L Biw preca gz/0L CLOZ/QEIOHL ne
00'5zL uofesuaditio) Jaquwsly pieod - LLES [f20 8oUIBUOD YD CLOZ/BLICL 1BD ¥aD 840L  0L0Z/BTOL e
00'57L uopesuadwes saquialy pieog - LLEY 1122 soUsIUOD YED GLOZ/B0/L B2 Yo g0/0L  0LDZ/EZ/OL na
00521 uopesuadwog tegilialy preog - L1ES 20 soualauod wad 0L0z/L0/0L B0 YO L0/0)  OLOZ/BZI0L [liz]
B30 108D eaawY jo yued . ZL0L AR ATH44099D “TAANIH NIANVA chovl  O0LOTILON) A98YyD- Jwd 11g
g Lbe TvloL
oY LYE saded Adog - |08 ssfiaysed Buljaalu Jo} Jaded Jojoo 2aded Adad igbeeeolog 0LOZ/ATIoL 5|
By [\uagy eaLIBWY Jo jueq . Z|0L 19ve£80108 JDYLNYAGY SSANISNE SITdVLS ‘ Zhavl  610ZIcOlLL }oayD- 3ud |11g
Lo'gL TAEDL
1981 [psausg - afimisod - TH09 a7l [2EUDHA O 0L LAGL Wy odey Bin jood By 1GE8SL0006060008  0LOZ/SZ/0L [ifz] o
By9 |,uesy eopswy jo Yuey - TLOL 159891 0066060008 HIMOJ FSVHOMNd WoPL  0LOZIEONE N08YD- Jud g
80°6Z¢ .
86'52E saolales lloied - 2109 010Z 1250190 00RZ0LOLDZ  0LOZ/LE/CL
Byo |uag eallauly jo yued - ZLOL 0082010102 X3HOAVd ovokl  0L0Z/SO/LL Ho8y0- Jwd [1g
gogze'e
00'sze'e nnjog dwo a9eld Jed - 1'2509 A 0102 840100 - salAleg || . vy 0LDZ/LE/OL
83D 1,ueD voNAWY Jo yued - 7101 bizd NI 'SNOLLNTOS HIALNWOD oY 1d Mdvd 6EOPY  DLOT/LOMLL
00'05%
00'GZ) uofjestiadwiog Joquisiy precd - LLED saualzjuoy) Suluue)qd offerens oloz/suiok JdS S0/0L  0L0Z/8TI0L
00°521 uonesuadwog Jogliep pieeg . L1ES sauaIsuo) Bujuueld 5B81=NS 0L0Z/70/0L OdS POOL  0LOZ/ZZO0L
BY 7 f,UsD) BIUSWY O yued - ZLOL 4049 ‘NHMH geovL  0koZ/EO/L)
00°658 -
00'G58 Bupinsuoy e)sqsms - £'2609 (102 1840100 - s821A12G BIISIaM e 0LOZHEDL
B3 |\ ueD) BoUsY JO Hueg - ZLO1 2z NOESNHOr STV 69%L  OLOTIED/LL Ao8YQ- i g
juncuy pied JUNO29Y [IDET] alenN wny a1e(] adAL
01.0T JaquiaAcN

T - Moday [elousuly

O LJuop 8Ll Jod sjustuesings]q Ysen
HILSYWHIALYM NISYE CNIHD



Ll Jo g afied

25011

B30 e BollBWY Jo yued - ZLoL 686-78L-008 84 NOINN 0LOZ/S0/LL Yoaun-jud 119
00'G00'S WLIOL
00'000'S asldxy JoQ-obleyosy dwed - G0TL I0S thin JuaLuaasBy Jad ases) [gnuUUE Jo "quial oliesh D4 0LOZNEOL 2}

B39 |\ueg easury Jo queq - ZL6} 017981 24 1 T0HLINOD 0074 ALNNOD ONIQHYNYIR NVS poorl  olozigeL H78Y3- g HIR
05'258'9L Y101
0g'z8L'L saIBjo0SSY % 8 HURIA | L'L9P8 saojueg [fe jood By - gzgesl
00°0.8'G) seanag feojuyos,| ¢ [ebe By - zava sanjniag (efie] jood By - GZETLL gzeell  OLOZ/LEAOL e

Byg [,ues eojtewy jo yued - ZLoL gzezLL HIATIAH % Q1T £59¥L  0L0Z/S0/E Fastg-ud (g
aL'lie |ouaiA} 'Syup-seg BlOURIE ‘Slayori WLOL
gl LLe sapddng e JaUl0 - L°1e0s ‘sopjooa-sz|iddns Bupeaw-sepddns saio -osiw +¥2Z000LB0SLE00L  OLOZ/LEOL ng

630 1,u8D BOLBUNY JO Hued - ZLOL ¥ IZOC0LE0SLE0DL SNOLLNTOS SSaANISNE 248SH Zeovl  0LOZISOILL foayg- Jwd (g
oo'szL TvLlOL
0529 JondwoN-ToRUo) poid - ¥ LOLL £L18E6ZL
0529 OAG JBINdWON-ENY JMPID - LE0LL £LL8E6¢1 gL1ge6ZL  CLOZ/STIOL

B39 1,ueD eouauly Jo yued - ZLOL ciLacezl SNOILNT0S NOLLYWHOAN] DID0TTH0D 15orL  olozieolil yoayd- jud g
'zl Lol
o1 A aousuRIUE ¥ dedoy DUpINg - $Z09 0102 “hoN Joj anjniag jesodsiq sygclz 2480 0LOZ/AZOL g

Byp 1ueD) eoualliy Jo yteg - Z10L BYECLET 2M-80 2HIAYAS TYSOCSIa NOMNA 0sort  0LOZ/SO/LL yreUS- WA ME

0.
00’062 ]
oo'gzL ucpesusdlto) Jeqisly pieog - LIEG @0UsI9UOT BULUET SifelenS 0L0Z/G0/0L DdS 60/01  OLOZ/RZIO0L
oo'szl uopesusdwiog Jeqie pleod - L1 souRIauog Buuueld JjBelens 010240/ DdS PHOL  OLOZ/ATIO0L

B30 UsD Bollally Joyueg - ZLOL 14380 ‘BNNOA BYO¥L  0102Z/E0/LL Sael0- flud |18
00008 TYLOL
faisgerd] Uofesyaduio] Jequisiy pIeog - 1189 souzlateio] Suuueld MBsIRNS 0LOZ/S0/0L odS S00L OLOZ/AATIOL g
oogzh uopesuadite) Jequisy pieod - [ LEg aotialaseuoy Bujuueld sIbsens GLOZA0/0L odS P00 OLozezich e
oSzt uaesuadio) JagWey peog - 1LEg Sugsaly pleog J9ISEULAIRA 010Z/82/C 1 Bunesiy piecd 8Z/0L  010Z/8Z/0L g
00°8Z1 uoesuadwo? Jequaly pIeoq - LLES LejseuLREA 18 Sunesyy upY 01/92/01 By nwpY 82/0L 0L0Z/8Z/0L na

By [usg Eojewy Joyued - ZLOL HLANNDN ‘SITTM gvovl  0L0ZICO/LE ¥o2yQ- 3lud (19
o0'sz WLOL
00'gzl uonesusdwios Jaquisiy pJecd - LLED Buysap peog 01/8Z/0) Bupesw pleod 92/0L  oloz/sziol [iz]

B0 Lue vopawy o yUed - Z10) Bupaay pieog 01/8Z/0k T3YHOIN ‘OYIHILIHM ol olozieoill W3ayo- g g
00'00l TvloL
00°c0L aoteusiUlely P slieday eoyen - LL19 sxon} ¢ Bujusem yont 0L0ZI8ZI0L g

B30 LUaD BOMBWY JO Yued - ZLOL aolalas BulysemyantL ONIIYLAG OLOY ITISON INNOISHT *O"M ovavl  OWOZ/ED/LL Ho840- Jud (18
junotuy pied JUNo23Yy owaly BN NN ajeq adAL

T4 - Hoday [ejzueul4

0102 JAquuaran

10 LU 3L J04 S3UBISSANGSI] USeD
HIALSYIWHELYM NISYE ONIHO



Lb Jo y abed

By | ueD ealaluy Jo yueg - ZLol 8128621 SNOILNTOS NOILYIWHONI DIH0TIH0D 29971 OLOZ/OLILL yaeyg- uud g
£L'EED" ) W10L
Treeot auemAIEH JINdwos - 5509 dnyoeq Joj sanup piey [EUISXa o6l clozileiol ne
By LusD eolsuny o yued - ZLOL 20287 WAOMLAN H3LNdINOD L9yl 0L0Z/9LAL yoay- Jud g
oa0zL'L IVLOL
twozrr a|qefed SJUNCISY - 00OZ OL/OS/AL-01/LL/0L-uolanpaQ L5y seko|dw] 1IFMLSILD 80/04/LL  DLOZ/OE/L [BLINOP 2RSS
BYQ |ueD eanawy jo Yued - ZLOL 0L/0S/0L-0LILL0L 10} SOXEL PUE [[0iAEd L3AHISILID 099b}  0LOZ/SLILL ¥oaygr jud 11g
¥L612'e WLOL
Yreize 29 asea’] Yooty - 1'ep0g 0410874 1-04/1.0/ 3 |- Poltad Buliq - ases) B)ouly 892680110  OLOZ/GLLL 2]
B)0 LU8D ropawy Jo yUed - 2101 §9/689L10 DNISYIT YORIIWY 40 ONYE 65OVL  0LOT/OL/LL HoeuY- Jwid (118
16'¥82 YLOL
_m..ql.l sJeuag suprgesiq g s - L6L09 asueInsl| JoaLaA0N
82951 QL7% 0eavd ‘e pledaid - 80PL 0102 Jaquuade( - uauiedald #6100 OL0Z/E0/LE Il
By [Uag eaLlawly jo yues - Z10L 26100 NOLLYHOJH 0D S30IAMIS YMOY ge9¥L  C10ZIBLILL SoaYD- JWid 1IIg
CR'GLL WLIOL
..mm.qll saiddng 9210 8110 - L' LE09 afieys anlneg
ByD | ,uam ealIsIY 1O quel - 201 aBieln aoialag eoLIaly jo yueg oLoZisLILL afaayg aoinlag
o
-
Z¥'950'cE WL
ewere By |8 BALBLLY JO UG « ZLOL 0L/EL/LL-0LLE/0 ) SHOBYDA0deq oRl]
156282 B3 2D BNy Jo jued - ZLOL OL/EL/LL-011E/ ) SeXE [[loiAed
B3] |,Ue% oMeUrY Jo qued - TEOL OL/S4/L1-0L{LE/0) SaxeL PUe |josARd OLEMLL-OL/LE/O) SexXe] pue [joifed OL/SUEL  OLOZ/ELIML {eumop [eisuan
00°095'L
oosst Bunud - +'6069 ydunsue:) Bullest] 0L/80/0L oLoz/LemL
B2 LUeD eolaury Jo uRg - ZL0L yduiosuel )l BulteaH 01/80/01 3 YRIOLOIA ‘SYSITIUA lgstl  0L0Z/60ILL
00'got'Ll
0065271 SOAG QE-RND HMPID - G'E0LL S0AG GETEND IMPIS - £660100T £660¥007  OLOZ/LEDL
00 9Pb'L SOAG gEHEND WMPID - 5E0LL $OAS GETEND IMPIS - £6905007 £600F007  0LOZ/LEML
00'680°2 SOAG ET-END OMPID - G'E0LL SDAG ETHEND JMPIS - 6520007 86/0¥007  OLOZ/LE/L s
008802 SOAS qRHEND BMOIS - G'E0L2 SOAG qRT-END MPIS - 20014007 200L¥007  OLOZ/LEOL el
00°/55°2 SOAS gBTEND IMPID - G'EQLL S9AZ (eT-BND BMPIS - £061F007 £96L¥007  OLOE/LEAL 15|
00°BLLL SOAG qRTHEND ML) - §'E0LL S2AS geTHEnD 5MpID - #LELFO0T YIELPO0T  OLDZ/LE/L e
B%0 LueD eolBwy 30 ¥ueg . ZLOL SAMOLYHOAYTHMIN 8g8¥1L  0LOZ/BO/LL Hoayg- ud 18
L5T18Z TvLoL
LedV:7a 1end SRA - 5419 0102 Jeqoi() Joj esuadxe and 88628L008  OLDZ/LE/L kgl
Junouy pied junoxay oua olleN wnpn speq adA )

0107 J8quianoy
10 yntoy 8y Jod susasIngsIg Usey

19 - Moday [epueuld YALSYIWHIALYM NISYE ONIHD



11 jo g abeg

£9 1,uag eslaly Jo yued - ZL0L T ALYV "YINYLS fo¥d: | 41 0LGZ/oLLL Yasyd- ud Mg
00°000°L TWLOL
00°000°} sasuadxy B0 dWEO - 6069 €£5/02 uilad atull Jo Uolsus)xg o) Lojed 0Loz/sLLL g

B39 |, ueD ealIBLAY Jo Hued - ghol £5L0T Hrad swif Jo UOISUS)XT 104 UCllag Qg TOMINOD SAHNOST yALYM JLYLS [#4:) 4% aL0Z/8LILL Nal- juid [ig
88511 sayapeg ‘sioniell 'sBae] WLOL
8G'8LL ' sapddng anyiQ JalQ - 2'LEDD Bujiell ‘s1085108 'sIsin - sapddns asyotosiu Ci0b969L0g 0LoZisLiLL

BYD U9 BaMalY fo yueg - ZLOY TI07869108 IDYENYAQY SSANISNE SATIHYLS LLO¥L 01.02/93/k1 Hoeyd-wd (g
18°L Wiol
182 SuU| uoIsiA g [BjUaq] - 2728109 010T taquuaacy Jod "st] |plUisg £¥FE6EE 0loz/eost L g

By L Uso eatawy o jueg - ZLoL 341 NOISIA ® TYLNIT aHYNO34dVS 0L9tr) 0L0Z/8LLL HI3D- 1ud 1118

By 1uep esiraly 0 Hueg - 2101 c6be# Johed aioAa 699l oLozonL ¥oayg-Jd (g
ol g WLOL
[oleh1 44 saded Ao - 11800 teded Adoo LODD9LZL0BES 0LOg/Lel0) g

o [uaD eanmwy jo queg » Z10L 100094210685 10430 321440 899%L 0L0Z/8LIAE HI9yg- 1ud 118
00'084 IVLOL
00054 §O0IAISG §aD.IN0SEY UBWNH - €108 Bupeaw Gultlen 1205} 0L0zZ/1E/0L g

Bxo [usgy BOlIBWY Jo Yueg - ZLOL 1Z0ESL dNOYS DNILTNENOD SIHLYIW L9%¥) 0LOZ/gLILL Naeyd-jud jitg ”

o

00'821 ' Y101
00'8gl sanq dysiaquspy - 1|19 diysrsquisll dyy| UOS|IA T 20} Sanp [enuuz £B0T06E6 gLoZ/en/1 ) [i}5]

BYD LU2D BILAUY JO Yued . ZLOL LBOZOGEG dyyl 99971 oLoz/at/Ly NTOUD- 1WA g
00°698 yiolL
00'598 aouBUBUE P Jeday BUIPING - $Z09 010 foqUISACN - 8olAleg feliojuer ¥5282  OLOT/BO/LE ne

B2 |,uan eoswy Jo queg - 710k ’ yeeez *ONI‘FIAYIS TYIHOLINYC GIFLNYHYNS g99F1 0LOZ/9LILL ¥o8UD-ywud INg
00'058 WYIOL
Q088 sesuady3 180 JWEC - 6069 Julag Joj 8wy Jo vosUeg 1o Uohisd-8ad oLoz/malsLL g

B30 Lusc) eoLtWY JO YuURY « ZLOL £5.L07 Ui ] SLULL Jo Uo|suaiNg 10§ UORNA ANVE OGNV HSIA 40 1430 Paorl 0LOZISLL) Ho8YD-jud g
008 Tei0L
00'vp8's ey pedaid - Z2¥l 0107 'y lequaoa( eng esea oLoZ/ISHLL jilt=]

Byg |uay ealawy o yued - 2101 010Z 108 8n( aseaT LIMLISIA HALYM ATTTIVA YONOWYIND fatel:) 4 0L0Z/9LILL A8 Wd [I1H
00°6Z1 TWIOL
05'29 JANAWOD-JONLCI pold - $L0LL 6172962}
06’29 DAG Jeindwa)-end JMpIS - LE0LL 51Z.L86C) 61249621 o10Z/18/0L
Jnoy pred Junosay owa SWEN wnpy a)eq adAj

0L0OT JaquiaaonN

T4 - Loday jelaueury

10 IIUOIN U} tod SslusLrasingsIqg YseD
HILSYWHILYM NISYd ONIHD



Ll Jo g abed

/6°00F
86"00F anIeg 0L sseukpesy YN - 95HR G0990006 0990008 0L0Z/LEfOL

B0 |, wen ealauny Jojuey - Z10L 90990006 ADNIDY STILMILN IHIdWZ ANYINI L8511 0LOZ/LLILL
96°89
Lo sojjddng-{eny) JJMpID - FEDLL 725181886 72518188€6 010Z/9L/LY
=221 s|ddng-eng Jpls - 9'80LL Z191a658e8 ZI91LG658E6 oLozg/atl

By | ,Uag) ¥allawy jo yueg . 2101 HIONITHD 18o¥1 0LOZILL L $3a0- pud (118
£ryes'l ™Wi0L
P arsd sa)|ddng 2ol0 Jeul0 - £'1808 aoiye Jaj sple) sBWISUYD
05'6) uolieyodsuell - $219 QMM BusaL o yuljonai
9,82} [laUSG) - $30UAI0U0T - LGLE J8G0I20) By puslie o) Buiuusyy "M Jo} sasuadxa [aaed)
0¥'Zve sayddnhg saQ JOYIO - £'LEDY sjasse W Jof she) Atsdosd
00'0¢ uoneuodsues] - #2418 ’ juawysiugiday yei 18y L EE-3OOOK OLOZ/LEI0L JiE:|

B30 [\Uep BalIAY JO HUEd - ZLOL EE6-X0000 X000 X XXX YORIINY 40 ¥MNYE cagvl 0L0Z/LEILL ABYD- Jued 119
£1'7EG'D Wi0lL
el'vES'9 siqede ] sjUnoody - 000% OL/0E/0 -0/ 1/0) do) uatided SHILIED WILSAS LNIWIHILIY SIFIA0THWT DEand LML olLoz/oeiol feLnor Jelduoasy

ByjD |,uep BOMEWY JO Hueg - ZLOL CEFeH Joked WILSAS INSWIHILIY ,SITIAOTHNT DNAnd 891 0L0z/9LiLL yoayg-jud (g
20'8e IvLIOL
90'8¢ sU| uolsin g 1eed - 2E8109 0102 fpquieoaq - "suf [#usg £8kz00 0LOZ/GOL L pa O

B9 {uaf) eaually Jo qued - Z10L £8vzZ00 "ONI‘SADIAHIAS TYLNIO NY3ILSIAM 8l9%E aloezialnt Hoeygy-jwd g m
00°00} IWLOL
o000t sauBUAIER B SIBdaY BPPMan - 121G sYon & Buusem dong LOZISLILL ng

By0 |,uan EaMatIy Jo yued - ZL0L adtates Buysem yant) 1Mv.L20 OLNY 380N INNOISIT "0\ LL9%L 0102/94/L1 Jo8UD-wd Ii'g
L2298 TYLOL
LLeos stoydea] - 7g09 aojAies ALUoW A996580260 QLozigLk) na

By | uag vallawly Jo yued - Z10[ 6995980260 SSITIAIM NOZRIFA .mhwwr oLOZI9L L) ¥23UD- Jg (119
26'3L WLOL
¢6'8l [esauas) - abElsod - Z¥09 ssusplUiodssllod snosuRieosi ‘ede) Sunssiy oXLExg 0LOZ/0SI0) ne

B39 |,ues) eaely o yueg - TLOL 1298244 ADIAYES 1FOHVL AALINO 52971 aL0Z/9LNE a8y Q- jud (g
TlEle WILOL
ZIELE SUJ LolsIA R IBIUSd - £'28108 0102 Jeqwsoaq - "sul [euag 9000004 LE1LS081 01.02/60/11

ByD Lues eaaWY Jo ¥ueq - ZLOL 90000-02L€15-09] ANVAWOD DNYHNSNI QHVANYLS FHL 191 01L0Z/9LILL Yoeyg-jud g
Lol TYLOL,
1906 L [eoipaly @ameY - #'Z8L00 uojuod JI-wmjwald Ropaly aaiey 010208711 g
unoury pleg JuneIay oy atuepp wny aleq adA

Tg - Hodsay epueuly

(LOT 48qQtUsAON

10 Yjuo 8yt tod slualasingsig Ysen
HALSYWHALYM NISYE ONIHO



LL o Lofed

Mmﬁllll auoudatsl - 2209 a3y Alyitiow
£2°9LT sallddng-ENYD AMPIO - 9'E0LL 0Z/01'81/01 Hoddy DU/ WIW0D (BND JejBAR
90'843 sbueayy dINA0 - 16069 £0/0} Uo sjjen uogeussald pnco
666 salddng-69ead - S0EL ZZI0L'8L0 L BLOL EHOL 'BIOL Q0L L0t YAD
Gh'LL asuadxy Bugsaly « 2168 B62/6 180 epuabe
SELL sasusdxy Bunealy - Z1y8 8276 fleo epUale
UL sasuadxg Bupsel - Z1€8 62/5 1122 epusbe PGEOBGHD  OL0Z/IEOL na
B} |,uag) ealiawy Jo yued - L0l ¥GE0BSPD SIDIAYIS TYEOTO FHANTH 689%L  OLOZ/GEILL Ho8y - JWel [HE
oLl WLOL
oL esurinsul sakojdwz BUO - PELOY C10Z 18queaoN Z0BLLL  OMOZIETLL ng
Byp j,uap sty Jo yued - ZL0) Z0BLLL "ONI 'SFQIANTS YOI T AIvd-3dd g89FL  OLOZ/ET/LL Yaeyy- jud Iita
61'€08's TYLOL
am_ll.ll. sad eoueusiuEl % abesn Yool - 2¢409 saidog Jojes Jo) abesn
Ir'ohe a4 soueuoue ¢ afiesn yoold - 2'€¥09 saldog yoelg Jop @besn
WP 284 95897 Yool - 1'EF09 sLunWSId SIUBINSUL IO SURIOL £ $88} 80j0AL ¥POSEZOL  QLOZARZ/LL Ira
Byo |uap eallay jo yued - Z10L ¥PO8EZO0L "dHO0 ONISYaT YDIRINY LYHyD 188FL  0LOTIBELL N8y~ g g
££°656'} TYL0L
P a|gefe | S1UN0DDY - DOOZ stioflonpad LGy sadojduig 13FELSILD OWELL  OLOZELL [BLINGT [BisURE)
By (UeD oMLy JO juBg - ZLOL DL/SL/LL-BH/LEML SOXEL puE [[olAkd 1TAHLSHID 989FL  OLOZIBE/LL N3y~ g NG
o)
™
¥L69)L'S TVEDL
¥L'89L'y 2auBinsy| [2opaly - 1’28109 0L0Z Jetuiacaq - swniald [Bpajy Wil OLOTEEILL
B39 Lutes ealtawly Jo Yueq - ZLoL Wil SHI4IVD sgorl  0loZ/BZ/LL #3831
96°502'2E TYLCL
9695912 B0 jag Zonauy Jo yueg - ZLOL OLALE/LL-OLiELELL 10 SUsodeq 1oaug
oeYs'L By0 Lueg eoubly fo yueg - ZLoL OLILZ/LL-OM L)L Jo) sexe L [|ofed
By e eaaWY Jo Yued - Z101 OHLZILL-0MPLILL t0} S8XE], pue ||osfed OLILZ/L1-0 LY LIL) HOl SaXeL pue [jolfied | OMIZIL  0LOTILTNLL |PInop peiauen
A A TATA TYLOL
el B0 U89 EDHEWY JO WIEE « ZLOL 0B L1 | - SHsaUQtsadag] Joadc]
G6'LED'E By LUeD eolaY JO YuURg - ZL0L OL/BLLL - S8XE |IoMhEd
B30 LUaD eatlally o Yued - ZLOL 0L/6L/Li-59%el pue ljolfed 0L/6L/L1-59XEL pue ||01feg OWBHLL  BLOZIGLILL feuanop [eieusy
00922 ) TYl0L
00°522 DA JORAUCD-END JIMPID) - #EOLL 9zov 9zZ0%  0L0Z/LEOL ng
By |,uagy eallaly Jo yueg - Z10 9z0¥ . MIIHD dWnd vagvL  OL0ZILLALL Yaso- jud Hig
aroA +10 ALID 'OMYANG £8arl  OLOZ/LLILL y3eyy- jiud 18
JuUNDWY PIEd junoosy oway auey wny areq adA|
0102 J8quanon

TH - 1oday |epoueu3

10 LU BY 1 JO4 SIUSWASINGSI] USRD
HALSYWHALYM NISYS ONIHD



L1 jo g abied

00'GLE
00°GLE suadxg 950 spung uofeonpy - 009 ufipdited ssouslEMy JOIBM BILICNED |L0Z oLoZ/ee/ (it
B3 14ag) RolisWY Jo yueg - ZLOL o9 NOIVIINYD SSANTHYMY HIALYM VINHOLITYD las¥l  QLOZi6ZNL yasyo- jud (g
LI'GOZ2L
50°582'e uonol |e ydezbeied - 6e°L069 uohiopt L¢ Ydebeted - 615268 sloiey  olLoEnLeolL g
C0'6GH'82 suopenchsn Jeiesad - £E" 2060 suoieoben Jeyeseq - g1GLEY gLG/Ey  0LOZ/LEOL lig
0v'126'T sunig Hodily ouuD - 282068 alun|d Modily SLIYD - LLGLER LLGIEY  OLOZ/LEIDL wg
0Z'69t 8] Uodily olell( « LE'L068 alunld Hodlly opeIO - §1G.E 9lSIEr  OLOZ/LEML e
0Z'eLy'T sjuBRd JalepA Janly Buy BJUES - $EL060 sjuBi JslepA Jaap BUY BIURS - 916 0 §ISier  OlOz/Lel &
06'66 |asunog jefe| M - £ 4080 lesunog [e6a7 WA - PLGLEY PiGIEY  OLOZMLE/OL Ing
0e'6YE'L suonenoBay Joyesa( - 68'L069 suonejofiaN Jsyesaqd - £LGlSY
02778 uopow L ydeafieied - 6¢° 1060 uofioy 1¢ ydesbeled - §LG.EY
9a'GLL'8Z |esunod [2BaT WAA - € 2069 1esunog [eBa7 WAL - €156 SLGLEF  OLOZALEDL g
B0 ,ueD ponawY Joued - Z10L MOTUHOS HIAHYd LLYAH NITLSNMOYE 969F)  OLOZIGEZ/LL soayo- 1ud lig
£6'25
£6'24 SUJ UDISIA % [PIURQ - 2'28108 D107 Jagwasa( J0} WnILSld UDISIA L000BBLL0L00  OLOZKE/LL ng
ByD LUeg BOpBWY JO YHuted - ZLoL L0a0-68L301-00 NYTd 301AHES NOISIA S6O¥L  0L0Z/6T/LE ¥oayp- g ilg
z6'CL2'l
z6'eLZ'L @ouesuy| dwod sJ8YI0AL - £BLOB wnjwald dwog sasiops ALLo 0L-GESGLOL  OLOZAETLL [ite]
By |,ues eslieury jo yueg - gLol oL-gg5giel aNnd 3ONYHNSNI NOILYSNIJdIWOD FLYLS vesylL  aLoz/eziLl Haayo- jud g
§0'60%
90'805 sjyouag sUraes|q R a)lT - 16109 wnjwRid Aligesia pue )i ssakojdwa BO0DDRS8OYB00  0LOZ/EZ/LL na
BYD [ueg eapswy je yued - ZLot 6000-288079-00 # Aa1j0d ‘09 FONTHNSNI QUYANYLS $69¥L  0LOTIBZ/LL Ho8yg- g (19
SZ'10L'E
gz lol'e uoney - £'1900 seauboud - podes [enuus CLOLLL-AGN  DLOZIBLL) e
B0 LUeD BoUBWY 0 qUed - ZLOL DLOLLL-AON 9T ‘SINYIINSNOD NOILYIIRNWINOD HONvY zeovL  0LOT/6Z/LL Hoeyg- Jwid g
0068
00’58 saueusiUE % Jiedey Bupng - #Z09 sjue Joj Jusuneal) BunuguoD . LEVBELD OLOZ/E/LL e
837 1,ue0 wauBWY JO yuRgd - ZLOL Lepaelo SADIANES LSHd A% LeaylL  0LoZIEZILL HI8UD- Jid kg
CH'008'6
LE7ave's slqeded s1UNO0Y . DOOZ DL/EL/LL-OLLE/OL o) juawded SHIAHRD  WILSAS LNIWINHILTH SIIA0TAWE 211and OL/ELLL  DLOZ/EMLL [BLUNOP |BIBUSS)
90°'85z'e a|eeAEd SIUN0DYY - 0OOT OMEL/LL-OLLE/L dopsiatlied SHIGED  WILSAS LNIWIHILSY ST3A0TAWD Jnand OLSHLL  DLOZ/EVLE [BuMOp [BIBUSD
BY0 LueD eopawy Jo yued - Z10) g6ve# foded  IWILSAS LNIWIHILAY SIFAOTJNI 2NENd DEdYL  0loZ/6TILL ¥oRy0- Wid 1Iig
05844
juncwy pled UNoD3Y oway aleN wny areq adA),
0L Jequisray

Td - Hoday [eau=uly

10 iuo 8yl Jod sjuswIasINgsIq ysed
YIISYINHILYA NISYE ONIHO

TYIOL

TWLOL

WICL

TYLOL

IW10L

WLOL

WL0L

pLARel N

TWLOL



L1 jo 6 afied

05°L9E'2 saotag Gulbaulbus dNAO0 - 9069 saopag BulaauBuz JWao - 2990102 7990102 0L0Z/1E/0) ng
GLEFL'E saoialag BulsaUIbul A0 - 9069 sealnsag BulGRUIBUS JWEC - 1990102 L9a0L0Z  OL0Z/E/0) g
[ sealaleg Bunsaubul JWEC - 9069 seojalag Buussuifug dWEC - 0990102 098CL0Z  DLOZ/LE/0L lif=}
foegi-l% 4 soojaleg BumaulBul dNEC - 9069 saoiles Buissuifua SWEC - 6990102 8590L0Z  CLOZ/LE/CL ne
fyo [Ue0) BaLBWY j0 Yueg - 710} ONI TYANIWNOHIANT HLNWHITHM Lol¥L 0LozZ/6Z/LL Ho8UD- I |18
00748 ”
v san(] dysiequiaiy - 1L diysiegwaly 1107 010ZI6TI L1 ]
B0 LUag eotloWy Jo yueq - ZLob dsraquualy L10Z NOLLYaNNOH NOILYDNGT MILYM 00LPL  0LOZ/6Z/HL soeto- 3d flig
00'8Z2'6%
tosmor SOAG (ETHONUOD DfINEIPAH - 8012 SIAS QET-oNU0) ANEPAH - SEFZHO0T 8EPZPO0T  OLOZ/LEOL ne
00°890'T SDAG OET-HONUOD MNBIPAH - +'801L 5243 (ETHONUCD NIPAH - GEFTFICT gebero0T  0LOZ/LEML
00519 S0AG geTHONUOD SNELPAH - 'B0LL SOAS GET-I0NUOD DINEIPAH - £LLZE00T FLLZFOOT  OLOZ/LE/OL
00'Z65' L S9AS qRT-0AUeD DYNEpAH - 80l L SOAG qeT-[0AunD) MNEIPAH - LZSZG0T LZGTYO0T  0LOT/IEOL
00°'900'7 $IAS qET-HeNUeD AINEIPAH - $'80LL 80AS qeT-|oUD) OMBIPAH - 5461007 GLELP00T OLOZ/LEDL g
00518 SOAS GRT-HOAUOD DINEIPAL - ¥'0LL SOAS qBTHeAUeD DYNBIPAH - 80LLPO0N 80L1¥007 0L0Z/LE/OL JHEs]
00°680'7 S0AS QET-NUCD DINBIPAH - 1'BOTL $TAS (eT-joNUOD HNEIPAH - £LOZ00T L10zv007T  0loz/lelol
00°980'L SOAQ GETEND JMPID) - §'E0LL 50AG QET-ENTY HMPIS) - ELLZ¥00 ELIZPO0T  OLOZ/LEDL
00°666 82AS qET-BND AMPID - §E0LL S0AG qeT-eny AmMplo - 1202007 L20ZF0071 Cl0E/LE/0L
oosLL't SIAS qETHEND BMPID - S'E0LL 5OAS E-END AMPID - §LOZF00 9L0Z¥007T  OLOZ/LE/CL ng
ouesz’l SOAZ qEHEND NMPID - GE0LL S3A3 QEHEND IMPIS - 59814007 S86I¥007  0LOZ/LEMOL illz}
00'850'T SDAS geHEND AMPID - G'E0LL SOAS dE-END LMPIS - 12614007 ¥L6LP00T  0LOZ/LEOL e
00'990'Z SOAS qET-oNUe) JINBIPAH - ¥'B0LL 50AS 4BT-I0AUOD AMRIPAH - 026140071 CL6LFD0T  OLOTILEOL g
00°GL9 SOAS qETHONUOD JINepAl « #'80LL SOAG am,_._obcoo. alMelpAH - L690F007 2680F0071 olozZ/Le/oL g
00'590'Z SDAS qE-0AUD SINEIPAH - '80LL SDAS QET-RAUGD DINBIPAH - 269000 Z6S0KOCT  OLOT/LEOL e
00819 SOAG GE-ONUOD OIMEIPAH - $'8OLL SOAS qET-EALGD NeIpAH - B LOPODT SYLOPO0T  DIOZ/LE0L ng
00°'590'2 SOAS QETRAUOD AMEIPAH - $'B0LL SOAG gETHONUOD DNLIPAH - €2/68007 €TLBE0GT  DLOZ/LEMDL g
00861 SOAG GEHONUCD DINEIPAH - #B0LL S3AS deT-ENUeD SINelpAH - Z510b00 ZGLOPOOT | 0LOZ/LEI0L ill=}
00'G1L9 SBAG qeT-ICALICD QINEIPAH - #°80L. SOAG gET-jcjuo ofnelpAH - £9E6E00T £8E660071 0L0E/LE/0) lIt=]
00°'590'Z SIAG QRTONUCD DiNIpAH - PROLL SOAS de-loNu0s HINBIPAH - ZHEGE00T ZOSBE00T  OLNZ/LEML g
00°9Y8’Y $OAS QR-eNUOD oineIpAL - p'acLl SIAG eT-I0JU0Y) ANELBAH - FHIGE00T prPIBE00T  OLOZ/LEI0L |
00'Z6b'9 SOAS geHONLOD OfinRIpAH - #80LL SOAG (eT-{0NU0D MUNEIPAH - GZLLPD0T GZLLP00T  OLOZ/IEDL fz|
00'859'L SOAS QRTHONUD JNEIPAH - $'B0LL SOAS E-0AUDY DNEIRAH - £LELF00TT ELELFO0T  OLOZ/LE/OL
00'z56'L: SOAS -] BinelpAH - +'501.L SIS GEl-l0NUe) SlINRIpAY - |LABEOGT 14682007 0LOZ/LE/0L
00°950°Z 50Ag GETHONU0D ANEIPAH - $'B0L/, S0AZ QETHONUOD JNEINAH - SGGBECHT 96582007 OLOZ/LE/CL
togle S0AG GET-HONUOT BlineIpAH - $'50LL SOAZ QETHONUCD ANRIPAH - Z4E6E00T £8E8E00T © 0LOZ/LE/CE
00'650°2 S0AS G2T-0NUOD DINBIPAH - £'BOLL SOAS gETHONUO] JNEIPAH - LZ9BE00T 1zZageoo  olozilefiol '8
. BY9 LueD eouainy joued - z10L STHOLYHOGYT HMI 669t] 0L0Z/6Z/L 1 }oayD-wud (19
GegEl’}
SE'gEL't alempieH ssindwod - 6508 sepeifdn alemyos/eEmplBy 9ER8L  OLOZ/aLiLL Iz}
B30 LueD BoowY Jo yued - ZL0) 9£26. MHOMLAN ¥IALAJNOD 360¥L  0lOZI6ZILL yaaLJ- Juld Hig
nnowy pled RINOo2DY owap alep ump ajeq ad&p
0102 J13QUWaA0YN

T4 - Wodoy |eppueul4

fo yIUOlY ] Jod SUSWASINGSIT USED

HILSYIHILYM NISYE ONIHD

WLICL

TeLOL

P15

IVLOL



11 jo o) ebed

£2'591'2

Yooy BYD |uen BolelY JO Hued - Z1D). 0L/22/1 1 - eafodwe-(x)gz | Bupueds eiqxad

gi'gg BYQ |\ueg) eouauly Jo ueg - g0} O4/811 ) - 994 SapensIiLpY

yE6E0"L 63D |uag eoisuny Jo yuey - 210} 0180741 - aakojdwa-(y)gz | Sulpuadg ejgies]d

By fU25) espawy Jo Nued . ZLOL 010ZA0N-Hq20 102410 SHIoM 95EM sytopm efiepn oLfogikl  OLOZ/OE/LL [eulnor feauss

AR

et BuyeaUIBUS-/ 5931 - Z0SL BupeeUIBUT-I 59T - 8600L0Z BSGOMOZ  OLOZNLEML g

00'098 Bupasuibua-Lge3d - OS2 BupasuiBuz-£393d - 26890102 189010 OL0Z/IE/OM

05292'E Bupsaubug-, 993 - 2052 Bupsstnfuz-g93d - 9690107 9680L0Z  OLOZ/LEOE

gZLE0Y Bupeaubuz-/, 993 - 2054 Bupesufiug-Lpedd - 6690102 S690L0Z  cloz/le/ol

0g'lea's Buueeubuzad - 2072 GupesliBua-yad - v690102 690102 OLDE/LEDL g

00°008'E BuusaulbuI43ad - Z0¥L Bunesufuz-¥ad - 690102 £68010Z  OLOZ/LEQL 2]

00008t BupaowBuz-g3E3d - S08L BueauBul-oeead - 2600102 Z600L0Z  OloZ/iefol lig

GL'CE8 BupieslBuz-1pRuos JlREIPAL - £'BOLL BupresuiBuz-jenued onelpAH - 1580102 16O0LOZ -~ OLOZ/LE/OL g

00008 BupsauiBuz-jonuoD lneIpAl - £'80LL BupesuiBus-jonua) MelpAH - 0590102 0890102 OLOZ/LEMOL g

GZ'909 BupesuBuz-onued SINEIpAH - €°80L.L Bupasubug-onuod ainespAH - 6890102 sgeaLoz  otoz/le/ol

05 Ler BupsauBuz-oNUos oINBIPAH - £°80LL SuussuBuz-onuos anLIPAH - 8890102 BBS0L0Z  OLOZ/IE/OH

51894 BuissuIBU3-0U0S JINEIPAH - £'80LL Bupeauifuz-onuod an=pil - 2890102 1880L0Z  0LO0Z/LE/OL e

00'5ze Busaubuz-o3uad JneIpiy - £'8G1LL Bupsawbuz-jonuey slinelpAH - 5890102 988010Z  CLOZ/LE/0L g

SLIBLZ'L BupraaulBuzl-onuoD HNepAH - £'80LL fuussu|bul-jontoD olIneIPAH ~ 5880102 §890L0Z  OLOZ/LE/0L ne

057295 BupastiBug-onuo) alnelpA - £'8012 BuyseLifuz-joued sineIpAH - 800101 ¥890L0Z  QLOZ/LE/CL e

GL'eFB BunaauBuz-onuo) oitneipAH - g'90LL BupasuiBug-oauoD olinelpAH - 800102 £89010Z  0LOZ/LE/CL a

08°LIE"Y Bupasubuz-jonuog) olneipAH « £'80LL BuyasuSuz-joaucy) JINBIpAH - Z89010Z 2800L0Z  OLOZ/LEOL

00'5.9 ButzsLBuz-louog aneIpAY - £'8012 GupesuBuz-pauoD afneIpAH - 18g0L0T 1ge0L0Z  0OZ/LEOL

05484t BuseulBus-jeasT pIO - 2°L0LL BulssaliBuz-j8As"] pigy - 0880102 0800102  DLOZ/IE/0L lilz}

BSE09'Y SOAG PRNUOD-BAST PID » §'20LL SOAG 1ORAUOD-RAST RID - 680107 6280102 0LOZ/LEOL (]
_ 00°618'9 Bunssulbuz-@AeT IO - T°L0LL BupseuiBuz-fana pID - BLI0LOT 8.00L0Z  OLOZNEIOL 2]

{78157 =g dinba des-aa97 P - 82012 apeg dinb3z deg-jene pIg - L£9010Z 1180107z OLOZ/LEDL i

00'008'y apxg dinb3 deg-19As7 PIS - 8°L0LL apg dinb ded-joas pIo - 9290102 9180102  DLOZ/LEMOL g

86°L9Z'6 BullesUiBuz-loAT PID - Z'L0LL BupsswiBuz-jane P40 - 5.801L0T §i9010Z  OLOZ/IEMOL g

ziee'e dinb3 jejdes-leasT WMpIS - F0LL dmnb3 |eydeg-ere AMPID - /90102 yi90L0Z  DLOZ/LE/OL ilts}

005162 BullesUIBUZ-SAST JIMPIS) - €501 BupeswyBuz-jensT AMpID - £/90102 £9010Z ©  O0LOZ/IE/OL e

0o'o0g's BulssUIBUI-BAST JMPIS - €F0LL Bupissuibuzana 4MpID - 2280107 ZL00102  OMOZ/LE/0L JHEs|

02°229'C BUIBAUIBUZ-AST JMPID - £H0LL BupssuiBuz-eaaT JMpID - 1290102 1490402 OLCZ/LE/OL e

00°6E Bupesu|Buz-{aAeT MDD - EF0LL BupsauBuz-12A9T IMPID - 0290102 0290L0Z  OLOZ/LE/L

05°281 SupssuiBuz{eny NMpID - £E0LL . BupssuiBuz-en NMpIS - 8990402 B980L0Z  OL0Z1EML

05’281 GultealBuz-lenl) NMpID) - E'E0LL BulsaliBuz-2ny IMPID - 8990102 8960L0C  CLOZ/18/0)

0068 BupseyBuz-lenr AMpID - £'E0LL Bupasufuz-EnD BMPIS - 1980102 {86010 CLOZ/IEMOL

05288 BupaaLiBua-lent Mo - £E0LL BuyaauiBus-jeny MPIS - 9990102 9680L0Z  OLOZ/LE/0L

§7°994°t seajueg BunesulBul dNEO - 8069 seopusg Bupeauibul JWAEC - 5990107 S900L0Z  OLOZ/LE/OL g

00°0Z8'E ssainteg Bulesuibul JWEO - 9069 saainies Sunesubul JWEO - $9901L02 ¥590102  oloZle/ck 16

00'556't seopuag Buiesuibua HWEO - 8069 sediueg BulsaByz NGO - £990102 £980L07  oloz/lenl g

Wnawy pred juncaay ows a1eq SUAL

T4 - Hoday |erueuld

G10Z JantanoN
10 YIUO[ 8y Jod SJuaWasIngsIq UseD
YALSYIWHIALYM NISYG ONIHO

TY10L

YLOL

P16



LL 4o 1 ebed

gL ogL'ist

ISJUBLIBSIN S]] [eJ0]

unowy pied

Tg - Hoday fepueuly

uneaoy

ourap

GLOZ ABC(UISBAON
30 YU 3UL 10 SIUSWESINGSI] YSED
HALSVINHILYM NISYE ONIHO

ERTEY

wny

29eq

adA]

P17



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
'FOR PAGINATION

P18



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 809.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING

Chief Executive Officer
STAFF REPORT
DATE: January 6, 2011
TO: Committee Members

- SUBJECT: VISA Check Detail Report — Financial Report B2

SUMMARY
Issue — Record of VISA credit card payment disbursed for the month of November 2010.

Recommendation — Staff recommends the VISA Check Detail Report for November 2010 be received
and filed as presented.

Fiscal Impact ~ Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2010-2011 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND -

A monthly VISA Check Detail report is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster expenditures
charged against the CEO and/or CFO’s Bank of America VISA card. '

DISCUSSION
Total cash dishursement during the month of November 2010 was $1,984.43. The monthly charges for
November 2010 were for routine and customary expenditures and properly documented with receipts.

Actions:

January 6, 2011 Appropriative Pool —
January 6, 2011 Non-Agricultural Pool —
January 13, 2011 Agricultural Pool —
January 20, 2011 Advisory Committee —
January 27, 2011 Watermaster Board —

P19



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT

- BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P20



} 30 | abeq

£re6’L
TR
056l

92'6ze')
ovZrE

oo'og

saliddng emyQ B0 - L' LECo
uonepodsuelL - #£19

|elsugs) - sagusIdLoD - LALO
sa|ddng 200 JBUIO - L' 1809
uchiepodsues] - #2119

Byp [uan eslBWY Jo ¥ueg - Z10L

unawy pied

76 - Hoday jepueuly

UNo22Y

2010 Je) Spie) SEUSHLY
QMN/M Suneat o} yuronely
VO ‘edeN-22URIRIUCT SAAINDRXT ATIN 0LOZ 100 puslE 0] Buluueyy-sesuadxe [sAel

sjasse WAL Jo) shey Aedoad

uswysius|day ye11)88S OLOZILEL  LPERXGOOOOIXXX g
L6000 X00ERXXX YIRENY 40 MNYH OLOZILVLE 0go¥L a0y J-jed (g
owlapy awen aed wmnpy adAl

0102 Jaduiaron
Jioday |Ie3a0 ¥2aUD YSIA
HILSYNHILYM NISYE ONIHD

P21

TYLOL



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P22



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 fFax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
Chief Executive Officer

STAFF REPORT

DATE: January 6, 2011
TO: Committee Members

SUBJECT: Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the
Period July 1, 2010 through November 30, 2010 - Financial Report B3

SUMMARY

Issue — Record of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the Period July 1, 2010
through November 30, 2010. '

Recommendation — Staff recommends the Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes
in Working Capital for the Period July 1, 2010 through November 30, 2010 be received and filed as
presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2010-2011 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND
A Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the period July 1, 2010

through November 30, 2010 is provided to keep all members apprised of the FY 2010/2011 cumulative
Watermaster revenues, expenditures and changes in working capital for the period listed.

DISCUSSION

The Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital has been created from
various financial reports and statements created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 9.0, the Watermaster
accounting system. The Combining Schedule provided balances to the supporting documentation in the
Watermaster accounting system as presented. '

Actions:

January 6, 2011 Appropriative Pool —
January 6, 2011 Non-Agricultural Pool —
January 13, 2011 Agricultural Pool —
January 20, 2011 Advisory Committee —
January 27, 2011 Watermaster Board —

P23



THIS PAGE
- HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
'BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P24



OLAON-0LOZINPISIK 0LOZACN £ sinpayas Fujuigluonfsieye] Jeysi) buziseinuiy >y sepualy « shiisauonesiullpyN
uslaaIfy oorad eyl U] o} pealfe s Jajsuel soUeleq pund,

L jo | ebed 1800 |BIoURUIS JRIyD emmsor “g ydesop Ag patedald
%000°00} %ELY'E %ZeB L2 %69.'9
G166 LI LI6°L06'E 09.L'v48'LE BEETCLL'BL
gz1L'9e8'sL _BZL'9ER'Al 129 LGZRGL 255'750°L 96/'C6E ZR0'Fib 0L8'F6.°6
698'8/$'8 Lo0*t 162°851 L66'608" | z£9'062 £8b'eil 900'612'9
(eec'eo) £9/'/6E°6 (TN - 1957895 o126 609 +08°6.5 € £02'/6£°6
& LG5'¥R9'E - - L9G'¥89's - - -
0 {zei'esl) (zes'esl)
2 R
Q -
0 -
0 264°1 26L°1
0 006'998'G 005'998's
{(eee'e9) £0Z'2.9'E (rL€) - - 9126 609 #08'G/S'S
£Z9'¥60'0  BRY'YG6'Z GLE - - (£58'08}) - {351°896°¢)
- - LLFEOLL {Lir'eal'L)
- 961280 B6L'LE9
- 065" 66.'628 29¢'608'L LLL08'L
- (r¥'212) (ao¥'zLl')) (ceg'0ae'y) (£64°0.€79)
{GLE'LPS') - E62'0L8'D
£73'68'0  BRF'PGE'Z g/ - ~ L6566 LE2'BL 685'62 SLe LG 9.8'8¥2
00001 - _
§/g 5.8 GLE
¥96°00L 861289 261°L89
619'2LL'e $0ZV8LYL $OZ¥3L'L
0GE'0GE'L  €LB'6LL €18'6LL
958 vi¥ sraddae]n L85 GG L8264 B35'62
eL0'8L 8G60°82 650°92
9r5'ZLG- L18'0z2 L8022
06V LER'Y  169'/29'9 1 - - 90% 609 o0g'L - 691°6L9'9
o b
O -
0ir'e¥L 000" k1L Q00"LLL
0L0'GLE z25'8 13 90¢ 609 909'2
040'20c'0¢  6OL'808'D 691'806'9
LL02-0102 SIVYLOL SGNNA SONNd [INJWHSING L3S 100d 100d 100d INIWADYNYA | NOILYHLSININGY
13asang aNYHD NOWLVYONQaH|  zZeeds HILYMANNOHD OY-NON oy SALLYIMdOHddY NISYd HALSYIWHILYM
SNOILYHIO ¥ALYMANAOYD | SLOZrOHd TVI03dS 8 NCLLYHISINIANGY 100d | WANILLO

£ - Hodsy (epueUl

0L0Z ‘08 HI8WIAON HONOHHL 0102 I ATNF A0IH3d IHL Hed
TLIdYD ONIMEOM NI SEONYHO ANY SISNIAXT INNIAZIY 40 FINDIHOS DNINIENOD
HALSYWHILYM NISYE ONIHD

safirjuadliag uononpoid 01/60
UOIINPOI S[QESSEsSSY OL/60

popad JO pus ‘epden BUBloa
010z ‘L Ainy “|endeg Buppoas

saalesoy (Weld)fol slgisuer] 18N

3LooU| JBLNO I8N
swysius|day Ja}empunols)
S8SBUDING J9JeAA SO0
swysnlpy soueeyg
SaSEYIIN 181EAN
BNUBABY 583
SJUBWISSESSY JSIBAA JUSLLYSIUS|day
(esuadxq)ewoau) 8Y10

SUIOY| SANBISILILDY 18N
sasuadxy 2jo),

LJajsuel] asuadx] reannaufy

|Jood ddy c} 801usg 198 S1e20|Y

8|00 0] sasuadxg JNF0 18N QmucT/w_

5|00d 0] s@suadx URUpY JaN ajelopy
sostadxa JINA0/AMBISIUILPY JaN

sasuadxg dWaC/eAlBASILILIPY (10,

81507 199{014 Aaualy [enjniny

85 spund vcResnp3

29188 1920

§1500 109[oid JWEHO

uonensiupyY by uiseg wnwido

UONELSILILDY |00

sepwwicD AIDSIADY-PIEOH JSISEWLIRIEAA

UO[BAS|LIWIPY JOISBWIBIEAA
'samypuedxy j0sloid B aAREnSUIWLPY

sanuaAey [B10]
BLIOIU| SNOAUR|IDOSIA
BlIoDUy JUEBIS)
anuanay Joslold Aouaby [erinpy
anuaAay 1salalu|
SJUBLLISSRSSY SANRISILILIPY
1S8NUBASY BAIJRASIUILIRY



' THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P26



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
Chief Executive Officer

STAFF REPORT

DATE: January 6, 2011
TO: Committee Members

SUBJECT: Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs for the Period September 1, 2010 through
November 30, 2010 - Financial Report B4

SUMMARY

Issue — Record of increases or decreases in the cash position, assets and liabilities of Watermaster for
the Pericd of November 1, 2010 through November 30, 2010.

Recommendation — Staff recommends the Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period
November 1, 2010 through November 30, 2010 be received and filed as presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2010-2011 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND

A Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period November 1, 2010 through November 30, 2010 is
provided to keep all members apprised of the total cash in banks (Bank of America and LAIF) and on hand at
the Watermaster office (petty cash) at the end of the period stated. The Treasurer's Report details the change
(increase or decrease) in the overall cash position of Watermaster, as well as the changes (increase or
decrease) to the assets and liabilities section of the balance sheet. The report also provides a detailed listing of
all deposits and/or withdrawals in the California State Treasurer's Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF), the
most current effective yield as of the last quarter, and the ending balance in LAIF as of the reporting date.

DISCUSSION ‘

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs has been created from various financial reports and statements
created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 9.0, the Watermaster accounting system. The Treasurer's
Report provided, balances to the supporting documentation in the Watermaster accounting system, as well as
the supporting bank statements.

Actions:

January 6, 2011 Appropriative Pool —
January 6, 2011 Non-Agricultural Pool —
January 13, 2011 Agricultural Pool —
January 20, 2011 Advisory Committee —
January 27, 2011 Watermaster Board —

P27



THIS PAGE
~ HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P28



Z 1o | ebeqd

(Loo‘cze) %

GZZ'SP0'Zl
062'2)
(G82'6L1)
(ze)
(Bec'19L'gL)
- $

{Lo9°'czz) $

¥60'822'9
ZEP'Y00'9 $

Z06'¥00'9
(5os)

-00G $

e - Hoday |elouBul

(1o9'czz) ¢ - g - & (199'cee) $ - i3
ZEP'P00's $ 208'$00'0 $ - $ (698) ¢ 009 3
{(081°L8¥) - (¥39'c9) {o6t'e5E) -
- , - ¥89'c8 {(¥eo'cq) -
615'ELT - - 8l5'eLz -
¥60'822'9 ¢ 206'¥00'9 $ - ¢ 269'222 ¢ 005 . $
s|e}o]. SpLn4d juUausaau| __O.Sm& puewag ysed
Asuaby jeoop Junosay Bupjasun |,Ja00 AMad

asueeg 0uazZ

(asvayo3a) ISYIUONI dO¥Ad

SaMBSDY (Wody)/o) Jesuel ]
selIqelT SN JBU0 ¥ saxe | ||olhed ‘|joihed paniooy

(FsvayDaq) 2O ISYIHONI dOId
0L0zZ/0e/L1  Jo se ssouejeq

SHOBYD/SIRMEIPUHAA
slasuer),
sysodag

01L02/LE/0L 1O SE saduejeq

*SNOILDVSNVYL TYIONVNId 40 AYVINIAINS

algqeleg SIUNOOOY SSI[IgEl] Ul 8sEaloul/(asearoa)

slassy jalng eyl 9 sysodoaq ‘sasuedxy predeld
S|JBAIR0TY SJUSLLSSaSSY

8|geAlon0}Y SILNOIDY 81958y U] {(Bsealou)/esestoa]

(38VAYDAA) ISYIUONI AOIN3d

0L0Z/1.e/01 QNVH NO ANV SHMNVYE NI HSYD TY.LOL

010z/08/L1 ONVH NO ONV SMNVE NI HSvD VL0l

ojuswienes - punJy jusuwiseaul Aouaby oo
- $ JloJABd - JUNODOY soleleq 0la7
{Bo6) g sysodeq puetag-Bunpays |ejUstuLISA0D)

BOUSUY 1O Juey
ysen Alad - pueH uo ysen
*SAMOLISOd3d

010Z ‘0¢ YIGWIAON HONONUHL | ¥ISWIAON
aoldad FHL HOd SHIVIIY TYIONVNILA 40 [HOd3Y SHFHNSVIL
HIALSVINYILYA NISVYE ONIHO

-0l 3NA NOLLISOd HEVD NI A9NVYHD

P29



z jo z efbed

0LOZAONIECDL0ZACN +8 Hodey sienses)|TysienaT SIS\ LOZISaINUIA 2 sepuaby - sBunesi\UONRISILILIPAN

JSISBEULIDIBAA LIS oUIyD)
42240 [BloUeUl] JBIUD
Memmsor ‘g ydesor

‘papigns Anjoadsey

: ‘Aollod
WUSLWISaAU| S JBISELLIIBAA LISEE OLYD Ul PAJE]S BLISILD aU} Yl SOUEPIODDE U] paINJaXs USaq 2ABY SUOIDBSUERL] JUSUGSSAL |y

"SLjuoW X8 Jxau a3 Buunp mm._:,u,_vcmaxm walold pue aaesUILIpY pauueid puB USSS210; |2 ja8LU 0] JUSIOIYNS 9.2 puey uo spund

Z06Y009 $ SINIWLSIANI TYLOL

Z06'700'0 ¢ pun4 Jawisaau| Aousby jeoo

aleq ayey sheq] unowy uopmpsu| [ERUeuld
Aunyew 1sasaU| 10 Jaquinp [edouig :

0102 ‘0% JOqLIOAON
SNLYLS LNIWLSIANI

"01L0Z ‘O¢ Jequusidag papua Joleny) ol Je ajel pjalk aAIDaYS o) Sem %60 83l SIqBUEA Allep B S| """y 10} i1 sBujwes ay]

- - 3 SNOILOVSNYHL LNIWLISIANI TV.LOL
PIBIA METE] Rpnyep palIaapay Aoy FoNs0deq  UOfjoBSUELL 2eq
Runzep 1s8183U) o) sheq. aAlayg

SNOILOVSNVHL LNJWLSIANI

0L0Z ‘02 YAGWIAON HONOYHL | HADNIAON
) ACI¥3d FHL HOd SHIVAAV TVIONYNIZ 40 LH0Od3Y SHTHNSYIYL
g - Joday [eioueuly HILSVYINHIALYM NISYE ONIHD

P30



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwim.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
Chief Executive Officer

STAFF REPORT

DATE: January 6, 2011
TO: Committee Members

SUBJECT: Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2010 through November 30, 2010 -
Financial Report - B5

SUMMARY

Issue — Record of revenues and expenses of Watermaster for the Period of July 1, 2010 through
November 30, 2010.

Recommendation — Staff recommends the Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2010
through November 30, 2010 be received and filed as presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2010-2011 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND ‘

A Budget vs. Actual Report for the period July 1, 2010 through November 30, 2010 is provided to keep all
members apprised of the total revenues and expenses for the current fiscal year. The expense section is
categorized into four distinct sections. Those sections are: General and Administrative Expenses; Optimal
Basin Management Program Expenses; Project Expenses; and Other Income/Expenses. '

DISCUSSION

The Budget vs. Actual report has been created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 9.0, the Watermaster
accounting system. The Budget vs. Actual report provided, balances to the supporting documentation in the
Watermaster accounting system, as well as the supporting bank statements.

Year-To-Date (YTD) for the five month period ending November 30, 2010 of the fiscal year, all categories were
at or below the projected budget with the exception of category 6900 (Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan). Within the
6900 category is the regional board fine in the amount of $62,675 which was posted to account 6909 (OBMP
Other Expenses). [f you recall, this item was not included as part of the fiscal year 2010/2011 budget. Also
recorded within this category are the Watermaster's legal expenses. Currently, the legal expenses are above
the Y-T-D budget as a direct result of the ongoing Desalter Negotiations of $134,134, the Santa Ana River
Water Rights Application of $179, the Chino Airport Plume of $46,279, Santa Ana River Critical Habitat of
$7,097, and the Paragraph 31 Motion activity of $48,594. Several individual legal projects were below budget
for the Y-T-D period. These were the Peace Il ($16,815), Ontario Airport Plume ($4,316), Water Auction

P31



Budget vs. Actual Report for November 30, 2010 January 6, 2011

($15,483), Regional Water Quality Control Board of ($2,659), Recharge Master Plan ($12,942) and General
Administrative Legal Costs (Peol, Advisory and Board meetings) of ($14,927). The budgeted amount for legal
expenses for the entire fiscal year of $450,000 was allocated at $37,500 per month.  For the five month period,
the cumulative Y-T-D budget was $187,500 and actual legal expenses totaled $356,641 which resulted in an
over budget variance of $169,141. To date, the legal contingency of $145,000 has not been used.

Jul-Nov10, | Budget  $OverBudget % of Budget

69073 - Wﬂil Legal Counse_l

6907.30 - Peace Il -CEQA  ape 20833 16315 19%
6907.31 - Ontario Airport Plume 18 620 4316 3%
6907.32 - Chino Airport Plume . 52529 6250 | 46,279 840%
[T - Dol Nogotiniows 134134 o sl » g
6907.34 - Santa Ana River Water Rights 10595 10417 178 102%
6907.35 - Paragraph 31 Motion 48594 0 48,594 100%
6907.36 - Santa Ana River Habitat 7097 0 7,007 100%
6907.37 - Water Auction 1184 | 16667 15483 %
6907.38 - Reg. Water Quality Cntrl Board 3591, 6260 2,659 57%
6307.33 - Recharge Mastor Plan 3725 | 16867 12,942 22%
~ 6907.3 - W Legal Counsel - Other 89240 104167 14,927 86%
Total 6907.3 - Wi Legal Counsel | 36641 187,500 169,141 190%
3661 18750 169,141 190%
6909 - OBMP Other Expenses - Other 64525 10,000 54,625 B45%

Looking ahead, the month of December should provide similar financial results. The legal expenses will be
slightly lower than November's due to the “slowing down” of legal activities during the holiday season. For
December, there is no expectation of any "abnormal financial activity” resulting in large over budget variances.

Actions:

January 6, 2011 Appropriative Pcol —
January 6, 2011 Non-Agricultural Pool -
January 13, 2011 Agriculiural Pool —
January 20, 2011 Advisory Committee —
January 27, 2011 Watermaster Board —

P32



Z Jo | abed

%0001 00'D 00'0rF'8 oo'orr'e %9494 0Z'L8G'L- [alo)ole] SLBLR'9 %0°'00k 52'808 000 G2'808
%000} 00’0 00°002'86Y 00'004'e6l %iT09 £9°52.'18 £E'80L'G0Z 04Z86'EZL %682 v0'5zz'6e- ZOLeL L £O'0LE'}L
%0°00L oo 00'029'GL8 00'0Z9'GI8 %LLS 9E'6EL 'O L £E'B00'FZE L6'89T'24) %505 ro'eor'se- 29150109 £0'885'08
20°00L 000 00'0ee'y 00082 %1205 25'668- 00°G28'k BY'GT6 %L8'E6T 8yCLY o0'gLe BI'GER
%0°00L 000 0D'282'9EE 00'zez'eee %5099 054e5'E9- 26'422'2rl ZrerL'eL %ET VL 1699's 80°€98's2 L1'8BL'6L

. %0001 oo'o 00°966'202 00'966'202 %5'86 ¥2'g66 09'185'e8 Z'985'26 %GEZ0k 1988 PE'GIE'OL VLRIE'LL
%000k 000 00'6£8'99 00'629'09 %LGTh 90°908 'FE- \6ZeL'LE SE'9LP'E %00 69'989'G 65'969'¢ 000
%0°001 000 00°6LZ'0L 00'6G1E'FOL %2148 9/°256' 61°062'9F VA %66'8LL el 1£648'G 866’0
20001 00°0 00'959'2kL 009592k %66 €018zl p0'abr'as 26'85L'sp %A TEEBL T 00'888°}L 89'P60'L
%000 000 00'000'0) 00'0000L %00 000 000 00'0 %00 000 000 000
%000} oo'o 00FEL'Z6LL  OOWELZEL'L %Ly 8yl S0'LL¥'02E LO'EPE'SSY 90'b5L'628 %LZY6 88'L08'F- 66°CL6'E8 LLIS0'6L
%0'00L oo 00'6ZL'88b- 00621 '88b %GT IR BE'BER'ST 80'/8€'€0Z oL'arb'LLi- %L9'5. 1T156'6 ZrLL9'0r 61022 08"
%0°0 000 on'e 000 %00 000 000 00’0 %0'0 000 000 000
%0°00% a0 00548 00'GLE %0'00} 000 D0'S.E 006€ %000} o000 0068 00'G4€
%0°00L 000 00'999'L9L 00'999'L9L %P5E8 ELPeL L £8'09¢'29 0L'886'5 %ZEGL LLB8LE LVTHEL zTHL'OL
%0°00L 00°0 00'000'59 00°000'59 %00 00°05Z'9)- 00°052'0L 000 %00 o 0co 000
%0°00} 000 00000zt 00°000'2H %G'LE 00°6Z6' L~ 00'000'S 00'GL0'E %00 00°000' - 00°000'L ag’o
%000} 000 0oo00'elk 00°'000'8L L %P EEL £8'ZFb'9L 19'801'6Y 05°609'59 %L Lyl PR G pd £2'6e8'6 05°228'%L
%0°004 000 007182 00°LpL'82 %8668 65641 V62T L) 76'258'0L %ES'9L 7085 6GSHE'D GLGeL'L
%000} 00’0 00°€¥0'06 00'€0'06 %2998 90°048' o165 'PE 01'685'62 %BEGZL 2275802 Pe'TOE'L L9'BFOOL
%0001 000 00°£09'08 00'£09'05 %Pe'L6 §2'8lG- 85°¥80'LE ££'895'0Z . %GET8 ra 7 BT \LE'e
%0'00L 00 00°04¢'22 00°04p'22 %EN'08 96'698'L- 05296’ - PGZOp'L %561 BEL av'6eL 0sELs'L 96'HOT
%0°00L [sle)1] 00'000'EZ 00'000'e2 %8459 90'6k9's- 000059k PEESR'OL %0°004 Zv'08E 000 Zh08e
%0°00 a0'o 00'09L'ES 00'09L'EE %E'Z6 o'ero’L- 00'0S8'el 8e'108'2L Y%EE'LB L 98T 00084 ZTBP'T
%0'00} 000 o000’k 00°008't %L b 99'018- 00'006 99GL- %00 00°008- 00°005 000
%0°001 000 007000 00°000' %Z9B AN 0005 60Tk %00 00'0sz- 00082 000
%0'00L 000 00°000'08 0000008 %ZE 66 1£°6k1- 00'005'12 £9SE'LZ %Z'00L 00 00°G00'L 00'Z00'L
%0'00) 000 00°6/8"LL 0062821 %0Z'06 oA AT 00'G2G'LL 00'E98'GL %0°0 000 oo 000
%0°004 000 0000062 00°000'G4 %ET 5Z'095'2E" 000082y SLEPE'G %E0°29 c/'868' ) 00'000'¢ sToL'e
%0001 00’0 00'00Z 2L 00'00Z°2rk %098 . Lo'leg'e- PELEETY £E'769'E8 %56 FEL 69'E90'E ogeaL'e SE0ER'HL
%0001 00'0 00°00E'82 oo'ooe'aL HELDL 20'250'6- 00'006'8E 2648’62 %l /8 96'8v0'L- 5991'e LoaLVL
%000 00’0 00'005°08 00°005'08 %90'L9 617281 £E'BOLEL pLoL28'8 %26 St'E8T 1 0L ZZTsT'L
%000} on'e 00'961'LOL 00°961'L0L %P0YE STENG'T 00'q9L'zZY §2'769'6E %Z5've 06°LOF- o0EEr's oLk2s'L
%0°00} oD’ 00'PFE'Fl 00'F¥6 '3l %9866 £0°692- DO'GER'GEL 26'691'56L oz6 s §6'G09" 00'982'95 S0'089'SS
90'00L 000 00°0BF'LER'D  00'06F'LES'D %5066 06'08L'ce- 00°28y'169'e 0L'169'L29'9 %0001 0E'68 00'0£0'805'9 0£'69L'805'9
%0°00} 000 0D0BP'LER'S  00'0BFLER'D %50'66 0B06L'ce 00'Z8F'169'9 04'169'228'9 %000} 0E66 00°0£0'805'9 0£°691'805'9
%0°0 000 o0'0- 000 %0°0 000 000 0ne %00 000 000 00
%0°00) 000 00'0b0'aLL 00'0L0'SLL %GEPE 02'08r'9z- 00°200's€ 08'les's %00 000 0o 000
%0°00 000 00'€00'55€ 00'€00'55¢ %S98 OLELsLL- 00°€00'5GE 06'680'SE %bo'98 oL'els'kh- 00'e00'GsE 06'680°ErE
%0°00 00’0 CO'/90'ESL'9  00'LS0'ESL'S %Z 00k (o gANokAN 00°£90'E5L'9 Op'620'69L'9 %Z'00% orzLoZh 00°£90°€SL'e  OFBLO'GOL'D
%0'00) 000 0o'oLi'apL 000k B %BL YL 00'0LF' L8~ 00°0LY'BYL 00000 kL1 %00 000 0o 0010
126png Jo % (13pun)ianp § 1eBpng pajoafodd 1e6ipng Jo % {(1zpunlieap § 18lpng lemjay jebpng Jo %, {lapunlienp § 1ebipng [enjoy

TTOZ ‘0E SUNr O se pug Jeaj [essly 0TOZ ‘OE 3qW3A0N JO SE 3JB(-0[-IES) 0T0Z A3¢UAAON JO LIUOJA BYL 404

5-g Hoday [eroueuly

198png |e10L. Y3 40 %00T

198png |e10L BY1 Jo (%er) YZT/s

Je8png [E30L 3UY3 J0 YIZT/T

puI-1e3, [0S pUR 3B~ L=IBAA ‘UIUCH JUILIND

lenjoy 'sA 3abpng

UIALSYINYILYM NISYE ONIHD

Boad Buuojiuom (12 °g afiieyosy - 6oL
Bupoyuoly jolyuon ofnedpAy - goLL
Bupojuop [3As7 punes - 0L
Buuoejiuoly 1enp JIp NS - S0LL
Bupioyiuop (3487 1MPS - $0LL
Bupojjuo AjenD Hmpig - g0LL
uole|[elsu] Jajaly aul-ul - gokL
Buprojuoy uoPenposd - LoLL
dINEO-PRIed0|lY sasuadxa ¥Eo - L0S6
sj93load Aouaby leminp - 0569
ueid ,uEms_ ujseg wnwipdo - 0069
saimypuadx3 ¥'eD PaIeolly - 0056
asuadyg uonenaldag - 00vs
suadxg asn Spund UolEINPI - 0059
ulwpy jood 2 Win-1d By-uon - poss
asuadxy |ood BY - L1b8
[ejoadg- puany Bunasyy by - olve
sanjtag [eoluyaal, ¢ [eba By - zopg
ulpy jood g IWM-100d UBY - 00v8
uIupY j00d 8 WM-Id ddy - pocs
sasuadxg pieog Jo)SRWISIEAA - 00ED
pleog M - Wure) A10SIAPY - 00Z9
SleUlUsg 7 SDURIIJU0D - 069

uopepodsuel] g [BABIL - P:m..u

sayddng pjatd - %F%
sasuadxg uIWpY M - OPLY
suopdiosgng pue sang - LIS
aouBINSU| - 0808
S92IAIAS JOBIUOY - 0909
33488 UolELLLIOJU| - 0500
s)so9 Bunuud g ebejsod - 0v09
“dnb ' soyddng 22150 - 009
asuadyx3 Buipiing 20140 - 0209
s1s09 fejes - glLog

EHIELE]

10.d 85019

SLUooL] [BI0L
aluoau] shoaue(RasIy - 0061
sanuaasy Bupetado uoN - 0oy
Ioad WBY-UON-SJULISY UILIDY « 0ZLY
j00d dolddy-sjullsy uiwpy « pLiy
sa)1pisang Aoualiy 12207 - 0LoY

Smoot]

sIseg [eaoy
Qal/LzroL
INY 81160



Z Jog ebed

‘5311089183 JUNO3IE Y] UO UCIELLIOJU] PR|IEISP [EUCKIPPE 10} {(Sg-Moday [2Rueuly) Jodal Jjels o) 995 asea|d 910N

ETLETHREN]
sweau| Jayio 18N
asuadxg 1210 (2101
sanlasay (Woid)/o) - 6666
saseyaInd J2jept U0 - ootede
Juswysiuaday Jajempunods - Scﬂw
F5U80Xg 190
awosu| Jayio |10l
Sa|es JejeMpuncts - 009l
jusysiualday-jood By-uoN - pzzy
juawsiua|dey-jood doiddy - gLzy
2Woedu| Jsaiaju] - GZZTH

ELRIREL )

aloouy AUBUIpIO 18N
esuadxy |ejo),

sjosload-pareso||y sesuadyy ¥R - Z0S6
wihid Uofonjold llop sARORU| - DOLL
1whd 1gaq Juswanoldw) sbreysay - 0692
asn lucopwibiyebelois-698ad - 0094
Jwbpiesspoyadooo-293d - 0084
ueld WhW -+3d - 00vL

a)fesaqyfiddng Jajepa-g8ETdl - DOEL

wbg abaeyoay dwo) ~z3d - 00Z2

%0°00L 000 00°'EEE'ES" DD'EEE'ES- %00 000 000 000 %00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000 %EG'OLL 68'ZE6 '6VE- 26692828 'E 95°Z02'e9'E- %E9'LOL 09'109'88- /9ezl'oR0's-  le'szl'ell'e
%00 00°0 00'0 000 %1129 0£'622'8L2'9 19'692'2E'S LEPBY'LYS'S %L1 '86L 9.°101'996'G Lg'eZL'080'8 £7'9ZE'GF0'ZL
%00 000 00’0 o %B5'182 DLEBP'YED'D L9'BOZ'ETE'E LE'EIL'LGE6 %1861 9L°10}'696'G L9ETL'080'9 £¥'STTEP0'TY
%00 00’0 0oe 000 %00 000 0o 00'0 %00 000 00’0 000
%00 000 00'0 00’0 %000 09'LeL'eal aoa 09'LEL'EBL %0°0 000 000 000
%00 ooa on'o 000 %0°00L Ly'z6e'808's 000 L¥'Z62'898'G %0004 91L°005'008's 00’0 91°005'998'S
%00 000 000 000 9%0'001 06'SB7'PPE'T 000 06'SBY'PYE'T %0001 0B'GEY'¥FE'T 000 06'SBP PPE'T
%00 oo 000 [elve} %0°00) 9R'GrT'LE 00 oR'GH9'L2 %00 00'0 000 000
%00 000 000 000 %0'001 0’85k v85'E 000 OF'8SI'PES'E %0'00} OBGHG'LT 000 88'GkS' 22
%00 a]s1s] 000 000 %0°00% SEEBL'L 000 G2TBL'L %Q'00} OF'857'PES'E oo OF'85r'rES'e
%0001 000 00°EEE'eD 00EEs'ee- %EG DL 68'ZEB'BYE 19'692'82E'S 95202'eL9'e %2910k 09°109'88 L9ez1'080'e lZ'aTl'el)'a
%0001 000 00'EZ8'PER'S  00'EZB'PE8'D %zl /8 BLEZLEM £CZITBOE'S $5'88F'YS6'T %86'9L 0£'205'86- £2'ape' LTy E0'PrY'E2E
%0'00k 000 00°ELF'SVE 00°ELrGhE %6°L6 95°259'}L- B0°LEG'ERL ZL69z'zeL %9028 cg'esl's [a A4 LPSTR'eT
%0°004 000 00TLY'L 00EHF'L %00 00'90." 00804 000 %0°0 00'0 00 0t
%000} 00’0 00'796'002 00'F96'00L %6708 05'992'69 00'796'00L 06461269 %0°0 000 oo oo
%0'004 000 00'05¢'%9 00052 ¥9 %288 LLEaL L 29'90¥'9Z 99'E0EGL %LE'ZE BbvOb- £E'8SZ'G FEESE'Y
%0'00} 000 00°08L'#GL 00°08L'¥51L %elay 95082 68" CRTA ] 01'656'08 %bb'G BG'BFL'ZL- reave'zk S2'869
%0'00k 000 00'558'L6 00°G5E'L6 %G L'6T 9z'80¢'L2- 85°pOY'aE ZE'GEL 'L %LE L) G1'Z98'0- TOTLS'E L2OLE"Y
%0'00% 000 00'k1L'28 00°LLL'Z8 %/ 66 66°L0Z- Z6'256'£9 £6'0G4'£9 %ZP'e9z ¥6'E59'D 85220 29'9.90L
%0001 oo 00'€20'LL0" | 00'ZEa'L L0’} %C9T8 9.'502'e8- EB'SLL'VRY L0°026°001 %GOGk 87'860'CL- 01 'SE8'ET 89'9EL 0L
jebpng jo % (1apun)anp § 3bpng pa10alold 19fipng Jo % (1apun)ieno § Jabpng [enjoyt pebpngio % (opunManp § 196png fenjoy
TI0C ~Gm m:.:.__.h_.c SE puz Jeaj |edslq 0T0Z -Om LmﬂEw>DZ JO se 8jeg-0]-~1ea) 0TOT 2qusacp Jo Yluo[A] oL 104

19dpng |e10L 843 JO %00T

§-g Loday |epueuly

128png |e30L aY3 Jo (%Zh) WIZT/S

198png (101 3Y1 0 YIZT/T

puUZ-Ieaj [eas1d pue ajeg-o1-1ea ) ‘Yo juasms

|enjay "sA jeBpng
HILSYIWMT LY NISYE ONIHO

sised [entooy
OL/ZZfoL
INY 81760



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Il. BUSINESS ITEMS

C. INTERVENTION INTO THE
AGRICULTURAL POOL




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

8641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwim.org

KENNETH R. MANNING

Chief Executive Officer
STAFF REPORT
DATE: January 6, 2011
TO: Committee Members
SUBJECT: Intervention into Agricultural Pool
SUMMARY

Recommendation — Staff recommends approval of the Restorative Justice Center (dba the
Community Garden Project of Rancho Cucamonga) into the Agricultural Pool.

BACKGROUND

According to Paragraph 60 of the Judgment:

“TAny] person newly proposing to produce water from the Chino Basin may become a party to this
Judgment upon filing a petition in intervention. Said intervention must be confirmed by order of this Court.
Such intervener shall thereafter be a party bound by this judgment and entitled to the rights and privileges
accorded under the Physical Solution herein, through the pool to which the Court shall assign such
intervener.”

According to Watermaster's Rules and Regulations section 2.27:

"Watermaster will receive and make recommendations regarding petitions for intervention and
accumulate them for filing with the Court from time to time. [Judgment Paragraph 60 and Order re
Intervention Procedures, July 14, 1978.]"

Watermaster received a petition to Intervene into the Judgment from the Restorative Justice Center (dba
the Community Garden Project of Rancho Cucamonga) dated December 15, 2010. This non-profit
organization is in the process of developing a 15-acre community garden in Rancho Cucamonga. The
Community Garden property is located on Foothill Boulevard, just to the west of Day Creek Boulevard in
the Edison easement, next to Sears Grand. The organization intends to have approximately 3-4 acres of
vineyards, with the remainder of the land (minus walkways, the Edison access road, and clearance
around the Edison tower) used for community garden plots. It will all be phased in by five-acre
increments over the next 3-4 years. There is an old (inactive) vineyard well on the site that they intend
rehabilitate and place into service. The estimated ultimate annual water production is approximately 24
acre-feet, and as such, the well will be metered.

P35



Intervention of Restorative Justice Cenier January 8, 2011
{dba the Community Garden Project of Rancho Cucamonga)

Staff recommends approval of the intervention info the Agricultural Pool.

Actions:

01-08-11 Appropriative Pool
01-06-11 Non-Agricultural Pool
01-13-11 Agricultural Pool
01-20-11 Advisory Committee
01-27-11 Watermaster Board

P36



D
Chino Basin Watermaster ] le
9641 San Bernardino Rd. 11 1

Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730
Atin: Kenneth R. Manning, CEC

owe: 10— 15 /@ r2E©EHWE

DEC 16 200

' CHIND BASIN WATERMASTER

Subject: Intervention into Chino Basin Watermaster

Dear Mr. Manning:

|, or the company | represent (see below), request intervention into the Chino Basin Watermaster
Judgment. l/we request that the Watermaster attorneys process the' Intervention paperwork through the
Court.

Number of wells: ___[__

Location(s) of wells (including addresses, parcel numbers, and landmarks): Wetl & /om-)(-ec(
o _the eustern Sicle c/ Daceel # /6033 [zothill Blvd (tast
of DM Creek Blvd - Y9 Ecleson Wmefbf) . Ul X qo{c«c&m/
4% The Spsth wresh Crner 2’ Wﬂ-’«cm&mm Sers Grand s ﬁa.-,g

Property Owner (Well Owner) Information:

Name: /g%fa‘m‘f(“( Justei ridor (‘C(ba Cdmma.m%« f/&an 4/6C>
Address: pO Pur. (Yo Lb[a/w( e 90285

Phone: '709 196 - -Lo92 Email: _Mf ethhnk . ﬂ(JL
Property Occupant (Well User) Information (if different from Owner):

Name: _Samce

Address: ‘ '

Phone: L Email:

Representative Handling Intervention:

Name: ee M Title: glt-&w > ??U‘ﬂcf(ﬁ-r

Address: [0 Buy (N0 (placd CA AT |

Phone: 9299466092 Email: (‘,{{LFMGHL‘; Bvitlmt . /Zeaé
Sincerely,

Signed: LA Printed: :/)e( F )/nrafnf/l{c,vé_

P37



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P38



1ousUyMeEs@uapiebol

V) ‘eSuouesn)) oauﬁmm
UL USpIen) ANuniiuro’)
¢ dopoAdD 0] SSNIWITIOD
o) Aq NOA 01 PoIIasald

ebuoweoNd oyouey Jo

0310Ud U3AUUO
ALIUAWWOD Jno

)
sa|qe] oM ‘sasolysioo) ‘slogle Aus ‘auled uapleb
UonellsuoLUBp 'SSWEU SNUSARABaS 'suodaUl sAlRIodap
o) s)sod ‘saysusq ‘pays se yons saunuoddo Buipuelg
shid sAoqy au} o [IY
uoljed Uapleg aiow Jo go0'L$

KAeayj[em/anuaneeslis Uuo alenN
saniAoe d1A 01 (8-9) suogejAul
pleog Aejdsig uo sweN 10 03oUd
1oBISMBN SHS-TB Usples U Bupsi
‘pjau nod yueu ],

-10suodg Uaples arode 1o 00S%

{dew uo salieu 1o sieguiny joid) Jexlew 10[d uo aweN
sanIAnoe diA 0 () sucienay|
pieog Aejdsig uo ewel fo 0joud
IoyIsMaN a)IS-PaA usples Ul Bunsn
@j0u noA yuey L
Josuods joid 0014

sanAnoe diA 0} (2) suonejiall
pleog Ae[dsig Uo swuep 1o 0joud
Ja)e[sMaN eNS-qaAn Usples Ul Buisty -
saepdn e 3
ajou neAjuey]
ssauisng 05$

pleod Aejdsip Lo aweN 10 ojoud
Jone|SMan 21IS-gaA uapies ul Bunsiy
seyepdn 1817 (BN
ajou noA yueyt
‘Anwe op$

IBRBISMaN 2)IS-aapn uaplen ul Bunsi
sayepdn 381 [leIN
20U noA yuey L
‘lenplalpu] 0Z$

sajepdn 81| [leu-3
0u nok yueyl
‘pusid 014

a|qe
-jieAR aJe sjpAaT diysiaquialy Buimojjo) eyl

pHuoWBINg

olysuey Jo Uapies Apunwiwio) 8ty Jo
Joquiay Buipunod e se uogubodar [erd
-ads aa1a2a. [IM—E00Z ‘LE JaquIddag Aq

—ueaf SIy} UoOnBUOP B SaYBL OYM SUOALY

Joysed ano\ [ sh djdH.,

‘moJB uaples) iU} 8)BLl 0} Spass
ayy juerd o3 sn Joj Japio ul diay Jnok paau opp

sdiysiosuods

Ny 40 108foud uspaes Ajunwiwo)
101 sjqeled syoayD axel
| (9950t LL0-08 #P1¥eY)
:oamNEmm.B £2108 utEQ.tcc e 19us)
aonsny e am.sﬁmmt ay} »E joefo.d e
S1 DY 40O uum.ao.i m:mbgm.w &E:EEQD ayy

auoyd

e

sS.pPPY
awieN

uosjed usples + 0001$ O
1osuodg uapseo + 0064 O 3
Bmcoam 101d 00L$ O
Jaqa. ssauisng 0S5$ O
Jequiay Ajwed ov$ O
._mo_em_s_.__ms_us_c:_ 02 ©
uspsen ey} Jo pusLd 01$ O

_ m_w>.®|_..,_a_,;.ml,_an:._m2

_‘on vm <O m..Eou_ ejv

Do ¢¢meom 'Od
93 J0108(01d uspJen Apunwwo)

:0} uoneuoQ 4o, jlep ases|d



Jsunsiugyea®@uspiebol e
conl o FOLEB VO ‘ewo eYy
#¥E6 Xo0d 'O'd

Ow_ ko Emno._n_ UapieD AJUnuILIoD
- 5 ~Yekanew 98q

rssasdpiom eBuowesnaoyaueijostapieSAunuuIos
iy

18 84S 49 INO USIA JO
mno.v.com-mom diysiaquay—sjoolg apjoer
1609-9v6-606 L5 neya--yokaljey aag

noruoo aseald ‘uspies ey Ul aredoiued
31 MOU 10 PUY 0} 407PUE: UOIEULIOJUL QIO 104

jssy roex3 . . . lddipg ouln

o 19U U0ZUBAD) / SSa008
JOSIAPY i3eld ' piemp3

. Josiapy _inBajeznig ojsnBny

Eoo oo_._m>@=mm__m uy

mn_:m._om_._cmw a_:mmz Jayjesy

ESéE@»@aEESEmeoom

diysisquap - :§yoo.ig apjoep
oo rew B D PyYOHIW BRIpUR

sal) /o8 [BYIHIN BaIpUY
Eou.:mE@B::numﬁ

.__m_._u ou_> “Japng peig

“mc V_:_Etmm@:o_u._mme
.,_.h_mﬁ__o:.d e Yekane aaq

e L i tS10)08dld JO pieod

R CUE R
-Buipkoal yym senp sdjey

Sl L UBs) pue
Aejd o} mmom_a £_>> _._m._w__co sopinoad J| e

obejusy [eiNyno saAlosaldy) e

poo)
Auesy 0} mm@oum m_aoma Msl-e seAlf ) e

sS91)S S8oNpalyf e

m.c_c_mb noﬂ mm_u_>oa Hoe

UES[O PUB [00D
Jie ueqin desy pue ABisus eaes-sdielyy o

uon
-mﬁ__o“tmq DIAID “:onm c._mm_ m_o_oma sdieyyl =

wmz_::EEou_,._m_E_mm;,mﬁoan e
Aauow aAes pue m_moma posjo}sdeyy e
m.._..mvmm_ smoiby e

Juspieb fjunwwos e
Buimosb pue mc_ao“gmu O} sjysuag JeLjo el
jo awos aue JBUAL Aluniwod Jeblel no o}
PEJBULIOD SIOW [88) Pue ‘UOHBULIOUI BJBys
‘spuogq Apwej Buons dojeasp ‘sioqubleu
Jno mouy 0} 106 spA. “Isypebos pealq Bupjeslq
Se anjen atues oy sey.Jauebo) pooy Buimois

RszEEoU AnQ 0} onjeA

mc_mg {|8Mm pue jesy
Jo awmel| & wayl aAlb pue pooj umo Jisu}
MoiB 0} MOY UaipjIyo JnoA ydes] Aluntuwiod
8y} Ulyum oduocller® JoJ g ‘Uslpiiyo
ino io} Auo jou - ‘sagiunyoddo |euoneonpe
apinoid [im joefold suspies Ajunuiwo)d ayl

. JuLIppYD INnQ 10§ uopeINP3

- oyouey o “umaa

0T Aunu
-Woo pue AJosiy Jno: ho Joedse [BYA sl abey
-8y SINNomIA INo mc_ammmzn_ pue Alojsiy [eo
-0} Jno Buizijeprey “sasde’pieksuin 008 UBYY
$88}- LM ‘Ulela) ;suoRelado Alwe) Bumolb-
aum [eulbuo s Asjlea aup jo maj B Atuo *Aepo
‘08 ON Mewpue” o;ﬁm.: elliofe) se
pelusp! puE BERL - pausigess ~ eluioleD
U Bupiing - UM Isepljo  pue Isily S
0} slloy osie s1-ebuoweons) oysuey 'saloe
000'0Z 1ar0 pauueds piedAsuia sebuowesn)d)
‘J16L Ag gggl w uefeq jusuwidorep
jeinynoBe  abig| Jsdy  s.eduoweond

-~ JAIOISIH [BYA INO

‘swelboud Jojuss punog-swioy
ﬁcm SHUeq poo) [ED0| 8Ul 0} POJEUOp 8G [jIm

~ yolum jo uoluod e ‘sejiereBan pue syny ysaly

umolb Aj|eoo| 1S09-M0| 0} $SSI0E BU) SSBaloul
O} uopualul- o $I I JOMIEBN . pUB suspleD
b_c:EEoo mﬁ ho Eman_m\,mu m£ £,>>

jo mc_mn__@s pue: yyeauy: mE ‘soUByuUS UeS ey}
sejgeisben pue. sy umaiB Afeoo] Jo enjea
ayy 0 ssaubdleme _m_(_o_u_mc mc_aohm B ] 819y}

" Ru.:aEEoU .o.ﬁ 40§ poo-|

hmw:mu._mmu < _um_NZ m>> og AUM

%c:EEoo
sy} Joj se|gejeboa pue spy ysey umoib
Ajjeoo] epiacid pug sjlisliuocdiAue. onnadersy)
gleaso ‘juids Ajunwiwos usyibusns ‘speonpa
0] saAas DHdDD: YL "AunoD oulpieuled
Ueg - Wejsem JO “saljlunwiwod . [Boo] alp
JnoyBnolus o4 jo a__m:c‘mr: aaosdll 0] sAles
(1M yolum  JeMIB sJawied B uim Buoe

- ‘piekauin vcm uapJeb - bE:EEoo B ueisns

pue ojesi o} sl Gmawov ebuoweonn)
| “Uspres  Ayunwwod
Wdad-uou- “ejeaud:’ Jeuy’ o~ doissity- sy

ft ;e TUOISSIN N0




=

e

-:a_lm--ﬂ-.’--

IR SATE AT ETAS UE AREL

s
[

Ul T¥ GREDE FLOES

=

-!'——--""'?

DAY GREEK CHANNEL

COMIZOLEDR

£l

TR b

T GTORRGE SHEDE

B EUTRY SATENATUSTAGIG AREA

N
e

INTERLOC L NG PAVERS
HAY SATENAT

NOETH SR ENLARGEMENT STORAGE SHED ELEVATION

<

Rancho Cucamonga Community TN s v - .
Garden and Vineyard Project T e I |

5
1
3
H

B bAA e
CASTLIE)

HEE Joo g m v

P41



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT

BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P42



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Il. BUSINESS ITEMS

D. NOTICE OF INTENT




Watermaster’s “Notice of Intent” to
Change the Operating Safe Yield of the
Chino Groundwater Basin

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that on this 26" day of January 2011, Chino Basin
Watermaster hereby files this ‘NOTICE OF INTENT’ to change the operating safe yield of the
Chino Groundwater Basin Pursuant to the Judgment entered in Chino Basin Municipal Water
District v. City of Chino, et al., San Bemnardino Superior Court, Case No. RCV 51010 (formerly
Case No. 164327) (Exhibit |, Paragraph 2b, Page 80).

Approved by

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
ADVISORY COMMITTEE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
By By:
Chair | Chair
ATTEST:
By:
Secretary

P43



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY

~ BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P44



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Il. BUSINESS ITEMS

E. CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
INVESTMENT FUND




RESOLUTION 11-01

RESOLUTION OF THE CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER,
SAN BERNARDINQ COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, ESTABLISHING
A WATERMASTER INVESTMENT POLICY

WHEREAS, the normal and prudent operation of the Watermaster's daily business generates
cash balances, operating and fund reserves; and

WHEREAS, the cash management system is designed to accurately monitor and forecast
expenditures and revenues on behalf of Watermaster, thus enabling the Watermaster to invest funds to
the fullest extent possible; and

WHEREAS, the cash funds are to be placed in investments authorized for public agencies of the
State of California (Judgment Paragraph 23); and

WHEREAS, Watermaster deems it to be in the best interests of the parties to the Judgment to
delegate the authority to invest and reinvest the funds of Watermaster to the Watermaster Finance
Manager subject to the provisions of its Investment Policy and the ongoing review and contro! of
Watermaster and the Watermaster Advisory Commitiee.

WHEREAS, it is the Watermaster's policy to annually review, update, and adopt an investment
policy; '

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Chino Basin Watermaster that:

Section 1. The authority to invest and reinvest funds of Watermaster is hereby delegated to
the Watermaster Chief Executive Officer (and his/her designees) subject to the
provisions of said Investment Policy and the ongoing review and control of
Watermaster and the Watermaster Advisory Committee.

Section 2. This resolution shall take effect from and after its date of adoption and Resolution
09-01 is rescinded in its entirety.

APPROVED by the Advisory Committee this 20" day of January 2011.
ADOPTED by the Watermaster Board on this 27" day of January 2011.

By:

Chairman, Watermaster Board
APPROVED:

Chairman, Advisory Comittee

ATTEST:

Beoard Secretary
Chino Basin Watermaster

P45



STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
)ss
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

1, Ken Manning, Secretary of the Chino Basin Watermaster, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the
foregoing Resolution being No. 11-01, was adopted at a regular meeting of the Chino Basin Watermaster
Board by the following vote:

AYES: Unanimous

NOES: 0

ABSENT: 0

ABSTAIN: = 0
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Secretary

Date:

P46



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

INVESTMENT POLICY

1.0 POLICY

WHEREAS; the Legislature of the State of California has declared that the deposit
and investment of public funds by local officials and local agencies is an issue of statewide
concern; and

WHEREAS; the legislative body of a local agency may invest monies not required
for the immediate necessities of the local agency in accordance with the provisions of
California Government Code Sections 5922 and 53601 et seq.; and

WHEREAS; the Chief Executive Officer (“CEO”) of the Chino Basin Watermaster
("Watermaster") shall annually prepare and submit a statement of investment policy and
such policy, and any changes thereto, shall be considered by the Board of Directors at a
public meeting;

NOW THEREFORE, it shall be the policy of the- Watermaster to invest funds in a
manner which will provide the highest investment return with the maximum security while
meeting the daily cash flow demands of the Watermaster and conforming to all statutes and
judgments governing the investment of Watermaster funds.

2.0 SCOPE

This investment policy applies to all financial assets of the Watermaster. These funds are
accounted for in the annual Watermaster audit.

3.0 PRUDENCE

Investments shall be made with judgment and care, under circumstances then prevailing,
. including, but not limited to, the general economic conditions and the anticipated needs of
the Watermaster, which persons of prudence, discretion and intelligence exercise in the
management of their own affairs; not for speculation, but for investment, considering the
probable safety of their capital as well as the probable income to be derived. The standard of
prudence to be used by investment officials shall be the "prudent investor" standard
California Government Code (53600.3) and shall be applied in the context of managing an
overall portfolio. Investment officers (the CEO and his/her designees) acting in accordance
with written procedures and the investment policy and exercising due diligence shall be
relieved of personal responsibility for an individual security's credit risk or market price
changes, provided deviations from expectations are reported in a timely fashion and
appropriate action is taken to control adverse developments.

P47



40 OBJECTIVES

When investing, reinvesting, purchasing, acquiring, exchanging, selling and managing
public funds, the primary objectives, in priority order, of the investment activities shall be:

1. Safety: Safety of principal is the foremost objective of the investment
program. Investments of the Watermaster shall be underfaken in a manner that seeks to
ensure the preservation of capital in the overall portfolio. To attain this objective,
diversification is required in order that potential losses on individual securities do not
exceed the income generated from the remainder of the portfolio.

2. Liquidity: The investment portfolio will remain sufficiently liquid to enable
the Watermaster to meet all operating requirements which might be reasonably anticipated.

3. Return on Investments: The investment portfolio shall be designed with the
objective of attaining a market rate of return throughout budgetary and economic cycles,

taking into account the investment risk constraints and the cash flow characteristics of the
portfolio.

50 DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY

Authority to manage the investment program is derived from the Judgment Paragraph 23,
and from California Government Code 53600, et seq. Management responsibility for the
investment program is hereby delegated to the Advisory Commiitee, who with the CEO
shall establish written procedures for the operation of the investment program consistent
with this investment policy. Procedures should include references to: safekeeping,
repurchase agreements, wire fransfer agreements, collateral/depository agreements and
banking service contracts, as appropriate. Such procedures shall include explicit delegation
of authority to persons responsible for investment transactions, such as the Chief Financial
Officer. No person may engage in an investment transaction except as provided under the
terms of this policy and pursuant to Watermaster rules and regulations 2.16, derived from
the Judgment, Paragraph 23. The Board shall be responsible for all transactions undertaken
and shall establish a system of controls to regulate the activities of subordinate officials.
Under the provisions of California Government Code 53600.3, the CEOQ is a trustee and a
fiduciary subject to the prudent investor standard.

l6.0 ETHICS AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

Officers and employees involved in the investment process shall refrain from personal
business activity that could conflict with the proper execution of the investment program, or
which could impair their ability to make impartial investment decisions.

P48



7.0 AUTHORIZED AND SUITABLE INVESTMENTS

The Watermaster is empowered by California Government Code 53601 et seq. to invest in
the following:

1. Negotiable certificates of deposit issued by a nationally or state-chartered
bank, a savings association or a federal association (as defined by Section
5102 of the Financial Code), or by a state-licensed branch of a foreign bank.
Purchases of negotiable certificates of deposit may not exceed $500,000 in
any one Bank at a time.

2. Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) in Sacramento, CA.

Such investments shall be limited to securities that at the time of the investment have a term
remaining to maturity of five vears or less, or as provided above.

80 COLLATERALIZATION

All certificates of deposit must be collateralized. Collateral must be held by a third party
trustee and valued on a monthly basis.

9.0 DIVERSIFICATION

The Watermaster will diversify its investments by security type and institution. Assets shall
be diversified to eliminate the risk of loss resulting from over concentration of assets in a
specific maturity, a specific issuer or a specific class of securities.

10.0 REPORTING

The Watermaster Chief Financial Officer shall prepare Monthly Investment Reports which
reflect investment transactions for review by the Pool Committees and the Advisory

Committee prior to presentation to the Watermaster Board at their next regularly scheduled
meeting. |

Following formats used in prior vears, said Investment Report will reflect the following
information.

a. Funds held in each Bank at the beginning and ending of the reporting period; and

b. Investments deposited and/or redeemed by type and by Bank (including interest
rates, days invested and maturity yield rates) during the reporting period; and

c. Investments outstanding at the close of the reporting period (including interest rates,
days invested and maturity date); and

d. Elements effecting the change in Watermaster’s cash position; and

P49



e. A statement signed by the Chief Financial Officer as to the ability of the cash on
hand to meet foreseen expenditures during the next six months.

11.0 INVESTMENT POLICY ADOPTION

The Investment Policy shall be adopted by resolution of the Watermaster on an annual basis.
The Policy Statement will be reviewed by each Pool Committee. Should any Pool
Committee recommend revisions to the Policy Statement, it shall be amended prior to
presentation to the Advisory Committee for their review and comment. If necessary the
Policy Statement will be further amended to reflect the comments of the Advisory
Committee. The final Policy Statement will then be presented to the Watermaster Board for
adoption at the next regularly scheduled meeting.

P50



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

IIl. BUSINESS ITEMS

F. LOCAL AGENCY
INVESTMENT FUND
(LAIF)




RESOLUTION 11-02 OF CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 PHONE: 909-484-3888

AUTHORIZING INVESTMENT OF MONIES
IN THE LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND

WHEREAS, Pursuant to Chapter 730 of the statutes of 1976 Section 16429.1 wés added to the California
Government Code to create a Local Agency Investment Fund in the State Treasury for the deposit of money of a
local agency for purposes of investment by the State Treasurer; and

WHEREAS, the Chino Basin Watermaster was appointed on January 27, 1978, under San Bernardino
Superior Court Case No. WCV51010 (formetly Case No. SCV164327) entitled Chino Basin Municipal VWater District
V. City of Chino, et al., with powers to authorize the investment or deposit of surplus funds pursuant to the
California Government Code, Section 53600; and

WHEREAS, upon filing of an appropriate resolution, local agencies are permitted to remit money to the
State Treasurer for deposit in the fund for the purpose of investment; and pursuant to Section 16429.3 of said
Government Code, such monies are not subject to impoundment of seizure by any state official or state agency.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors does hereby authorize the deposit and
withdrawa! of Chino Basin Watermaster monies in the Local Agency Investment Fund in the State Treasury in
accordance with the provisions of Section 16429.1 of the Government Code for the purpose of investment as stated
therein, and verification by the State Treasurer's Office of all banking information provided in that record.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the following Chino Basin Watermaster officers and designated
employees or their successors in office/position shall be authorized to order the deposit or withdrawal of monies in
the Local Agency Investment Fund.

Ken Willis Chairman of the Board

{(NAME) {TITLE) (SIGNATURE)
Vice-Chair
{(NAME) (TITLE) (SIGNATURE)
Board Secretary/Treasurer ;
(NAME) ' (TITLE) (SIGNATURE)
Kenneth R. Manning Chief Executive Officer/Secretary
(NAME) (TITLE) (SIGNATURE)
Joe Joswiak Chief Financial Officer
(NAME) (TITLE) (SIGNATURE)

APPROVED by the Advisory Committee this 20" day of January 2011.
ADOPTED by the Watermaster Board on this 27" day of January 2011.

P51



By:

Chairman, Watermaster Board

APPROVED:

Chairman, Advisory Committee

ATTEST:

Board Secretary
Chino Basin Watermaster

STATE OF CALIFORNIA }
}ss
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

1, Ken Manning, Secretary of the Chino Basin Watermaster, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing
Resolution being No. 11-02, was adopted at a regular meeting of the Chino Basin Watermaster Board by the
following vote:

AYES: 0

NOES: 0

ABSENT: 0

ABSTAIN: 0
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Secretary

Date:

P52



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Il. BUSINESS ITEMS

G. NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL
VOLUME VOTE




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 809.484.3890 www.chwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING

Chief Executive Officer
STAFF REPORT
DATE: January 6, 2011
TO: Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool Committee Members

SUBJECT: Calendar Year 2011 Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool Volume Vote

SUMMARY

Recommendation — Staff recommends approval of the Calendar Year 2011 Volume Vote as
presented.

BACKGROUND

Following the approval of each Assessment Package, volume vote calculations for the new calendar year
are performed and Parties are allocated a voting percentage. The 2010-2011 Assessment Package was
approved by the Board on October 28, 2010.

The Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool Volume Vote allocation is attached. The total voting power on the
Pool Committee is 1,484 votes. Of these, 742 votes are to be allocated based on one vote for each ten
acre-feet or fraction thereof of Safe Yield. The remaining 742 votes are allocated proportionally based on
preduction during the preceding year.

However, due to recent water transfers, if each Party is given one vote for each ten acre-feet for fraction
thereof of Safe Yield, the total for that portion of the Volume Vote is 743 rather than 742, The logical
solution is to pro-rata reduce the 743 votes down to 742 votes. Please note that it will have a very minor
effect each Party’s vote.

Actions:
January 6, 2011 Non-Agricultural Pool —

P53



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT

. BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P54



Chino Basin Watermaster
2010-2011 Non-Ag Pool Volume Vote

Assessment Year 2010-2011 (Production Year 2009-2010)

Assessable Production Share of Operating Yield TOTAL
Acre-Fi _Percentage Voies Acre-Ft WV Realloc Votes VOLUME VOTE
Ameron Inc 4.548 0.116%  0.864 97.858 0.208  9.987 10.851
Angelica Textile Service 40.897 1.047%  7.785 18.789 0.040  1.997 9.762
Aqua Capital Management 0.000 0.000% 0.000 948.118 2,020 95.871 85.871
Auto Club Speedway 495.942 12691% 94.165  1,000.000 2.130 100.864 195.029
California Steel Industries Inc 1,059,223 27.105% 201.116 1,300.000 2.769 130.824 331.940
CCG Ontario, Llc 0.000 0.000% 0.000 0.000 . 0.000 0.000 0.000
General Electric Company 8.615 0.220% 1.636 0.000 0.000  0.000 1.636
Kaiser Ventures Inc 0.000 0.000%  0.000 0.000 0.000  0.000 0.000
KCO, LLC / The Koll Company 0.000 0.000% 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
Loving Savior Of The Hills 0.000 0.000%  0.000 0.000 0.000  0.000 0.000
Ontario City Non-Ag 1,682.150 43.045% 319.392  2,259.848 4.899 230.689 550.081
Praxair Inc 0.000 0.000%  0.000 1.000 0.002  0.999 0.999
RRI Energy West, Inc. -17.428 -0.446%  -3.309 954.540 2.033  95.871 92.562
San Antonio Winery 12.717 0.325% 2415 0.000 0.000 0.000 2.415
San Bernardino Cty (Chino Airport) 146.522 3.749% 27.820 133.870 0.285 13.981 41.801
Southern California Edison Company 0.000 0.000% 0.000 27.959 0.060  2.996 2.996
Space Center Mira Loma Inc. 93.707 2.398% 17.792 104.121 0.222 10.985 28.777
Sunkist Growers Inc 0.000 0.000%  0.000 0.000 0.000  0.000 0.000
Swan Lake Mobile Home Park 380.711 9.742% 72.286  464.240 0.989 46.937 119.223
Vulcan Materials Company 0.307 0.008% 0.058 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.058
West Venture Development 0.000 0.000%  0.000 0.000 0.000  0.000 0.000
TOTAL 3,907.911 100.000% 742.000 7,350.343 15.657 742.000 1,484.000

P55



THIS PAGE
HAS
 INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P56



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

IV. INFORMATION

1. Cash Disbursements for December 2010




610 | abed

ZE'2Ee WLOL
816 [eiaUaD) - 86BISCd - 2§09 0} 'SJHE 03 34923U3 -.0L/LZ/0L 1o} sjustudiys xgpad
$5vZE se]|ddng aolQ JeuIo - 2’1809 Jajaw Jof sabpupes yu| Japo 1580910006050008  0LOT/OE/LL ng
Byg uagy volewy jo queg . ZLol 158891.0606060008 HIMOL ISYHOUN VIR 03021021 Naauo- jud (g
0.40Z TYLOL
P
04402 selddng a0 UG - L'LE0S 00S A1 - 0OA YUE!] IO SPIBD SSaUlsNY erlse  0LOT/ZTILL g
By5 |,usD) eolaUrY JO HUEd » ZLOL £v19% SIOUNOSIY DNILNIH 0LLPL  0LOZ/LOMZL Hoeyd- jud Jig
60'528'e
—
00°525'e uniog dwoD av8|d JIed - L'2508 0102 JagWsACN - saolAlag 1| SvP  OLOZ/0LNL
By ,uah eapteuny Jo yueg - ZLoL §¥F  "ONI ‘SNOLLNTIOS ¥ILNNOS I0V1d Mivd B0L%L  GLOZT/LO/ZE 3oy~ Jwd Hig
1868 Y10l
—
1968 laded AdoD - 1°1£09 Jaded Adea . LO0S0BLLLEPS ologee/ll g
By 0 U2 BOMOWY JO YURE - ZLOL LO0906LLLTYS L0d3a Faidd0 BOLFL 0L0zZ/L0/Z) HaaydH- jud |itg
00 LI TYLCL
coLly - seojales AlInoag - §209 Bulcjuoul Ajnoas pue 5994 JjUllad fenuuy lesezez  OLOZ/LOZL g
Gy |,ueg eollawy Jo yueg - 2101 185262 YUYV OV 20ivL  OLOZ/LOMTL yoayn- Juwd [Hg
00°558 .Eﬁh
—
00°558 Buginsuog a)ISqepl - €°2509 DLOZ JogWwanoN - seojlas alISqsi ¥LZ  0LOZ/OE/L) [[1= [ =
By [uaD eowvY 10 Yued - ZL0) 4% NOLSNHO SNV 0Lkl 0LDZ/LO/ZL Haeys g {ig
66'E8 TYLOL
66°¢8 sa)ddng 201G o0 « L' 1E09 0L/RLTZL-DLBLLY POVLPYELD  DLOZT/OE/LL
Bya [,ueD eapBUWY O Yueg - ZLOL POy LvbeLD ALDIHIT S0ivl  OLOZ/LOZL w38y D- Hud JI1g
00'0% TYLOL
00°C% sreuiwag % Bujuiel ], - 2619 80/ZL-0U||OIN "S pue LOS|IAA T 10) eed ¢L0Z/0E/LL ]
By jueg edylawny Jo juey - Z1oL Buneop 15deys dy'yi Asjjea eBucweong dY¥i AT TIVA YONOWYDND bvoivlk  0LOZ/LOIZL yoayo-jud g
Fez TVIOL
v9E sa||ddng 8oWj0 120 - 2’1509 0102 JaqusAaN - 181ep SOMI0 - £620€28Z00  CLOZ/OE/LL g
Byg j,ue9 eauawry Jo Nued - Z21L0L £4ZOCZETO0 HILYM ONINGS NIVLNNOW OYAHMOYNY g0lbE  QLOZNLOT) HoayH-nad g
06'¢08°¢ WLOL
05°208'¢ louyss ] tendwor) pelddy - 22509 010z Jaqusroy - soojaleg SEBEED GB6L  CLOZ/OE/LL e
By ueg) alaury Jo ueg - Z1L0L SB6L SAID0TONHIIL ¥ILNAINOD aaddY 0L 0LOZNLOZL Hasyo- jud kg
junowy pred UnoanY otuapy aweN wnp ajeq odA)

AUQ s350dUng [RUCITBULION | 104

0L0Z ‘EZ 490 Wana(d - ¢L0Z ‘1 lequisseq
10 JIUO[A 8y L J0d sjuswasingsig ysen
HALSYINNZLYA NISYS ONIHD



640z ofied

Zaavl WLOL
zz'8vl |8nd spiUeA - 5419 0107 d8quasc 606ZEL00E  OLOZ/DE/L g

B30 Luap eopawy o yueg - ZL0L 686-2E82-00% 92 NOINN LZLPL  0LOZ/BOIZL %oy - g (i

TYLOL

637 |,usg) eolawy JO Yueg - ZLOL dloA Wir HEHL 0TivL  0L0Z/8G/TI oy - jwd g
182 WLOL
152 SUf UQISIA P B3R - 228109 0307 Jeguedsag - wniwaid [ejusg esfodws _ CEOSPYE  OLOZ/L0/ZL id

Byg [usD eauawWy jo yueq - ZL0L . £08¥PE NOISIA ® TVINIQ QHYND3IVS GLi¥L  DLOZIBOZE HooU - Jid Hig
¥g'25¢
ya'zse saglilag jjoied - 2109 01.0% Joquishop] - Bujssasold [lasfed 0052410302 OLOZ/OE/LL

Gy |,usD eopewy jo Yueg - 710} 00SZLL0K0Z ¥IHOAYd 8LIPL  0LOZ/BOIZL ¥aayo- jud Itg
05°LLE TYiOL
05°LLE sucpe|gnd/suonduosgns - 2119 LL/GO/ZL-01/20/2 ) uonduosqns Jadedsman £¥89Z6900010  0LOZ/L0/ZL

By \,usgy eopary Jo YUEY - 210} 9L0LOYLERE SIWIL STTIADNY SOT LLibL  0LOZIS0IZ) yoaeyo- jud g
09°'062'8 TwLlOL
Zl'586's aojueg [efat - 219e8 0102 4290300 - sealileg {ehe [ood "dorddy 0LoZ/0E/ L1 1
ep'soe'y aaueg |edeT . LoEg 0 10Z Jaquiaao) - saojaleg e |00 dosddy 0l0zZ/0g/LL a0

ByD [usD eatawry 1o yueq - ZL0L ZLYHDS T NHOr g9LivE  DLOZ/B0IZL ooy g- Jud I _mw
9Z'vE IVIOL
gz'FlE sallddng eolyC 180 - 2'LE09 sal|ddns Bugesw ‘seqddns esjo "as|uw ¥¥.Z000LG0E4S00L  OLOZ/OE/LL g

‘Byo | uen eautawy Jo yueg - ZLoL ¥ .LZ000160SLE00L SNOLLNTOS $SaNISNE 2asH SLibL OLOZ/BO/ZL yoayg-Jwd NG
LE°E55°8 TVi0l
£8°866°8 aopag [eBe By-uop - /958 seopeg |elis By-uon £GLLCEL  OLDZ/OWLL na

6315 1,usD eaptawry Jo jueq - 210l EGLLEGL STI3A0T NYDOH bLibL  0LOZIEOIZL WoeyD-jud ng
00'00l VLA
00°00L anuzusjuiByy ¢ sliedey apoIUeA - 4119 syony # bulysem yony 0L0Z/0E/LL ilts}

B30 \,usg) editawy jo yueg - FLOL asiasas Bunysem yor ) ONITIVLAT OLNY ITISOW LNNODSIT O M SLIvL  0LOZ/LOIZ) %9240~ Juid |ig
¢z i0L'e TYLOL
GL'562'L asuedxz jelsiuf - £508 5L0R6EEZY - S@0ias Jawlely| 22 6LO9BEZO  0LOZ/LOEL e
05°1LS'Z ssUadxg 18U} - £500 6L0B6SZY - S80IAISS J8LlaIL| ACNID SLORGEE9  0L0Z/08/LL {i5z]

B3 |, ueD eolBUrY O YUEd : TLOL SSIANISNA NOZIMIA ZHbY  030Z/LO/ZL }o8yD- Jud |19
junowy pred JUNCINY LIETETH] alIeN wny aeq adAL

Ajup sesodind |eUCBLLIONU] 4O

010Z ‘€2 42quased - 0402 ‘L Jequiadeg
JO YO 8Kl 104 SJUsWasIngsi( Ysen
YILSVIHIEYAL NISYE ONIHD



630 ¢ affed

oo'gzl . TYLlOL
.Mm..ﬂ] uojesuadiiog Jaquaiy pleoy - LLED Bugealy pieog 0LOZ/BL/LL Bupsaiy pieog 8L/LL 0LOE/BL/LL Higs|

B0 [uaD BIISWY 3O jueq - Z10) Bupsapy preoy 0LOZ/2LILL 208 ‘NHAM 0ELri 0102/80/Ck Hoayd- Wid Hig
88'gLL'y Lol
ﬂﬂml 204 aoueusiulep § ebesy) U0dY - Z°CHCY sa)don soj0) Joy ebesn
L¥'GFE a9, saueusiulel g afiesn Yooy . Z'€¥00 saidog worid Jof abesn
pleLe s34 aoueuuely % oBeen Yooy - Z'€509 894 20UBUSLLER
LFyle'e a5 8589a7 YooY - | 'ek09 06°Zt @ SDURINSU| JO SYILOL  SNUIW S2]0ALY z066EL0L olLoz/8c/Zl g

B39 uen vopaWY JO YUBE - Z10L Z066EC0L ‘dHOS SNISYI] YORIWY LyYIUD 6ZivL 0L0Z/80/CL Hoayd- 3ud 1id
00'5ZL IvLloL
aﬂil uopesuedwWoy Jequisiy pieoq - LLEY Bunealy saplwwos AOSIADY 0LOZ/8L/LL wiwog Aos|ARY BL/LL OL0Z/BLLL g

Byp [,usn ealouNy JO yueg - ZLOL Bupsajy ssntwwon AosiApy 0L0Z/8L/LL TAVHIAN ‘OHIYINYD 8Zivl 01L02/80/2L ¥oeyp-yud [iig
PeLEY TYLOL
HM.MMTI sai|ddng-feno NMpID - 9°¢0LL "dxe 1oafeid Bujdwes |lem Jof asingLliay 0LoZ/ZNeEL nd

Byg | 49D eopawY jo queg « ZL0} *dxa Jo0aford Sujdures [jam Jo} asinguiey NP “THISHL Lelyl 0LOZ/RO/Z) yoouD-Jtid Hig
28 zvl Ivliol
j1: s 43 eoueuUR B Jeday Buping - $Z08 DL0OgT 09 1o} eqjeg 6¥8E1Z 2180 oLog/lofet g

By | rag BoLSIIY o juey - ZL0L 6FBELE TH-80 2AMIS TYSOJSHd NOMNA geLvl 0L0Z/80/23 joaug-uUd il n ’

N
(=1

0§'225'v) TvLiol
a[ll SSIB00SSY i§ " oURl] - LT/51R ssolueg [2Ba jood By - 958221 )
00'0l0'el senyueg [eojuyse ], ? (whs By - Lopg saolneg (2B jood By - 958T.L1 958TLL 010ZH0E/ L1 na

B Luen ey Joued - ZL0L 9582 .LE HIATIEH 2 Alad STLVE OLOZIROIZL Haeyd- juid g
82'6258'8 IWLOL
62'645'8 s|qeied SJUNOD0Y - 0O0T CHALZ/LL-0L/P L/ L JodJusiaial ST 12D WILSAS LNIWIHILIY .SAFAQTHINIE DiTEnd OLiLENL 010Z/LT/ 1) feuinar |elausg

Byo f,uan edieity Jo yueq - ZL0L geboftofed INSISAS LNIAWIHUILIAY SITACTHING DITENL PTLPL 010zZ/80/2) }o9Yo-jwd
£E°G66) IYLOL
££°566'L s|qeded SIUNAI0Y . DOOZ suoponpad et sefodug 1334LSILD ow.ﬁm.\._._. OLoEiLe/ L) [BLINOM [BIDUSD)

B39 |, U BOMBUIY JO Yued - ZTLOL OLILZ/LL-0LITLILL 40f S3XE), PuE ([olfed 1334L81LD £TLPL oLoz/so/zt o8- wd |ig
08'€89 YLOL
98 CLY suoydalal - 2209 £0126.056911 815210 20126205681 1615210 0.02/20/Tl g
?L05L asuadxy Jayo-+ad - S0¥L BOG¥L2LCGECL L9SZIL0 jele]=) g WA AT AN HeisrA R ] 0L0c/EL/LL na

Byn 1,uen eouswy jo yued - ZLoL NOZId3IA ZeLPL 010Z/80/2) #IBYo-jud ng
junowly ped junoasy oway awey wny ayeq adfy’

Aup sesotund |eucpeuLIo] JCd

0102 ‘£2 dequasa( - 010z | Jefqussag
10 JUOY 8L Jod SjusLlssIngsIq ysen
HILSVYINHILYA NISYE ONIHD



B40 v abied

00°962'2 dinb3 (eudeo-lere AMPID - 640 LL dinbg [eydeD-jareT JMpD - 8BEL0L0Z §CL0L0E  OLOZ/0E/)LE
05'z48'e Bupeaubuz-laae 4mm - €401 BupssuiBug-|aie] MMpD - L2L010Z LBI0LOZ  OLOE/OE/LL

00'5/2'2 BuysaulBug-leaaT SmpI9 - £b0LL Bupiseu/Buz-pAST AMRID ~ 920102 9g8/0i02  0LOEZ/0S/LL

0T'LL2'e BuysaulBuz-jeAs AMRID - 0L BupsouiBug-laasT MR - GEL0L0T 5£/0102  0102/08/LY g
D000E BuusaulBuI-foasT IMPID « €052 BunasuiBuz-lAs AMPID - YELOLDZ ¥EL0L0Z  OLCE/OENE it}
§Z'959'L BunssuiBug-|enD Amn0 - €'80LL HupsauBug-enD JMRID - £620102 £C40L0Z  OLOZ/0E/LL Ind
0528 BupasuBuI-END HMPIO - €'E0LL BupsauIBUT-[END IMPID - 2EL0LOT ZeL0L0Z  OLOZOS/LL g
0062l BuplesLiBug-|Ent WMD) - £'E0LL Buusauibua-enD NMpIo - LELCLOZ L£L0L0Z  OLOZ/OE/LL =)
§1'390°C GupaauiBuz-enty JMpID - £'80LL BuusstiBUI-{enD NMPID - 0EL010Z 0£2050Z  0LOZ/OE/LL ng
08°ZhE'ee saolaiag BupesuiBug JWHO - 9069 saoinlag Bupssuibul JINAC - 8220102 8220102 OLOZ/OE/LL me’
52'980'e ssolaleg BuyesuiBul dNgo - 9069 sooireg BunsauBug JINAC - 8220102 9Z.0L0Z  010Z/OE/LL k]
oSty seajag ButioouiBuT JWFO - 9069 soopuag BupeauiBul JING0 - £2201.02 1210408 010Z/0et ne
00°008 sgojteg BupesuiBuy JWEO - 9069 ssolueg Bupeslfuz JNAO - 9240102 9ZI0L0Z  0L0Z/0E/LL na
00°2i5'e saolatag Bupesubul dINE0 - 9069 seailag FuUselBUZ JINEO - 570402 i §Z.0L0Z  OLOZOL/LL Ing

By o [,uap BoLIaWY Jo JUER - TLOL . ONI TYLNIWNOMIANT HLNWHIATIAM 9tlrL  010Z/20/ZE Y9910~ Jtd g
0088 IvLOL

0w uopesuadilod Jequialy pleos - LLEg Bupasiy preog 040Z/81L1LE fupespy preog gL/LL  0LOZ/BLILL na
00'5Z} ucpesuadwag Jague pieog - L1ES IfeD soualsjued yad 0kOZ/ZLLL MED YA ZLLL  DLOZ/ZLILL g
0o'gzl uopesuadwon Jaquualy pIeog - LLEY uolssag pesol (0od By 0LOZ/F0/LL Bun jood BY $07LL OLOZ/PO/LL na
BxD ,UeD rousWy JO yued - L0} LLED ATMA039 “TIANTH NIANYA SELPL  0L0Z/80/ZL H2945- huid (19
, o
coszh éwmh
al uopesuadLlio) Jaguwaiy preog - LLE9 Bunseyy pieog 0l0zZ/BL/LE Bugsap preog gL/LL  0LCZ/BLILL it}

By LUSH eollawy Jo uegd - ZE0L Bupaayy pieoq oL6Z/GLILL NIATM ‘FOYS vEivL  OMOZIBOIZL yaeuUD- )i 11
vL'8LL TvLlOL
(71 Jeded AdoD - 171€09 Jeded Adoo 69/8€96  0LOZ/L0/ZL na

By Lueg eanawsy Jo yued - ZLOL §9.8296 TIND SEivL  OLOTIBO/Z) 398U Jud Nig
o052k WLoL
eo'sel ucyesuaditos Jaqilialy pJeod - LLED Bupsaiy pieod 0L0Z/8L/LL Bunssiy pleod gL/LE  0LCT/BL/LL it}

By |usD eouowY Jo sjueg - ZL0L Buneayy pieog 0L0Z/8L/LL AZHAASC ‘NOSHII ZLiPL  0LOZ/B0/ZY yosus- Jud Iig
00'2L0' TYLOL
00'590'7 SOAS QETICAUOD JNBIPAH - 780 A SOAG GRTH0JU0D DYNEIPAH - ¥5EEL001 ¥SEEFO0T  OLOT/OE/LL it}
cozes's SOAG QET-ONUD HINEIPAH - +'8012 SOAG gBT-0U0D Df[NBIpAH - $OPEF00T 99y£P007  OLOZ/OE/LL e
00'590'2 SOAG (ET-oNUOD SHNEIPAH - 201 L SOAG qE-0U0) DiINBIPAH - BEEEF00' 6568007  DLOZ/OE/LEL ng
co'0L¥ SDAG gBT-loNuo) olinespAH - y'201L SOAS GET-OHUOD DYNEIpAH - 856E00 aseero0T  OLOZ/0S/LL na

B39 |,uan eauaury Jo yuegd - ZLOL SIMOLYHOEY T HMIA LelFL  0L0Z/R0/ZY 10840~ Juid Ing
noly pled Junoaoy owa aweN winy ayeq adA],

Ajug sasoding |eUoELLIOJU} 20]

010Z *£Z taqwasag - 0LOZ ‘| 499Wa03Q
1O YIUO 8ty 404 SIUSWASINGSIA YSED
HALSVINHALYA NISVE ONIHD



g 30 g afieg

2A¥EL W1CL
.mm.va.I sal|ddng-{enyy pID - G804 sapddng-lEnD QMpID - 866L0SE0YE §E6.0080¥6  OLOZ/HE/LL e
586k soljddhg-end AMPID - 9°80LL soliddng-ent) MMpIO - GGOTI0LEES §55700/666  DLOZ/AMLL k|

By |, usH eslawy jo jued - Z10L YIDNITHD 0pivl OLOZIELZL ey~ Jd g
0Z°208' LY : IWLOL
Teveste Byo Lueg) eolieuny Jo yueq - ZLOL 0L/LL/ZL-01/82/1 ) Syislodad ang OLLLIZI-0LRZILL  CLOZILLIEL
eZ61zZ'0l Y0 1ueD) Bapewy Jo suey - ZLOL O/ L2 I-01/8E/1 ) saxe ] Yolhed OWLLIZI-0LETLL  CLOZ/ELEL

64D {,ues eoytatuy Jo yued - ZLOL 0L LL/ZE-0L/82/L L SoXeY pue j[olfed 0LOZ/LLIZE  BL0Z/LWEZL  [BUINOP jrIduUaD
00’52} IYLOL
o uopesusdwo) Jaquispy piecy - LLEg Bupsayy precg oL/aL/LL Gupsely preog 9i/tL  0L0Z/ALLL na

Ay 7 usg valewy Jo yued - ZLOk Bugesayy pieoq oL/SKLL WOL ‘ATHONVH 8SivL  OLOZ/BO/ZL HoaYD- Jiel [HE
ol -TA1 WLOL
Toer uoRESUSCWOD JSGUIBY PIZOE - L1ES Bussyy pIeog 0L0Z/BHL L Bupsepy pleog BL/LL | OLCT/ELILL s

B9 LUSDH eouBwWY 0 yued - ZLOL Bupss|y paeoq oLoZ/3L/LL LHIFON ‘ONNOA 8eLvl  DLOZ/RO/ZE 39810~ Jud HIF

Byo [ueD EAMBWY JO Yued - ZLOL dion HLINNIM "SI LELPL  DLOZIBOZL yasy- ud Hig
ce'gsl'Le TYLOL
Tostze BuleatBuz-gpead - £08L Buprasu)buz-g9e3d - 5540108 6620102 0LOZME/L ng v
g.'es Bunasuibun-,2o3d - 2062 Bupssuibul-Lg93d - 8520402 8620102 0L0Z/OS/L) g wm.
00'5+9 BupoauBuz-L39ad - 2064 BunsauBuzn-993ad - 2620102 1620L02  QLOZ/OE/LL g
00°05% BupsaulBuz-pad - Z0bL BupssuiBUI-bad - 050108 95/0L0Z  OLOZIOE/LL ne
5808 BupsauBug - fepn 17 9BEY2Y - £'60LL BupsauBuzg - |lapn » 9Breyssy - $520L02 ¥GL0LOZ  OLOZ/OE/LL
:1-4-18 BueawBug-o4u0D 2UNBIPAH - €802 BupesuiBuz-jonuoy slneph - £520L02 £52010¢ 0L0Z/0EsL )
057288t BupsauBuz-losued oinelpi - 8014 BupsauBug-fonuod sinespAH - 2520108 28.0L0T  OLOZ/OE/L)
54812 Bupsaubuz-joquoD slnelpiy - £'804L BupesuBuz-onuod onelpAH - 120102 LGLOLOEZ  OLOZ/OE/LL
ol8sg Buneauifuz-jonuad 2[INRIPAH - £°801L2 BupesuBuz-lonuog JiNLIpAK - 05L010Z 0570102 0LOC/0E/LL g
00°922 BupssuiBuz-josuod MnephH - £'801L Bupeau|Buz-|oiuod MINeIpAH - 6720102 8VA0LOZ  QLOE/0L/LL
5218l BupssuBuz-losue) ynelpiy - 8012 BupesuiBuz-jogLos sneIpiH - 8¥20L0Z 27L0LOZ  OLOZ/0E/L)
§Z'959 BupsauBuz-loauog onepiH - £'801L BupasuiBuz-jonuod 2IneIpAH - LpL0LOT 2740102 0LOZ/OLNL
06'129'1 BupsauiBug-loRUoD HNBIPAH - £'80LL BunestyBuz-lonuod SINBIPAH - 8¥.20L0Z 9pIOL0T  DLOZ/OE/)L ) na
00°05F BulreatIBuz-|o4uoD oyneIpAH - £'801L BuplesuiBUI-0RUOD JINBIPAH - §¥/0L0Z SPIOLOZ  OLOZ/0S/LL g
00° 05t Supesuibug-onsT MO - 2°20LL Bupsaufuz-aAsT PO - +F201L0T vbzoloz  oLo2iogill g
o0'LS"s S2AG JORJUOO-EAST PID - 0'L0LL SOAG JORNUOS-{ART PID - £7/0L0Z e¥I0L0Z  OLOE/OENE Jisz]
0E'7o8'5H BuusaulBuzg-foasT pID - TLCLL BupsauIbug-jeas] pIO - ZY0L0Z zrlol0z  0LCEMOLNLYL i<}
09'p8 s)%3 dinbg den-joAs pID - 9°L0LL aixy dinb3 dea-jaae] pa9) - LELOLOZ LploL0z  0LOT/0S/L ik
08P50'L ap3 dinb3 degH-ane pID - 972014 a3 dinb3 deg-leaa pI9 - D¥20L0Z OvL0LOZ  OLOZ/OS/LL |
67°'959'0 BugzawBul-jpasT plo - 27L0LL BupesulBuz-aaaT P19 - 5£L010Z 6€.0102 oLoe/oe/LE ma
junowy pied unosoy oway wny ajyeq adA L

Alug sasoding |euonieLulou] Jog

0102 ‘gz tequiesed - 0L0Z '} faquuasag
10 (IUON 8Yy) 104 SJUSWIESINGSI] YSED
YALSVINMILYA NISVE ONIHD



640 g afied

Ligee’t
woss
00°'0%

ag'eve

L8°EPT

[A ke

0.'606
0L°606

0L Y5

0L F5L'E

00’87
90'8%

0L'6%5
0/'6¥%

5Z'9BL'C
—

§Z'9BL'T

38'qky
ag'e
8g'8
951ty
89°2¢
=7V
0007
0028
00'es
L1708

seyddng-[eh JMpID - 92012
esuadxg Jaie-aBieysoy dwoy - 50ZL
sosuadxg Bunealy - Z1E9

asuadxy Bunss - 2129

|BISUSE) - S20UBIBIUOD « |51LD

Gy |,uan eoylewy Jo jueq - ZLok

asusdx3 teyyo-abieyasy dwoy . 50zt
B9 LuaD eauswy Jo yued - 2104

asuadxg Jeyi0-abreysay dwod - G024
By 9 ,wa9 Bolawy J0 3uRy - ZLOL

su| uolsiA g 1eyuad - 7'z8109
By | uan espawry Jo yueg - ZL0L

esuadxg teyQ-ebieyoay dwol - GoZL
Byg ,uen esjiauny Jo Yued - ZL0L

yoney - £°L.909
BYD LueD eayewy jo yued - ZLOL

saguadxg Bugea - Z1€8
sa)ddng-6%993d - ¥092

asuadxg JeuiQ-aBieysay dilod - GOZ.L
seliddng-{any JMpLs - 9°e0 LA
asuadxgy Buhsay « glz9o

[eigUag) - $32UBIBINY - LELY

|@nd spIyaA - 6219

sjuswasinquiay abespy - €419
sa)|ddng aolC 18I0 - L1109

Byn [uan eauawy Jo yuey . 710l

oleu U Buydwes bym Jo) UGS ouren

aUUBY D sueASS UBS-0040g5-asuUadxe Aol
Bywr g 1711 Jey yaung

Bl g1s) L Jej youny

Buiuuey "y - esuadxs [savy
LPEG-XO00C XN XXXX

9660Z0Y Uoneodde o) aey sjydll Jajem RnUUE

VIIYANY 40 MNvE

GE6VLOYE0 ILVZITYNDA 40 QUYOod YINNOLITYD 4O 3LYIS

649¢€ L0y uopeoldde 1oy @3) sjYBLL Jalem jenuue

BSPYLO-FE0ILYZITYNDS 40 QMYOE VINYOAMYD 40 3LY1S

L1z Jenuep - wniwaad feruag
" £8YZO0

£2pezZ0Y Uoneandde lo) asy sjuby Jejem [Briuue

"ONI'S3DIANES TYLNTA NYILSTM

0¥6¥L0-960 LLYZITVADI 40 TUVO0E YINYOAITYD 40 ALYLS

LO0LZL-290Q OTT "SINVLINSNOD NOLLYIINAWINO D HOMVY

Bl lood douddy [eisadg |z/0110) seyddns -

By AAQH 8L/ 40; sallddns

80/2} U 9Z/0} sHw QOUD 10} sanddns
Bujidwies Aijenb Ja1em o) esoy

shw "wwon Atosiapy gL/LL 1Z/0) 104 salddns
Bujuueyy "y 1o} WaLasInguiial |aael

$)yoni pol o) seb

ouijow s - Juswlesinguel sfes|w

ne 10} s5i[ddns

sABN) 'SIMOY ~ LWOoJ Aneyll
f44 < A) AR ¥4

HSVO ALLad

L EEXOOCCOOCKX oLozros/LL
Lrive 0LOZIELZE

6E61L0-FE0 aloegrell
ovivi oiozrelel

85¥PLO-PE0  0LOZ/EL/ZL
Shivl  0LOZ/ELZE

£8FZ00 oLoZ/eLicl
rrivl oLoz/ebrzl

O¥6¥10-¥60 oLoE/elel
£vivi oLOZ/eUEZ L

rootzl-eed olog/eo/zi
[4 4545 OLOZ/ELRL

oLozreliel
Wivl oLaz/ELZh

WLOL

g
Na9yDd-nud g

T9LOL
iid
}oayg- jud kg

TWLCL
g
yoayd-jud g

IVLOL
ng
Aoy~ 3ud g

TeddL
w
ma g

Haays- Jd litg
IvLOL
its]

Ha8yD~ jud NiF

WLOL

lit=}
Yaeug-juld g

WROWY pled

junoany

owa

aleN

wnN ajeq

AlUQ sasoding leuoneuol| Jod4

0102 ‘£2 Jequiana(] - 9LOT ‘| Jaquisdag
30 yjuow sy Jof SJUIWASINCSIT YSED
HALSVINYILYM NISYd ONIHD

adAl



G io f abed

057208 ) Lol
.m.mﬂl ssj|ddhg soC JBUIO - 41809 Joded |jgai Jo syzed § 'syooq SpnUIL ¢ £988896  OLOZPLEL itkz|

Ay 1,uen pouatty JO yueg - ZLOL £8888096 TUND q5.i¥L oLOZISLIZL ¥oeyg- g g
¢l'ags WLOL
. soiddng-eniy IMID - 9'E0kL #2Zil.L to jlg2 Buydwes e Buuoytow
9z°54¢ asuadx3 Bupasiy - 2158 OL/LL PUB 071 | Ue sBugesw jood By ucy
gLivl sBugsaly dINEO + L'6069 gz/01 uo llea uonebny dnueeja
przee sayddns-s3edd - §08L ¥Z 2 61'21'0L'5'E/L 162782 L2/0L-SHB2 YOO
S6°%L suoydajal - 2z08 a9} Alyuow ) £8L90LS0  0LOZ/0E/LL g

B39 |;ueg eoswY JO jued - ZLO0L £8190L90 $30IAYIAS TYHO TS FHIINANL Poivl  OLOZIGMEL 129y~ Jid 1Hd
00'bHS's TYLOL
al oy pledald - ZZpl L0z ') Aenuer -jusy Buping olozibLigl ing

By{p | ,ueD eauawy Joyueg - Z10) LI0Z ‘) uep ang 95e07 1OMYLSI0 HALYM ATTIVA VONOWYOND EG4VE  DIOZISLITL yoaeyg- jud |1g
ge'el0'sR ) TYLOL
Soeoee silslISsassY SS0UE) %Sl - LITE sjuaWISsassy Juatuysiusidayl SS0ID %51 HOOL-0LdY  OLOZISL/LL owaly JIpalD

By o |,ueg eouatny Jo ueg - ZL0L ucyonposd saneban - punjey Juswssassy ANYLINOD NOILYDRHI VLSIA JLNOW gaLpl  OLOZ/SLIZL ¥aayo
£A0'CEGL TYi0L
a’] Iuallssassy _m_oman,wuﬁoun_ m<|CDZ CEECLY Uoljeao|y |00d _m._aﬁ_._u_‘_m.drzoz o
G1'gel juawissessy WpY JNGO - ¥ZLY jUsLUSSesSY BARBAS|UILIDY JNEO %
L6921 1c0d [BIMINSUBY-UoN - €ZL¥ WUsSSISSY "UIUIPY [00d |ininotBy-Uoy LOF0LOVN 010Z/SLILL owel up=uD

610 ruog vouswy Jo sjueg . ZLOL uonanpold sagefspN - puney JUSWSSISSY SYANYALLT ‘ADYANT LNVIITH 15LFL  0MOZISKTE HoRYD
pE'gss WLOL
8£°885 aucydaial - ZZ09 aolAles AlLjLow 695€946260  0L0Z/0L/LE g

B39 |, uen voulewy Jo yueg - 70} 6952926260 SSITINIM NOZF3A 0§kl 0LOZ/IELZ) Y2945 1d g
DOZYL'S ] IYLOL
00°85Y L SOAZ QET-BND AMPID - §E0LL S0AG ET-[END JMPID - BEGEY0OT QEGEVCOT  0LO0Z/HT/LL it} .
00'890' L SOAG (J2T-END HMPID - §'E0LL SOAG geT-{EMD JMPID - ZOPEFODT ZOPEPCOT  0L0BVELL
00°990'L SOAG QETHENG HMPID - §E0LL S0AG QET-ENT HMDID - 0YSEPCDT O¥SEPCOT  OLOZ/HEILL [{fe}
00'FGS' L SIAG qETHEND AMPID - §'E0LL SIAG qET-END HMDID - SLOEFCDT 9LoEk00T  0L0Z/E0/LL g

By | uag eolswy jo yueg . ZL0} SHOLYHOLYT HMI GviFL  OMOZ/EMEL Hoayy- Jid Nig
00°5Z) TYLCL
o5z JendWeo-Iouol pold - #'10LL 0AS JRINGWODHENT) NMPID « 2991 L0EL
0529 DAG JaphdWoD-END IMRID - 2'E0LL oAg JaindwoD-enD Jmpi - Z9alLoEL Z99LLOEL  010Z/0E/H}

B30 uep BoMaWY JO YUEd - ZLOL 29814081 SNOILNTOS NOILYIWMOLNI 2195073500 ghivl  OMOZIELTL Y23y D- JuEd HIE
unowy pled junoasy LT SWeN wnp ajeq edf]

Aug sasodand [RUORBWIOI] JO4

01.0Z '€Z 1agqwsaaq - 0L0Z ‘| Jaqwiadsq
10 YIUO SUL 104 SIUSWSSINGSIT YSED
HILSVINHILYAL NISYB ONIHD



540 g afed

88018 .
59018 sjjeuaq su|'desig ® &)1 - LGLOS wniwald sul Aigesig g &)l 60008380¥9 oloe/le/es
B9 j,uag eauswuy Joueg - ZTLOL 6000-8880%9-00 # A2l(0d ‘0D ADNYHNSN] QUVONY.LS Yoivi 0LATEZL HIoyg- jud g
00°006 WLOL
007006 yoney - £'1809 vodal [enuue - Buljig aassaIBold £00L01 W0 CLOZNz/ch
By [uan eauswy Jo jueg - ZL0k £00L04 190 977 'SENVLINSNOS NOLLYDINNNIROD RONYY £9.LrL oLwoe/Lzizh }28yo-juwid |ig
QL AL IYLOL
it —
0LLL soueinsy| esfoldwy 1940 - ¥6108 0102 Jequisaag 2o8LLlL oLoziLzrel g
B2 |, uesy eauawWy JO queg - 210 208LLL 'ONI ‘STDAYIS VDI dlvd-THd Z9lvL  oLoR/LElRE H28Yo- 3ueid HIg
00598 Iv1loL
— .
00°598 soueusiute g ledsy Buipng - ¥209 0102 Jaquiade( - edjalas-felouer 19282 oLoz/ierel ilka]
Byo L uen ealsawy o yued - ZLOL 19282 *ONI 'FOINYTS TYROLINYT OZELNYHYND |&: A 4% oLOZ/LErzk HoUD-Jud g
0c'gsl A WLOL
00591 souemsy| dwWog sJeXiop) - €808 uos|iag-pUEY Jno-Ainful safojdive jeal o} oLoZneiTh lids}
B39 |,ues eolsuIy jo yueq - Z1L0L ATSYA NVd [i}:FA 4% 0LOT/ZIEL Hasyg- juid g
§9°566'% TYEpL
59°666'% aouBInsy| {eipaly - L'28L09 L1LOg Alenuep - swnjluald jeaipaly aafoldy 74" 0lLoZ/Leich g nan
BY0 [uag edudwy jo Juey - Z10L Wil SYAAIVD [:7A 41 0LogrLeich ¥osyp- jud g
oLozL'ee WLOL
0§°L8v'e suonepcBen Jejese(q - £6720689 suonenofeN Jaesac] - £86.LEY £86.EF 0lLog/oe/ 1L
0£'225'9 ucpoly g ydelBered - 9¢°2069 uchol L¢ ydeifered - 16261 LEBLEY 01L0Z/0E/ L) ,
887164 alnd Hodily oLEuQ - LEL069 . slnld Hody OUEIO - GEGLEY 0E6L8F 0LOC/OE/ 1L
52809 SIUBIY JsieM JeAlY BUY 2JUBS - 271069 SHIBIY J9RAN JOATY BUY BIUES - 6T6LEY 6C6LEY OLOZIOE/ L1 ng
00°L04' %L {@sunod {eba7 WAA - £ 2069 [gsuno) 2B WAA - 826251 . . GEBLEY 0LOZ/0E/LL g
B39 |,uag eouawy jo jueq - ZLo)L WITHHOS WAHMY S LLVAH NIFLSNMOYE 8SLvL oLoZnZiEL Ya9ud- W 119
L'9el gLATs1N
19'g9EL lealpaly saley - ¥'Z8L09 leoipely saupey jo uojpod tefojduig 0L0Z/S1L/TE ng
By Lusn eaulswly o jueq - ZLOL . 1 ALY YINYLS ISibL  OLOZISLIEL Noayg- ud G
ZLele TYlOL
zh'eke SU| UCISIA %9 [EJuRq - 228109 110Z Alenuer - swniwsid [euag safojdwy 0LLELG-00L oLOZirLIEL g
By 1, ueD Baltewry Jo yjued - Z1L0L 90000-0LLELG-0OL ANVAWOD FONVUNSNI QUVANYLS JHL 99.4¥L oLoZrsLZL Hav Q- Juid fna
unowy pred JUnooYy owap aweN wny ajeq adiy

AJUp sosadingd reuonreuo| Jod

0102 ‘sz Joquiasaq - pLOZ ‘L JeqWasag
JO YuOpy 8y JoJ SjUSWIsINGsIq Ysen
HALSYINYALYM NISYE ONIHO



540 § abed

L
Lo
=1
4891952 ssjualuRsIngs[q B0l
89'561'8 Y10l
89'561'8 ajqehed s)UNGDDY - 00OZ DLLL/ZE-0L/8T/LL 10 SHALIED  WALSAS INZFWAHILIY S33A07INT OIMENG 0L/ L1z oLozZ/ el [eulnop [elausg
B2 Lusn eapauny Jo queg - Z1L0L ¢obei Jofed  INFLSAS INIWIHLLRY .STNAOTJINT 5178Nd FA:73 4 010212124 Yoayd- jd g
£E£'G56'L IvLOlL
£E'556') ajgeded sILNOODY - DOOZ suoponpaq Juswaipay /gy eakfojdul 133HL8ILID oLLergl olLoe/Lere) [ewnop [2lausn
By LusD eaMaWY 10 Yued - ZL0L 0L/ LIZ1-0L/82/LL S3xe), pue joifed 1334181110 98¢l 0LOZ/LZIZE HI9YD- 4 19
0009 Lol
00°05 aoueusuiep g sieday ajaltep - L1718 $¥on} 2 Bulysem ang oLoz/erel g
By9 Lusn eonaury jo yueq - ZL0L oolndos Bulysem yoniL SNTIY.LA0 OLNY ITMEOW LNNSISIa "M 59ivL 0LbZ/LEZL Hoayp-Jud [Ha
junowsy plegd R TeRE owan awepN iy a)eq adk)

AjUQ $850dind |BUORELLIOHU] 105

OLOT ‘g7 1aquiasac - 0102 ‘| 1aquiesag
30 IUO 8y 104 SHIBWASINASI(] YSBY
HALSYINHILYM NISYE ONIHD



THIS PAGE
 HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P66



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

IV. INFORMATION

2. Newspaper Articles




Heavy rains haven't ended Inland Empire drought, yet - San Bernardino County Sun

e

Login

@ ThisSite 1 \Web Search powarsd by YAHOO! SEARCH

Home News Sporis Business Opinions Entertainment [nland Living  Info @W&WM

Most Viewsd

s

http://www.sbsun.com/ci_169224667IADID=Search-www.sbsun.com-www.sbsun.com

Most E-Mailed

Sixth straight day of
rain pummels [nland
Empire

List of temporary
road closures,
December 23
Emergency in
Highland

Deputies preparing
to evacuate
southeast Highland
residents

Heavy rains haven't
ended Inland
Empire drought, vet
Castaway
Restaurant patrons
stranded by rains
Fontana council
appoints new
members to dais
Driver killed in 10
Freeway crash in
San Bernardine
Storm totals
released by
National Weather
Service

Mud slide cleses
210 Freeway on-
ramp

Ontario gears up for fight
to regain control

Muscoy sanctuary, other
groups give kids a mermy
Christmas

Grand Terrace Councll to
appoint new member
Fontana council appoinis
new members to dais
K-8s bring holiday smiles
for children at Kaiser
Permanente Medical
Center in Fonlana

A Christmas Poem for
2010

Redlands dog park in
sight

Planning Commission
shapes face of Redlands
Wife expected to run for
husband's Senate seat
Crime and public safety,
December 23

Ski areas rained out

List of temporary road
closures, December 23
Local briefs, December
23

San Bernardino County
District Attorney Ramos
appointed to California
atlorney general-elect's
transition team

Sixth straight day of rain
pummels inland Empire
Heavy rains haven't
ended Inland Empire
drought, yet

Warketplace Place Ad  Homes Jobs

Be the first of your friends
to recommend this.

Recommend

£ BoOKrIARK u® T 47,

P\] Font Resize

Heavy rains haven't ended Inland Empire drought, yet

Michaegl J. Sorba, Staff Writer
Posted: 12/22/2010 03:45:50 PM PST

The worst of the rain that has brought mudslides and flooding to the area was expected to end today, but
experts say there's a silver lining in the clouds that have brought record rain in December,

Groundwater aquifers and reservoir levels have risen, which will help ease future water shortages in net only
the Inland Empire, but Southern California in general, experts say.

While the recent storms are a blessing from a water storage perspective, most experts say it's too early to
declare an end to drought in the region. !

"It doasn't mean the drought is over," said Ken Manning, CEQ of Chinc Basin Watermaster, the court-appointed
manager of the Chine groundwater basin. "We've had a very good rainstorm in what could be a very long
drought. ... But this is a good indication that we may be in store for a wet year."

Ample precipitation in Northern California prompted the state water project to up its allocations to contractors
this week from 35 percent o 50 percent, said Maury Roos, ehief hydrologist of the states Department of Water
Resources.

Court orders limit pumping in the Sacramento-San Joaquin River Delta because the pumps Kill the endangered
Delta Smelt and cther aquatic animals.

The environmental predicament in the delta, combined with the region's semi-arid climate and flood control
systems that funnel water to the Pacific Ocean, create perpetual water worries, officials say.

Several alternative strategies far

conveyance from the delta have been discussed that

Advertisement

EXPLORE
NEW
WORLDS.

READ A BOOK. ™
WWW.READ.GOV i

would allow more water to be pumped without
harming animals, but such a system is still decades
away, so limited pumping will remain, officials say.

Ample groundwater resources, such as the Bunker
Hill and Chino basins, mean the Inland Empire fares
better in droughts than other regions.

Susan Lien Longville, director of Cal State San
Bernardino's Water Resources Institute, says
abundant rain replenishes local basins that are
tapped in future years when rainfall is scarce.

"The Bunker Hill Basin is definitely going to reap a
tremendous yield from these storms," said Longville.

The Seven Oaks Dam captures much of the water
- behind the Santa Ana River watershed, which will

also be used to recharge basins in the future, said
Robert Martin, general manager of the Highland-based East Valley Water District,

But flood control systems designed by the Army Corps of Engineers divert rainwater to storm drains that dump it

into rivers that flow into the Pacific Ocean, said Ed Bobich, a biology professor at Cal Paly Pomona. They do
little to capture excess watsr for storage, he said.

The Inland Empire is a dry area, demonstrated by one period of above-average rainfall, spanning between 2004

and 2005, over the past 12 years, Bobich said.

"We could certainly capture more (water)," Babitch said. "If we do capture more, then we're not as dependent
on water being imported.”

While much of the water from lighter storms is absorbed into the ground, most of the water from heavy rains,
such as the latest rains, is lost to Orange County or the ocean, Manning said.

michael sorba@in/andnewspapers.com, 809-386-3872

P67

Live Traffic 10E 10W 15N 155

Mewsietiers Alerts

Auto

Page 1 of 2

g Dovnload the new
8 THE-SUN
3 Mabile App for your
iPhona, BB or Android

215N
Subssriber Services Home Delivery e-Edition

21565 210E 210W

RSS

Obits  Directories

APPLY
FOR AN
EMERALD
ADVANCE
LINE OF
CREDIT
TODAY.

) MAKE &1 APPOLHTHENT

12/23/2010



Heavy rains haven't ended Inland Empire drought, yet - San Bernardino County Sun

03 EDRMARK a7 —
Siprint EEmail x| EN Font Resize [ij Return to Top

Selectzd fur veu by our gpensar
Body Fell From Plane, Authorities Say (The New York Times }
lllegal Immigrant Wins $145k for Civil Rights Violation (MainStreet.com)

You might also be interested in:

Water breaks through retaining wall, floeds complex (this site)

Emergency in Highland (this site)

Driver killed in 10 Freeway crash in San Bernardino (tis site)

Winter storm rescues on rise, rains shut roads, strand customers at restaurant (this site)

Photos from The Sun | More galleries Phatos from readers | Upload vours
! =

» Readers: Let us know what you think of the new commenting system

Like Be the first of your friends to lika this.

Rdd a comment..,

Login Log in ta Facebook to post your comment

Facehaok social pludin

You can Smoke Healthy? Ship Your Car wi Want A Great Career?

Read the Report on the New Cigaretes Trust your car with FedEx. A leader in Become a medical professional. Enroll
That Don't Kill. enclosed auto now! Day & Evening
MewsOnChannels.com customcritical fedex, cem www. careercolleges.edy

Copyright Notice | Privacy Policy | Information | Subseriber Services | Site Map | RES B

|3 v Yasioct | | MNG Corporate Site Map |

P68

http://www.sbsun.com/ci 16922466?TADID=Search-www.sbsun.com-www.shsun.com

Ads by Yahoo!

For more lecal Southern California News:

Page 2 of 2

Copyright ©2009

Select a newspaper... 2 Los Angeles Newspaper Group

12/23/2010



Rainy weather finally cases after deluge - San Bernardino County Sun

Page 1 of 3

Download the new

THE SUN

Mobile App for your

iPhane, BB or Android
= 4 click here

Live Traffic 10E 10W 15N 158 215N 2158 Z10E Z10W
Subscriber Services Home Delivery e-Edition

Login  Newsletters Alerts R3S

‘@ This Site 1 Vel Search powered by YAHOO! SEARCH

Home MNews Sports Business Opinions Entertainment Inland Living Info

Most Viewead

1.

10.

http://www.sbsun.com/ci169245957TADID=Search-www.sbsun.com-www.sbsun.com

Most E-Mailed

Sixth straight day of
rain pummels Inland
Empire

List of temporary
road closures,
December 23
Emergency in
Highland

Heavy rains haven't
ended Inland
Empire drought, yet
Deputies preparing
to evacuate
southeast Highland
residents

Castaway
Restaurant patrons
stranded by rains
Storm totals
released by
National Weather
Service

Fontana council
appoints new
members to dais
Driver killed in 10
Freeway crash in
San Bernardino
Wife expected to
run for hushand's
Senate seat

Ontario gears up for fight
{o regain controf

Muscoy sanctuary, other
groups give kids a merry
Christmas

Grand Terrace Council to
appoint new member
Fontana council appoints
new members to dais
K-9s bring holiday smiles
for children at Kaiser
Permanente Medical
Center in Fontana

A Christmas Poem for
2010

Redlands dog park in
sight

Planning Commission
shapes face of Redlands
Wife expected to run for
husband's Senate seat
Crime and public safety,
December 23

Ski areas rained out

List of temporary road
closures, Dscember 23
Local briefs, December
23

San Bernardino County
District Attorney Ramos
appointed to California
attorney general-elect's
transition team

Sixth straight day of rain
pummels Inland Empire
Heavy rains haven't
ended Inland Empire
drought, yet

Marketplace Place Ad Homes Jobs Auto Obits  Directories

Be the fist of your friends
to recommend this.

Recommend

BODKMARK g* 40 &7

Al

B print = Email Font Resize

Rainy weather finally eases after deluge

Neil Nisperos, Staff Writer
Posted: 12/22/2010 08:14:31 PM P5T

Photo gallery: Rain continues to fall Tuesday, Wednesday

Related stories: Heavy rains haven't ended Inland Empire drought. vet, Ski areas rained out, List of
temporary road closures. December 23

Today will be the end to six days of heavy rain making last-minute Christmas shopping a lot easier for Inland
Valley residents.

But the huge rainfall of the last few days - exceeding 10 inches in many areas - has meant good news for water
agencies in the

Chino underground water basin.

Officials said the sheer amount of precipitation captured by
water agencies in the Chino Basin could be worth about
$3 million to $5 million.

"The good news is the value of water that we are
capturing,” said Ken Manning, CEQ of the Chino Basin
Watermaster. "It's Iiterally in the millions if we were fo
import that water, but instead, we're saving about $3
million to $5 million in capturing the water.”

Members of the San Bernardino County Swift Water
Rescie team extract Jeff Tazling, 48, from his vehicle in
Lytle Creek an Wednesday night. (Al Cuizon Staff
Photographer)

Under usual storm conditions, the area's catch basins
capture 90 percent of the water, Manning said. Much of
the excess water has flowed into the Santa Ana River
moving downward through Crange County.

"This rain is a little larger than what we can handle," Manning said. "lf's
just too much, too fast, and we're not able to catch

all of it. This is not a typical storm for Southern
California.”

Advertisement

*Best Tasting Mail-Order Ham" }".
Good Housekeeping

1% Patrick Sheilds, executive manager of the Inland
Empire Utilities Agency, said an early estimates for
the Chino Basin had about 3,000 acre-feet of water
captured from the six-day storm. The Chine Basin
has a yield of about 140,000 acre feet of water per
year and Shields said regional water agencies are
hoping for mere rain to help them avoid the cost of
imported water.

An acre-foot is about 325,000 gallons, or generally
the amount of water a family of four uses in one
year.

"The sterm water harvesting and capture we de in
the flood control basin improves our water reliability and it centributes to an aveided cost," Sheilds said.

Accuweather forecasts partly sunny, and dry, conditiens today through Christmas. There is a chance of rain
Sunday with another rain storm possible by Wednesday.

69
12/23/2010



Rainy weather finally eases after deluge - San Bernardino County Sun Page 2 of 3

The most recent rainfall Wednesday brought up to three
more inches of rain to the Inland Valley. Upland reccrded
10.72 inches since Friday,

Heavy rains early Wednesday caused a hillside to collapse
on three lanes of a 10 Freeway transition road to the 57
Freeway in Pomona. The

Baldy Road on Wednesday. The region may finally see a
respite from the sterms that have breught record amounts
of rain. {Witl Lester Staff Photographer)

California Highway Patrol shut down part of the ramp
before the morning rush hour. It was reopened later in the
morning.

T
ot o et el
A partion of Lytle Creek Road is washed out. (Will Lester
Staff Phatographer) "We're monitoring it but we're not anticipating any issues,"

said Caltrans spokeswoman Judy Gish.
Also on Wednesday, Southern California Edison crews were able to restore power to all but 32 of 500
customers in Claremont and La Verne and adjacent unincorporated areas who lost power when a eucalpytus
tree fell and knocked down several power peoles on Base Line Road, west of Webb Canyon Road.
Euclid Avenue just north of the 71 Freeway in Chino was also briefly closed to traffic because of flooding.

The Associafed Press contributed to this report.

neil.nisperos@inlandnewspapers.com
909-483-9356

Rain-soaked

Rainfall totals (in inches) for 24 hours through 4 p.m. Wednesday:
Glen Helen Regional Park — 5.27

San Antonio Heights — 3.34

Cucamonga Canyon — 3.15

China Hills — 2.91

Upland — 2.73

Ontario Fire Staticn No. 4 — 2.52

P70
http://www.sbsun.com/ci 169245957TADID=Search-www.sbsun.com-www.sbsun.com 12/23/2010



Print Story: 31 cities’ tap water has cancer-causing hexavalent chromium, study says - Ya... Page 1 of 3

‘Yﬂim 3@; NEWS PRINT  Back to story

31 cities’ tap water has cancer-causing
hexavalent chromium, study says

By Brett Michael Dykes
Men Dec 20, 1:28 pm ET

The Environmental Working Group released a
report Monday indicating that millions of
Americans are regularly drinking hexavalent
chromium, made famous in the film "Erin
Brockovich” as a carcinogen, through their tap
water.

The group -- whose study was first reported in a
story Sunday by the Washington Post’s Lyndsey
Layton -- tested water from 35 U.S. cities and
found that samples from 31 cities contained
hexavalent chromium. The highest
;concentrations were found in Norman, Okla.;
Honolulu; and Riverside, Calif. The substance
had been a widely used industrial chemical for
decades and has evidently leached into the
groundwater in many areas.

[Related: Drilling bapn follows concern over
flammable water]

The EWG repori states:

"Despite mounting evidence of the contaminant's toxic effeéts, the U.S. Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA) has not set a legal limit for chromium-6 in tap water and does
not require water utilities to test for it. Hexavalent chromium is commonly discharged
from steel and pulp mills as well as metal-plating and leather-tanning facilities. It can also
pollute water through erosion of natural deposits. '

\ P71
http://news.yahoo.com/s/yblog_thelookout/20101220/ts_yblog_thelookout/study-tap-wat... 12/21/2010



Print Story: 31 cities’ tap water has cancer-causing hexavalent chromium, study says - Ya... Page 2 of 3

"The authoritative National Toxicology Program (NTP) of the U.S. Department of Health
and Human Services has said that chromium-6 in drinking water shows 'clear evidence of
carcinogenic activity' in laboratory animals, increasing the risk of gastrointestinal tumors.
Just last October, a draft review by the EPA similarly found that ingesting the chemical in
tap wateris "Iikely fo be carcinogenic to humans.' Other health risks associated with
exposure include liver and kidney damage, anemia and ulcers.”

[Related: Leaking ice raises tricky climate issue]

Drinking-water supplies all over the country are increasingly tainted by chemicals used in
natural gas drilling. And Erin Brockovich, for her part, told the EWG that she's rather
astonished to find that hexavalent chromium is still a prospective health threat in so many
communities.

[List‘: America's most polluted cities]

"It is sometimes difficult to understand why | still have to warn the public about the presence of
hexavalent chromium in drinking water 23 years after my colleagues and | first sounded the
alarm," Brockovich told the EWG. "This report underscores, in fairly stark terms, the health
risks that millions of Americans still face because of water contamination.”

The list of cities found to have hexavalent chromium in the municipal water supplies are as
follows:

» Honolulu, HI

* Bend, OR

» Sacramento, CA
» San Jose, CA

* Los Angeles, CA
 Riverside, CA

» Las Vegas, NV

» Salt Lake City, UT
» Scottsdale, AZ

» Phoenix, AZ

* Albuguerque, NM
* Norman, OK

» Omaha, NE

» Madison, WI

» Milwaukee, WI

P72
hitp://news.yahoo.com/s/yblog_thelookout/20101220/ts_yblog_thelookout/study-tap-wat... 12/21/2010



Print Story: 31 cities’ tap water has cancer-causing hexavalent chromium, study says - Ya... Page 3 of 3

» Chicago, IL

* Ann Arbor, Ml

« Louisville, KY

» Cincinnati, OH

» Buffalo, NY

» Syracuse, NY
 Pittsburgh, PA

« Villanova, PA

« Boston, MA

- New Haven, CT
* New York, NY

* Bethesda, MD

» Washington, DC
 Atlanta, GA

» Tallahassee, FL
* Miami, FL

(Photo: AP/Bob Child)

Other popular stories on Yahoo!

« NFL investigates apother sideline incident
- Hotel regrets jts Christmas 'overload'
» Clues to Amelia Earhart's disappearance?

Copyright © 2010 Yahoo! Inc. All rights reserved. Questions or Comments

P73
http://news.yahoo.com/s/yblog thelookout/20101220/ts_yblog_thelookout/study-tap-wat...

Ads

Terms of Service- Copyright/IP Policy

Privacy Policy About Our

12/21/2010



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY

BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P74



Format Dynamics :: CleanPrint :: http://abcnews.go.comeealthfWe]lnessNews/scientistsu... Page 1 of 2

Scientists Say No Need for Alarm Over Chromium-

6 in Drinking Water

Report on 'Erin Brockovich' Chemical' Called 'Alarmist’

By KIM CAROLLO, ABC News Medical Unit

Dec. 21, 2010

Hexavalent chromium, the chemical made famous by
the 2000 film "Erin Brockovich," is once again in the
news after an environmental organization released a
report indicating that the chemical has eantaminated
drinking water in more than 30 cities nationwide.

The Envirenmental Werking Group tested tap water in
35 cities and found hexavalent chromium, or
chromium-6, in 31 of the cities.

Chromium-8 was the same chemical that had seeped
into the groundwater of Hinkley, Calif., where Erin
Brockovich waged her fight, and whose residents
were awarded a $333 million settlement from Pacific
Gas and Electric Co. The movie drew attention to the
potential dangers of hexavalent chromium, and
scientists at the Environmental Working Group say
previous research found the chemical can cause
cancer, and that its presence in drinking water is
much more widespread than originally believed.

But as the Environmental Working Group stresses the
potential dangers of chromium-8, other scientists say
there's no good science on just how much of an
impact the chemical can have on public health.

"The National Toxicology Program has found that -
hexavalent chromium in drinking water shows clear
evidence of carcinogenic activity in laboratory
animals, increasing the risk of otherwise rare
gastrointestinal tumors," reads the report's executive
summary. The National Toxicology Program is a
branch of the U.S. National Institutes of Health, and
considers hexavalent chromium a "probable
carcinogen."

"There have also been some other health effects seen

in animal studies, such as anemia and damage to the
‘lymph nodes, liver and gastrointestinal tract," said
Rebecca Sutton, the report's lead researcher.

Sutton also said she was surprised by the number of
cities that had contaminated water.

"] expected to find it in some cities, but had no

P75
http://abenews.go.com/CleanPrint/cleanprintproxy.aspx?1292956593392

indication 1 would find it in others,” she said.

Regulations set by the Environmental Protection
Agency set a total chromium limit of 100 ppb, or

parts per billion, for drinking water. However, there is
no set limit for chromium-6, and water utility
companies are not required to test for it. California is
the only state that mandates testing, and that state's .
legal limit for chromium-6 in drinking water is .06

ppb. Sutton and her colleagues found that 25 of the
31 cities with chromium-8 contaminated water had
levels higher than that amount.

Norman, Okla., the city with the highest concentration
of chromium-6, measured about 200 times that level, .
with a concentration of about 12 pph.

But other scientists say that's an extremely small
amount. One part per billion is equivalent to about a
drop in 250 gallon drums of water, or three seconds
in a century. Even if a city such as Norman has the
highest concentration of chromium-6 of all the cities
tested, that doesn't mean it places the residenis at a

higher risk for developing cancer than in other cities.

Dangers of Chromium-6 in Drinking Water
Unknown

Toxicology experts say inhaling chromium-6 can

I

»= CLIEK HEW PREVIEW™

AROVERTIZSEMEMNT

FRINT FPOWERED EY | [l {’ffor"r"r’r.?:'i‘:DymamEGS"

12/21/2010



Format Dynamics :: CleanPrint :: http:/abenews.go.com/Health/WellnessNews/scientists-... Page 2 of 2

cause cancer, but there isn't much data on the
dangers of drinking if.

"The evidence is fairly good that it's carcinogenic in
people in occupational settings who inhale it and get
a good dose," said Dr. Shan Yin, assistant medical
director of the Cincinnati Drug and Poison
Information Center.

"No one has really established what is a carcinogenic
level for drinking water," said Alfred Aleguas,
managing director at the Northern Chio Poison
Control Center in Cleveland. "We need to establish
what is a limit we have to be concerned about.”

Aleguas also said that the levels of exposure in
Hinkley were much higher -- 580 ppb - than the 31
ppb the Environmental Working Group found in
Norman, Okla., the city with the highest concentration
of chromium-6 in the group's report:

Most unintentional chromium exposure comes from
industrial processes, such as leather tanning and
metal plating. If's also a naturally occurring
substance.

Chromium-3 is a nontoxic form of chromium that is
vital to the body's glucgse metabolism. But while
there's still debate over how much chromium-6 is too
much, the EPA said in a statement that it's currently
assessing the impact of chromium-6 on public
health. The final scientific review will be available
sometime next year, and the EPA will determine if a
new level needs to be set.

SUNDAY MORNING

»=CLIEK HEREGOR PREVIEW™|

FOVMERTISEMERT

FRINT FOUERED BY

# FormatDynamics’

: P76.
http://abenews.go.com/CleanPrint/cleanprintproxy.aspx?1292956593392 12/21/2010



Congress moves to reduce lead in drinking water

@he Washington Post

_‘Congress moves to reduce Iead in drlnklng v_vater

By JIM ABRAMS
The Associated Press
Friday, December 17, 2010; 5:42 PM

WASHINGTON -- Congress on Friday sent
President Barack Obama a bill that would
significantly reduce exposures to lead in
drinking water.

Lead contamination can pose serious health
risks, particularly to pregnant women and
children. It has been linked to health
problems such as kidney disease,
hypertension, reduced IQs in children, and
brain damage.

The House approved the bill on a 226-109
vote. The Senate approved it earlier on a
voice vote.

The bill would set federal standards for
levels of permissible lead in plumbing
fixtures that carry drinking water, with
allowable lead content going from the current
federal level of as much as 8 percent to 0.25
percent. It limits the amount of lead that can
leach from plumbing into drinking water.

Rep. Mike Doyle, D-Pa., said the new
standards would nearly eradicate lead in
facets and fixtures. He cited Environmental
Protection Agency estimates that lead from
these sources contribute to up to 20 percent
of human exposure.

Print Powered By

P71
http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2010/12/17/AR2010121705270_...

http ,’Iwww washlngtonpost com!wp dynfcontenb'articlelZO'IDH2/17/AR2010121?05270 pf html

Page 1 of 2

The bill becomes effective 36 months after it
is signed into law. It would then prohibit
manufacturers and importers from selling
plumbing fixtures that don't meet the new
standards.

"In 21st century America, we have a
responsibility to do more to protect our
children and families against lead exposure
acquired through plumbing systems," said
Rep. Anna Eshoo, D-Calif., who authored the
bill in the House. "Lead-free plumbing is an
existing alternative, it's affordable and it's
time we adopt it across the nation." Health
studies, she said, have estimated that lead
exposure costs the nation $43 billion in lost
time and health costs. '

"Lead, a toxic heavy metal, does not belong in
our drinking water," Senate sponsor Sen.
Barbara Boxer, D-Calif., said Thursday night

Advertlsement

Get a FREE ADT-Monitored
Home Security System.’

(With 539 customer installation and puschase of ADT slarm
monitering services. See important terms and conditions below,)

Call Now! 1-877-835-8373
S (O

Ja Form uDynamtf's

12/21/2010



Congress moves to reduce lead in drinking water Page 2 of 2

@he Washington Post

,“Congre§§ moves to reduce lead in drmklng water

after the Senate passed the bill on a voice an attorney at the Natural Resources Defense
vote. "This is a major step forward in the Council.

effort to eliminate lead in our drinking

water."

Almost all the opposition came from
Republicans. Rep. Cliff Stearns, R-Fla.,
questioned the necessity of passing a federal
law when major producers of faucets are
already making safer equipment and some
states are imposing their own tough
standards.

He added that "people should not mistake
this bill as a panacea when studies have

shown that lead service lines are the biggest
culprits of leaked lead."

An Associated Press investigation last year
found that contaminants have surfaced at
public and private schools in all 50 states,
with lead among the most frequent causes of
unsafe water.

Advertisement
Last month residents in New York City were
told to run their taps for 30 seconds before %(‘Ild t[ﬂ\" f’l“f) g A
drinking water after tests showed elevated [or any oce AS1ON o v

lead levels in some older buildings.

"Lead in drinking water poses a dangerous

Bouquets +*
health risk, particularly to pregnant women, f rom $

< .d
99
infants and children, and it is refreshing to +3/h

see that members of both parties in the T »
Senate and House can agree on making the AR Proflowers
water we drink every day safer," said Mae Wu, R %

Crifer DMLY avallaphs ai
proflowerscom/happy
or call 1.877.804.1133

http /Iwww washmgtonpost com.’wp dyn.’content.’art|cle/201D!12.’17!AR2010121705270 pf ht?n[ o

Print Powered By {fﬁ = rrridl Dx a*ﬂms

P78 . '
http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2010/12/17/AR2010121705270 ... 12/21/2010



- Top Stories | Page 1 of 1

Season off to good start as storms
feed reservoirs

Posted at 12:16 AM on Monday, Dec. 08, 2010
By Mark Grossi / The Fresno Bee

What a difference a year makes for water supply. Battered by November storms, the growing
Sierra Nevada snowpack and major reservoir storage haven't looked this healthy in at least four
years.

Only a year after experiencing an extended drought, the state is starting to prepare for possible
flooding. ‘ '

"The November storms have saturated the soils and streams are flowing again,” said state
hydrology chief Jon Ericson, based in-Sacramento. "It's quite a start."

But water experts know the season could turn dry very quickly. That would mean less water for
east Valley farmers and probably additional water cutbacks for west-side growers who face
limited water deliveries come rain or shine.

West-siders get water from Northern California rivers. The water must pass through the troubled
Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta, where water pumping has been limited to protect dying fish. A
wet year would boost their water supply, but even then farm officials still expect below 60% of
contfractual allotments. '

This year, storms already have been influenced by La Nifia, a powerful Pacific Ocean
phenomenon. It often steers storms to Northern California while leaving Southern California dry.

Unfortunately, the forecast is a coin-flip for the state's multibillion-dollar farm belt in the San
Joaquin Valley -- sometimes wet, sometimes dry. Thousands of farmers here depend upon the
San Joaqguin and Kings rivers for irrigation water.

Fresno's rain total for the season is 2.24 inches -- slightly above average, thanks fo the
November storms.

A storm this weekend will pass through Northern California, but it may not rain much here, séys
Kevin Durfee of the National Weather Service in Hanford. That looks like La Nifia's pattern, he
said.

"We've been getting strong storms the last few weeks, and that's not unusual,” he said. "But it
could dry out. There's just no statistical way of forecasting that kind of trend.”

If Northern California has a big winter, more water would be available to pump into San Luis '
Reservoir in western Merced County where many west-side farmers get federal water,

: P79
hitp://www.fresnobee.com/2010/12/05/v-print/2186525/storms-slowly-refilling-local html ~ 12/6/2010



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P80



Bob Williams: Will water go to the highest bidder? : Record Searchlight Page 1 of 3

[ BEAACHLIGHT

Ruad more at redding.com

Bob Williams: Will water go to the highest
bidder?

Staff Reports

Monday, December 6, 2010

In June of this year | quoted Len Richardson, editor of the California Farmer who said,
“Water tends to flow toward wealth.” He was correct then and recent developments
prove his point again.

In a recent sale, two agriculturalists in Kings County sold water rights from the Dudley
Ridge Water District to a corporation that owns the Tejon Ranch Company.

The reported sale price for the water is $12 million. This isn't as eye-popping as the
earlier sale of rights to 14,000 acre-feet of water for $73 million by Sandridge Partners
but, at $5,850 per acre-foot it is more, about 10 times more, than farmers can afford to
pay for irrigation water. '

The water from the latest sale will provide water for the Tejon Ranch Company’s
planned development of 23,000 homes plus a resort village and an industrial park in
the Tehachapi Mountains south of Bakersfield. This was troubling enough in Kings
County that the county grand jury looked into the water transfer.

The grand jury concluded that the Kings County Water Commission had “failed to
submit any written comments or to advise the Board of Supervisors,” which was a part
of its obligation.” The grand jury then accepted the supervisors’ argument that the
water didn’t belong to Kings County anyway, since it was imported from the
Sacramento-San Joaquin River Delta under the auspices of the Depariment of Water
Resources.

Other water districts in Kings County have sold water rights, about 14,000 acre-feet,
moving water out of agriculture and into development in Scuthern California.

These sales are not illegal. And, if they are shrplus water resulting from improvements
in irrigation efficiency, they are desirable. But with the astronomical prices being paid
for water rights, many farmers will eventually decide to take their $15 million or so and
retire to a fropical paradise, attraciive though the San Joaquin Valley may be.

We can expect these privately struck deals to become more common.

P81
http://www.redding.com/news/2010/dec/06/will-water-go-to-the-highest-bidder/?print=1 12/6/2010



Bob Williams: Will water go to the highest bidder? : Record Searchlight Page 2 of 3

These legal water right sales appear to represent an early stage in privatization of a
critical public resource and a basic necessity for life — the initial stages of treating
water as a commodity controlled only by a “willing seller, willing buyer” market.

More than a century ago California declared and adopted as law the basic principle
that all surface waters of the state are property of the state.

The import of this is that the state is frusiee of these waters. By arcane and halting, but
necessary political processes, the state tries to balance the long-term needs of the
state and justice for individual water users in the allocation of water rights.

These are property rights allowing the use of water but not ownership rights. Privately
struck water right sales, if totally market controlled as in these cases, eliminate the
trusteeship obligations of the state. Ve have not fully “commoditized” water, but the
movement is in that direction.

In the past, the now notorious Enron set up Azurix, an “exchange on the Internet for
buying, selling, storing and transporting water in the West, hoping to make water a
traded commaodity much like natural gas or electricity” (from the Wall Street Journal,
2000). ‘ '

The company sought to do this with “paper water” that had originated in the Monterey
Agreements a few years earlier. -

Azurix failed, followed by Enron a bit later. But “paper water” or virtual water still exists
(on paper) guaranteed by the full faith and credit of the state of California. For most
readers this will appear to be a laugh-line, but it's also true. '

As the population continues to grow in our state, in our nation, and in the world, water
becomes an increasingly critical resource.

It becomes more valuable and a templing target for those whose only guiding principle
is personal enrichment. This is a world-wide problem. According to a Canadian
Broadcasting Corporation report; “In the past ten years, three giant global corporations
have quietly assumed control over the water supplied to almost 300 million people in
every continent of the world.” Some privatizations have been successes. Many have
been disastrous.

At present a very small proportion of California’s usable water is affected by privately
negotiated transfers.

They will become more common as water continues to flow toward wealth. If the state
does not soon take a critical look at its trusteeship practices for the state’s waters,

much of inland California could suffer and, in particular, the agricultural economy of the
entire Central Valley. ‘

Bob Williams is a Millville rancher and a retired UCLA professor. His e-mail address is

P82
http://www.redding.com/news/2010/dec/06/will-water-go-to-the-highest-bidder/?print=1 12/6/2010



In O.C.’s water, traces of drugs, chemicals - OC Science : The Orange County Register Page 1 of 4

GET STARTED WITH UUH FREE PERSONAL ASSESSMENT Covei htWatchers

AL F NI FEET | NCHES fPounDs GEr MY PLAN BECRUSE T WORKS
REAL ESTATE I JoBs E CARS [ PEALS | [ GLASSIFIEDS I PLACE AN AD SUBSCRIBE E-REGISTER HELP TODAYE PAPER
j B SEARCH SITE

SURF REPORT/CAMS | 57.0°F in Santa Ana | LIVE TRAFFIC

HOME NEWS SPORTS BUSINESS ENTERTAINMENT LIFE TRAVEL OPINION HEADLINES

Blogs | Saliformia | City:by-Bity News | Salumns| Erime apd Eeuris | Data Ceniral | Education | Immigration | Military | Nation | Obituaries | OC
Walchdnm Phatos | Polifics and Gevernment | Science | Teshnology | Videos | World

SCIENCE

=K
M — Bastcovarage i Americh, 100,000 mil year
By Pat Brennan transferable Powertrai Ited Warmtly, plus =

I 0.€.'s water, fraces ef drugs, ehemijeals
Decembermth 2010, 3:00 pm - § Cemments - posted by Pat Brennan, science,
gnvironment editor

Recommend 7 Share 35

ADVERTIS EMENT

2 REBLA

“Whichever comes first.
THINGS TO DO

EVENTS | DINING | MOMVIES | VENUES | ALl
i : . Bill Bur
Adam Camolla
Kathy Gaitlin
inine Park...
. The Gypsy Leunges...
7. Sants Chis Conguers...
Mare event informaiion from our pariner Grangelmnty stm

L

T BeadiBled

OC weather photos from readers

- See more OrangeCounty weather
phiotos from readers,

+ Share your photos with OC Science via
email,

Basins capture water on lhe Santa Ana river, a owmg |t to percola 2 into the aqu\fer
underground. Register file photo by Jebb Harris.
A coalition of water agencies reports it has found more evidence of pharmaceuticals,
caffeine and other trace chemicals in the region’s water supply, including Crange
County's.
And while the amounts are considered far oo small {o pose a health risk, they could TO!
harm aquatic habitat or wildlife, a possibility being investigated by other researchers.
“The concentrations we're seeing are many, many times lower than the normal
dosage of these particular drugs,” said Kurt Berchtold, executive officer of the Santa

CLICK HERE TO VISIT

'S & INFORMATION

P83
http:/sciencedude.ocregister.com/2010/12/10/in-0-c-s-water-traces-of-drugs-chemicals/1... 12/16/2010



In O.C.’s water, traces of drugs, chemicals - OC Science : The Orange County Register

3 Re! ional Watsr Quality Coplrel Beard, which received the report this week. "So

we certainly don't think there is any polentlal for human effscts due te this."

The $50,000 report, from the Sznta Ana Welsrshed Prajset Autharily, found 10
“emerging constituents” — drugs or or chemicals for which water- -quality standards do
not yet exist — at a varlsty of sampling sites within the 2,650-square mile area that
drains into the Santa Ana River.

The substances included the aclive ingredient in pain relievers like Tylenol, the plastic
contaminant known as BPA, anti-convulsion medication, antibiotics and flame
retardant.

Rivurgida

“"Emerging constitient' sampling Iocauoris imags couriesy Santa Ana Walershed Fruject

Authority.

The results came from 23 sampling sites at wastewater treatment plants that feed into

the Sanla Ana River, two sites on the Santa Ana River, and one each on the Colerado
River Muegunt and the State Waler Praisel The samples were collected last spring.

Much of Santa Ana River is -Eumposed of treated effluent; as it flows downstream,

some of it is captured for storage in Orange County's deep drinking-water aguifer.

"Nobody wants drugs in their drinking water,” said Mark Norton, water resources and

planning manager at the Watershed Project Authority. “But these things have no

doubt been in the water for years and years, Now we've finally been able to detect

these things.”

The contaminants appear at the parts per trillion range, he said.

“Imagine ene drop in 20 Olympic-size swimming pools,” he said.

The researchers locked for 11 contaminants, and found 10. Many were found In a

high percentage of samples, though all were at trace concentrations,

A flame retardant known as TCEP, for example, was found in 83 percent of the

samples. The insecticide, DEET, was found in 89 percent.

Summary of results for 27 sampling sites in 2010

Sempound Primary use  Freguency  Reporied range Common dose
Acelaminophen  Analgesie 8% ND -6,000056 mg/L 500 mg
Bisphenel A(BPA] Plastic Coating 26% ND —-0.000043mg/L nia
Cafleine Food Additive 48% ND =0,000680mg/L 100 mg
Camamazemﬂ Anti-Convulsant 85% ND —0.000460mg/L. 200 mg
DEET [nsecticide 89% ND =0,500340mg/L. 270 mg
Diyren Herpicide Td% ND —0.000710mg/L nta
Ethiny! Estradiol Hormone 0% Met Detected 1mg
Gspfibrozil anti-chalesterol 0% ND ~0.002200mg/L 800 mg
Ibuprafen Aralgesie 44% ND —0.000890mg/L 300 mg
Sulfamethoxazele  Antibiolic 52% ND —0.001900mg/L 800 mg
TEER Flame Refapdant 93% N —0.600780mall. na

Mate Mgl = reilligesm par Lter 4 smad s ome pael par millidn "ND" 2 Not Datecled,

The sludy prpesed a mendatery egammiag enit of 200000 mafe (10 penearams psr [iter),
The anti-convuisant Carbamazepine was found in 85 percent of the samples, caffeine
in 48 percent.

There are a variety of reasons experts do net believe the pharmaceuticals and other
trace substances, invisible to water-quality agencies before sampling technology
improved in recent years, pose a threat.

First, the amounts are vanishingly small. Among the surrealistic comparisons to prove
the point: a water consumer would have to drink some 2 million gallons of the
recycled water straight from the river to swallow the equivalent of a single Tylenol.

It would take 370,000 gallons to equal the amount of caffeine in a cup of coffee.
Another reason not to worry, water experts say, is that the water percolates ihrough
layers of rock and sand before reaching the deep aquifer, a process that tends to
clear the water of contamination.

http://sciencedude.ocregister.com/2010/12/10/in-o-c-s-water-traces-of-drugs-chemicals/1...

Tags

2008 O.C. Fires astronomy Bosing
Califo rnia Chepman University elimate
change clouds drizzie drought
earthquake £l Nino faut fog
global warming heat heal wave Hunngien
Beach International Space Station Lagura
Beach moon NASA National
Weather Service newpor Besch
Orange County Orange
County forecast quake

I'aiN san Andreas fault Santa Ana winde
science Seal Beach Southarn
California Southern California
weather space shutte Station Fire storm
thunderstorms tsunami U.S. Nawy UcCl UC
Irvine warmer Weather i
wildfires

Recent Comments
alierego58 on Sweeping south coast
fishing restrictions approved
Michael Clay on Earthshaking idea:
quake forecasting?
sleve on Sweeping south coast fishing
resirictions approved
notinmycountry on Sweeping souh
coast fishing restrictions approved
alterego58 on Sweeping south coast
fishing restrictions approved
stove on Swesping south coast fishing
restrictions approved

Go, See, and Do
OC Astronomers: star pariies, telestops
classas
SyFy Channel show listings
UCI Observatory star parties
Vandenberg rocket lsunch schedule
When to see the International Space
Station

Top Register sunrise photos of 2010

R

'3 view ProTo sLIDE BHOW

See more Top Register sunfisa photos
of 2010,

Share your photos with Sciencedude via
email,

Recent Posts
Earthshaking idea: quake forecasting?
Rain takes a breath, retums for weekend .
Sweeping south coast fishing restrictions
approved
Clouds, drizzle, then weelend rain-
NASA: 2010 could be warmest on record
Dense fog, cool down, late drizzie
possible
More gargantuan parts for nuclear plant
Late show: meteor shower peaks tonight

Page 2 of 4

12/16/2010



In O.C.’s water, traces of drugs, chemicals - OC Science : The Orange County Register Page 3 of 4

The sampling effort was not meant as a camprehensive search for trace constituents,

but to find those that are easily tracked and can be used as "indicators” of human Get OC Science by e-mail

waste, g
Norton said state officials also are looking at stepped up sampling for the new, &v rizcauentk Subscribe to the Register's
emerging constituents. science news via e-mail.

“This is a very forward step to take action and begin to look at these constituents
before we're required to,” Norton said. “We're wanting be on top of assuring the safety

of the public. This will be an ongoing, annual sampling program.” Categories

The report’s findings are similar to those of a Natisnal Water Resgarch Instifule study Ain't that interesting?

released in May, which found 27 "constituents of emerging concern® out of 49 sought. Astronomy and astrophysics

Those also included pharmaceuticals at extremely tiny levels. Bosing Co.

Latest posts: Chapman Univ. sclence news
Earihshaking idea: guaks ferseasting? Climate and westher news
Rain (akes 2 breath, relurps for weekend Coastal merine [ife
Sweeping seuth epas! fishing resifistisns approved Discovery Science Genter

Clauds, drizzle, thep weekend rajn Earthquake news and research
NASA: 26810 sauld ke warmest an fecerd

: UCI science news
Posted in: that jnteresting? - pellufien « waler » emerging constituents »

Archaeology and paleontoiogy
Archive of O.C. photos taken from space
Cal State Fullerion stience n@ws

pharmaceuticals in waler + Santa ARa River

Earth Day
Earth from space
Edge of Nature
Guess the pheto
Military technology
NASA
) pollution
e : ’ i power and enargy
Lonps o cxipta il Keme water
PR g kﬂ!:%% :ﬁ“gt‘?ﬂi‘?;&; 3 wildfire
T e Wildlife
| LOGATE A DEALER D VIEW CURRENT OFFERS b
ADVERTISEMENT A
You can follow any responses to this entry through the R§$ 2.0 feed. You can skip to the end and AFthV.ES
leave & response. Pinging is currently not allowed. Select Month

Reader Comments
Comments are encouraged, but you must follow our User Agresment.
1. Keep it civil and stay on topic.
2. No profanity, vulgarity, racial slurs or personal aftacks.
3. People who harass others or joke about tragedies will be blocked.

5 Comments

BVl kushibo says:

Pecember 12, 2010 at 16:45 pm
* When did they make the construct the basins in the riverbed?
Post Reply

malumof says: ' Ads by Google
Becemper 12, 2010 at 11:26 pm
they are percolation ponds. they use dozers to create levees every spring and allow
the river to fill them (and replenish the aquifer.)

Drinking water for cities
Water: Our source of [ife. Info onSiemens Dinking water

treatment]
Repl
?DF[ SRy W USa.slemens.comiwater
" Rebates for Home Owners
€ mark says. . o
Southern California’s ohe-stopshop for rebates. Know
DECEmbea’ 13' 2[:3“-3 ?l 529 Pm i - ohe-slopshop 1of rebaies, ol
It's an annual group effort between God and Man A
www BelWatertMise.com
Best Reply

Orange County Dermatology

Irvine, Board Ceriified Dr. Sextonfor all your skin care
malumot says:

December 12, 2018 at 11:34 pm : neese
e " = = www drsexton.net
An even-handed story, Pat... ... .but i faar this will enrage the environmental wackos -
(good at protesting, not sc good at understanding science.)
basically all this does is confirm what we already know — that scientific equipment is
now so precise as to detect parts per trillion. | argue this point with the Stoner
Surfrider types all the time...... water lsn't necessarily more polluted than before (in
fact, it's arguably much batter). It's just our detection metheds have become so
amazingly advanced,
... | will wait far the inevitable responses from the loons.
Post Reply

& mark says:
December 13, 2010 &l 5:32 pm

, P85
http://sciencedude.ocregisier.com/2010/12/10/in-o-c-s-water-traces-of-drugs-chemicals/1... 12/16/2010



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
REEN LEFT

BLANK _
FOR PAGINATION

P86



Ag Alert - CFBF updates policies on water and land issues Page 1 of 3

LIFORNIA FARM BUREAU FEDERATION

 99.9% pure S Y
*  pharmaceutical grade mineral oil PURE %,
Contrals Powdery Mildew and Mites on Grapes IR

CFBF updates policies on water and land |ssues

lee @ shere B

4:,}1?‘1'

Iissue Daie: December 15, 2010

By Ching Lee
Assistant Editor

Farm Bureau delegates reiterated their commitment to new water development and strengthened
policy to protect agricultural land during the California Farm Bureau Federation Annual Meeting in
Monterey last week.

Representing 53 county Farm Bureaus, the delegates
set policies that will guide future actions of Farm
Bureau leadership and staff.

With an $11.14 billion water bond headed for the
2012 general election, CFBF delegates adopted policy
language to further emphasize the importance of
developing new and cost-efficient water supplies,
"including the construction of additional surface
storage facilities, groundwater recharge projects, and
water conveyance improvements.”

In specific reference to storage projects, the policy
says, "Water development projects should be cost
effective and provide affordable water supplies for

Glsang =

Monterey County Farm Bureau delegates Jenmfer Sk|dget—
. i . : g Clarke and Dirk Giannini give close attention to one of the
agricultural users in all regions of California. resolutions debated by delegates to the 92nd California
Farm Bureau Federation Annual Meeting.

The revised CFBF policy. calls for "immediate action to
create short-term solutions” to restore water supplies for all impacted agricultural regions, not just
those south of the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta.

It also expands the number of conveyance methods that may be supported as part of a water system
solution to benefit all California agriculture, by adding through-delta solutions as a necessary
possibility.

In addition, the new language says, "Long-term solutions to water conveyance in the Delta region
should not serve as an alternative to new storage facilities."

CFBF delegates also tackled land use and farmland conservation issues with respect to the
construction of large-scale solar power facilities on Williamson Act farmland as well as other privately
owned agricultural land.

Due to c]ean—énergy regulations, the state requires utilities to procure 33 percent of their electricity

needs from renewable sources, such as wind, solar and biomass, by 2020. These mandates have
increased pressure to convert farmland for commercial solar energy production and transmission.

P87
http://www.cfbf.com/agalert/AgAlertStory.cfm?ID=1650&ck=973 ASFOCCBC4EE3524...  12/16/2010



Ag Alert - CFBF updates policies on water and land issues Page 2 of 3

Concerned that these solar projects could threaten permanent crops and productive soils, CFBF
delegates reinforced Farm Bureau policy regarding energy projects on Williamson Act land, saying
that such projects "should be incidental and accessory to the agricultural operation, and should not
impede or reduce the productive agticultural capacity of the land for future uses.”

John Gamper, CFBF director of land use, said Farm Bureau has a long history of protecting the
integrity of the Willlamson Act, officially known as the California Land Conservation Act. In recent
years, he said, policymakers have encouraged utilities to place large-scale solar energy projects on
marginally productive or nonproductive public land, rather than on productive farmland.

But with pressure from solar project developers continuing to mount, he said, CFBF delegates made
“their position very clear: Solar power generation projects located on private, agriculturally productive
lands "should be subordinate to the agricultural operation, and should not permanentiy impede or
reduce” the productive capacity of the state's irreplaceable soil resources.

Chuck Pudley, president of the Yolo County Farm Bureau, said he is satisfied with how CFBF delegates
dealt with the solar issue and suspects the policy will be modified in the future as the issue matures.

"l think we have clarified that solar that is not of direct benefit to agriculture is not an agricultural
use, and that's pretty significant,” he said.

In modifying a policy on wilderness areas, delegates voted to recognize forestry management
challenges caused by a wilderness designation, so that Farm Bureau can pursue policies to restore the
health of national forests and return economic viability to California family foresters.

CFBF delegates also approved new language on litigation policy and urged adoption by the American
Farm Bureau Federation. The issue involves the federal Equal Access to Justice Act and other laws
that allow individuals who otherwise would not be able to afford litigation against the government an
opportunity to sue and to recover attorney fees afterward.

However, with passage of the federal Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, reporting to Congress on
payments funded through EAJA has stopped, and there is concern that the legislative branch has lost
oversight of it. For example, research shows that environmental groups have been able to use these
statutes to sue the government and receive millions of federal taxpayer dollars in attorney fees for
their cases.

The revised CFBF policy says Farm Bureau supports legislation to reform EAJA "to provide online
public disclosure™ from the U.S. attorney general relating to EAJA litigation payments for ail federal
agencies. In addition, the policy says Farm Bureau supports a "prevailing party's right in civit or
administrative proceedings by a state or federal agency, to legal fees and out-of-pocket expenses |f
the position of the agency is not substantially justified."

Regarding user fees and special assessments, delegates added language to CFBF policy to reinforce
its opposition to regulatory fees that are collected on top of taxes for enforcement or to supplant tax
revenue.

They alsc adopted new language on forestry that specifically deals with additional fees imposed for
review and inspection work done under timber harvesting and nonindustrial timber management
plans.

The policy says Farm Bureau opposes government agencies charging more fees for work such as
environmental review, permits and timber harvest water quality programs, because work covered by
these fees has already been performed under the initial plan review process.

"Such fees are tantamount to paying twice for the same work,” the new policy states.

Concerned about budget reductions to University of California Cooperative Extension, delegates

adopted new policy language that says CFBF supports "an active and evolving” role for Cooperative
Extension and that funding for its programs must be adequate to meet the_ needs of those it serves,

P88
hitp://www.cfbf.com/agalert/ AgAlertStory.cfm?ID=1650&ck=973ASFOCCBC4EE3524...  12/16/2010



Ag Alert - CFBF updates policies on water and land issues Page 3 of 3

Among other actions, Farm Bureau delegates adopted policies that say:
s CFBF supports all cost-effective options for addressing the disposal, treatment or use of agricultural
drainage water.

e More emphasis and proper funding should be placed on high school and community college
technical education and training.

e The American Farm Bureau Federation should conduct research and analysis on the new health
care law to determine how it will affect farm families and to prepare the organization to respond to
forthcoming rules and regulations.

e CFBF supports the highest exemption and lowest tax rate on estate and gift taxes until there is
permanent repeal of those taxes. Agricultural personal property, such as equipment and livestock,
should also be excluded from the estate tax.

(Ching Lee is an assistant editor of Ag Alert. She may be contacted at clee@cfbf.com.)

Permission for use is granted, however, credit must be made to the California Farm Bureau Federation
when reprinting this item.

P89
http://www.cfbf.com/agalert/AgAlertStory.cfm?ID=1650&ck=973ASFOCCBC4EE3524...  12/16/2010



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P90



San Francisco Bay Delta Effort Falters - NYTimes.com Page 1 of 4

Elye Now ]orls Eim g Reprinis

This copy is for your personal, noncommercial use only. You can order presentation-ready copies for distribution to
your colleagues, clisnts of customers here or use the "Reprints” tool that appears next to any article. Visit
www.nytreprints.com for samples and additional information. Order a reprint of this article now.

Beesrribar 14, 2016

Effort Falters on San Francisco Bay
Delta |

By FELIEITY BARRINGER
SAN FRANCISCO — A high-stakes effort to remake the San Francisco Bay Delta, the West
Coast’s largest estuary, is looking as fragile as the degraded delta itself these days.

Four years into the effort, the distance between competing water constituencies has only
been widening as self-imposed deadlines come and go.

Farmers and cities in Southern California are pressing for a return to the abundant supply of
water delivered through the 1,000-square-mile delta before a drought and legal rulings to
protect endangered fish led to constraints two years ago. Environmentalists want ironelad
guarantees that threatened fish like the minnow-size delta smelt will not be wiped out for
want of water.

The Bay Delta Conservation Plan, a federal and state initiative, would re-engineer the delta
to make it safe for native species and would establish a framework for water distribution for
the next 50 years. The delta, where California’s two largest rivers come together, supplies
about one-quarter of the freshwater used by about 23 million Californians.

The goals of the plan are to keep vegetables and fruit trees growing in the Central Valley,
taps running in Southern California and native fish swimming in the Sacramento and San
Joaquin Rivers and in the briny western reaches of the delta, which the rivers feed and give it
its formal name.

But the Westlands Water Distriet, which serves some of the wealthiest and most powerful
agricultural interests, has pulled out of the negotiations, saying it doubts it will get the water
deliveries it had expected.

“The original purpose was to restore our water supply,” said Tom Birmingham, the general
manager of the district, which snakes along the western edge of the Central Valley and serves
600 farms,'accordjng to its Web site.

‘ P91
http://www.nytimes.com/2010/12/15/science/earth/15delta.html? r=1&pagewanted=print  12/16/2010



San Francisco Bay Delta Effort Falters - NY Times.com Page 2 of 4

The route the water takes is not without risks. Because of 160 years of farming and the
construction of 1,100 miles of levees, delta lands have sunk and are now 3 to 20 feet below
sea level. Mindful of how Hurricane Katrina devastated New Orleans in 2005, planners are
also focusing on the possibility that a big earthquake or storm could break crucial levees and
allow saltwater from the bay to inundate the delta, which could shut off a large source of the
freshwater supply for months. ‘

Among the proposed solutions to the environmental and engineering issues is a $13 billion
tunnel that would tap into the Sacramento River farther upstream and divert water around
the delta. The tunnel, which could be 33 feet in diameter and 33 miles long, would be
designed to be more resilient to earthquakes. It could also eliminate the springtime problem
of newly hatched young smelt being sucked into giant pumps south of the delta that pull the
river water into the distribution system. '

Another proposal calls for a canal system to serve the same purpose. And a third calls for
installing gates to isolate one of the northernmost channels of the San Joaquin River, setting
aside a permanent habitat for fish.

Both Gov. Arnold Schwarzenegger, a Republican, and the incoming Democratic governor,
Jerry Brown, support the twin goals of making the supply of water running through the delta
reliable and protecting the species that have dwindled.

As Spreck Rosekrans, a delta expert for the Environmental Defense Fund, said, “The
reliability of our water systems is key to California’s economy.”

But Mr. Birmingham said that no agency contracting for water from federal or state projects
“is going to spend billions of dollars on the implementation of a program that isn’t going to
provide benefits to them.”

While he did not specify what water deliveries would be adequate, Mr. Birmingham and
other Westlands officials had expressed comfort with the option most closely studied, which
could ensure that the district gets more than 70 percent of the maximum flows that it
contracts for.

In 2009, that flow was reduced to 10 percent of the contracted amount; a political outery
ensued.

The district originally joined in the conservation effort partly to win exemptions from some
provisions of the Endangered Species Act. The premise is that helping to create or restore

P92
http://www.nytimes.com/2010/12/15/science/earth/1 5delta.html? r=1&pagewanted=print  12/16/2010



San Francisco Bay Delta Effort Falters - NY Times.com _ Page 3 of 4

habitat for a species can outweigh the harm imposed by another activity — in this case,
transporting water south through the federal and state systems. |

The precise relationship between flows of river water and fish mortality is not clear. Still,
environmentalists and fishermen note that the years of abundant water for farmers and
Southern California cities corresponded to years when fish populations crashed — in the case
of the smelt, almost to the vanishing point. (Judge Oliver W. Wanger of Federal District
Court ruled Tuesday that the 2008 federal plan to protect the smelt was critically flawed and
sent it back to the Fish and Wildlife Service for reconsideration.)

The work on the Bay Delta Conservation Plan had nonetheless been moving in a direction
favorable to Westlands interests for much of the past year, with most of the attention
devoted to a set of flow-related criteria that would assure the district of supplies they
considered sufficient.

Then, federal and state biologists reported in September that those criteria could deprive the
smelt of crucial water flow.

In November, David Hayes, the Interior Department’s No. 2 official, made it clear that the
finding meant that other formulas, which would probably mean less water for farmers,
would have to be studied as well. Westlands officials were furious.

“We were sold a bill of goods once again by the federal government,” said Westland’s
president, Jean Sagouspe. In an interview, he said the scientific process had been
“politicized,” and he went so far as to call Mr. Hayes a “liar.”

Mr. Sagouspe predicted that the loss of Westlands financial support, which has covered
more than a third of the planning costs so far, would doom the project. “Nothing will get
built if we’re out,” he said.

In an interview, Mr. Hayes played down the district’s move. “I would turn my attention not
to talking to them but to continuing the work we’re doing,” he said, adding that the other
major water users are “still at the table.”

New actions and announcements from both state and federal officials are possible at any
moment.

By agreement and by state law, Westlands had been sharing the cost of the plans with the
Kern County Water Agency, which represents wealthy farmers and investors and growing
communities to the west of the southern Sierra Nevada, and with the Metropolitan Water
District of Southern California. These two agencies might now have to bear future costs with

P93
http://www.nytimes.com/2010/12/15/science/earth/15delta.html?_r=1&pagewanted=print ~ 12/16/2010



San Francisco Bay Delta Effort Falters - NY Times.com Page 4 of 4

only the help of whatever money can come from the financially squeezed state and federal
agencies.

So far the planning costs are expected to exceed $226 million, however, and more than half
of that has already been spent.

“The costs go up significantly if major parties are dropping out,” said Jeff Kightlinger, the
chief executive of the Southern California district. “While we have not been necessarily as
vocal as Westlands, we share the same frustrations.”

If the planning proceSs falls apart, Mr. Kightlinger said, the water users might “limp along
without a big grand fix but a number of patches.”

Environmentalists warn that inaction on the delta ecosystem could imperil aquatic life. At
the same time, many acknowledge the need for a solution that also adequately addresses the
needs of farms and cities. '

“The theatrics of people leaving the negotiating table is just that, it’s theatric,” said Jon
Rosenfield, a biologist with the nonprofit Bay Institute and a member of the restoration
plan’s steering committee.

“There has to be a conservation and restoration plan for the delta,” Mr. Rosenfield said, “that
improves the status of the species and provides better water supply reliability for the water

users.”

‘ P94
http://www.nytimes.com/2010/12/15/science/earth/1 5delta.html? r=1&pagewanted=print  12/16/2010



Printable version: U.S. agency's smelt plan 'arbitrary,’ judges rules Page 1 of 3

SFCate ... | | Print This Article | ' Back to gg;fgg,tig» ent | your ad here

Article

SFEB'EE ERF

U.S. agency's smelt plan ‘arbitrary,”

judges rules
Kelly Zito, Chroriicle Staff Writer
Wednesday, December 15, 2010

(12-14) 21:05 PST FRESNO -- A federal
judge has ruled that a landmark 2008
environmental study laying the groundwork for
controversial water cutbacks from the Sacramento-San Joaquin River Delta relied on faulty
science.

In his much-anticipated decision released Tuesday, U.S. District Judge Oliver Wanger ordered the
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service to re-examine and rewrite its plan for the threatened delta smelt.

The agency's solution for shoring up the collapsing species - namely cutting water exports to
California cities and farms - is "arbitrary" and "capricious," the Fresno judge wrote in his 225-page
decision.

"Despite the harm visited on California water users, (the Fish and Wildlife Service) has failed to
provide lawful explanations for the apparent over-appropriation of project water supplies for
species protection,” Wanger wrote. "The public cannot afford sloppy science and uni-directional
prescriptions that ignore California's water needs."

Five-year battle

Tuesday's decision is the latest development in a five-year battle over a species that many see as a
stand-in for the beleaguered delta itself.

Twenty-five million Californians rely on the delta for drinking water, as do farmers who each year
produce vegetables, fruit, nuts, rice and milk worth billions of dollars. Despite its importance,
however, the delta's ecosystem has declined in the last few decades because of pollution, booming
urban development, invasive species and increased water demands from agriculture.

But few species have deteriorated as radically as the thumb-size smelt, which smells like cucumber
and spawns in the central and southern delta - a location that puts the fish directly in the path of
the massive pumps that funnel water to the Bay Area, Central Valley and Southern California.

http://www.sfgate.com/cgi-bin/ article.cgi?f=/c/a£8 150/ 12/15/BAKO1GQMTH.DTL&typ... 12/16/2010



Printable version: U.S. agency's smelt plan ‘arbitrary,’ judges rules Page 2 of 3

Wanger's ruling upheld the evidence showing that the delta pumps do indeed trap and kill many
delta smelt - a consolation for environmental groups that had fought for pumping catbacks.
However, the judge found fundamental flaws in the scientific analysis on the benefits of trimming
water supplies to urban and rural areas and said the federal agency failed to examine the economic
impacts of such a policy.

Water districts happy

Agricultural water districts, plaintiffs in the case and the most vocal critic of the 2008 Fish and
Wwildlife Service report - officially termed a "biological opinion"- were delighted with Tuesday's
decision.

"With the economy struggling and unemployment still soaring, it is welcome to see a judge refusing
to rubber-stamp extreme, destructive and unjustified environmental regulations," said Damien
Schiff, attorney for the Pacific Legal Foundation, which backed several farmers in a lawsuit against
the federal government. "Bottom line: The people win; junk science loses."

Environmentalists, however, say siphoning more water from the delta will push the smelt - which
they term an "indicator species" measuring the estuary's overall health - to oblivion.

"In our view, the biological opinion was based on sound science, and it put in place measures that
were needed to protect a species that is on the edge of extinction,” said Earthjustice attorney
George Torgun.

It is unclear whether Wanger's decision will lift restrictions on water exports from the delta, in part,
because wet weather this winter might provide additional flows for the smelt.

Farming and environmental groups, along with the federal and state ‘operators of the delta pumps,
are scheduled to meet Jan. 4 in Wanger's courtroom to determine how to proceed.

Fish management

Tuesday's ruling dates back to a 2005 Fish and Wildlife Service plan for managing a dwindling
delta smelt population. That first biological opinion concluded that the pumps in the south delta
near Tracy posed no threat to the species. The Natural Resources Defense Council and other
environmental groups disagreed and filed suit later that year.

In 2007, Wanger sided with them, invalidating the opinion and ordering the agency to rewrite it.

The next year, the Fish and Wildlife Service reversed itself entirely and declared the pumps "likely
to jeopardize" the federally protected smelt. That set the stage for 15 percent to 40 percent water
cutbacks from the delta at the same time California was in the grip of a nasty dry spell. As tens of
thousands of acres lay fallow in 2008 and 2009, Central Valley farmers and conservative
commentators took to calling the situation a "Congress-created California dust bowl.”

| 96 |
hitp://www.sfgate.com/cgi-bin/ article.cgi?f=/c/a/501 0/12/15/BAKO1GQMTH.DTL&typ...  12/16/2010



Printable version: U.S. agency's smelt plan 'arbitrary,’ judges rules Page 3 of 3

In 2008, it was the farmers' and urban water districts’ turn to file suit against the Fish and Wildlife
Service. Tuesday's decision was the culmination of those combined lawsuits.

Officials from the wildlife agency said they were still reviewing Tuesday's ruling and could not
comment. '

Smelt

Food: Small organisms called zooplankton

Life span: 1to 2 years

Breeding season: from late winter to early summer

Size: 2-3 inches, but can reach 5 inches

Habitat: brackish waters in the Sacramento-San J oa(iuin River Delta
Status: threatened

E-mail Kelly Zito at kzito@sfchronicle.com.

http://sfgate.com/cgi—bin/article.cgi?f=/c/é/20 10/12/15/BAK01GQMTH.DTL
This article appearad cn page C - 1 of the San Francisco Chronicle

© 2010 Hearst Communications Inc. | Privacy Policy | Feedback | RSS Feeds | FAQ | Site Index | Contact

P97
http://www.sfgate.com/cgi-bin/article.cgi?f=/c/a/2010/12/15/BAKO1GQMTH.DTL&typ...  12/16/2010



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P98



DWR Announces Initial Allocation for 2011

Submitted by Lisa Lien-Mager on Mon, 11/22/2010 - 12:21pm
mn

The Department of Water Resources announced today an initial allocation of 25% of requested
deliveries to State Water Project contractors next year.

DWR Director Mark Cowin said the initial allocation is a conservative estimate that will be
adjusted as hydrologic conditions unfold this winter. The allocation is based on precipitation to
date and carryover storage in the State Water Project’s key reservoirs.

If average precipitation continues over the course of the winter, the final allocation will likely be
raised to 60% of requested amounts, which would be one of the highest allocations in recent
years, Cowin said. -

The 25% initial allocation for 2011 is an improvement over last year’s initial projection of just
5%, which was the lowest in history of SWP. Conditions improved over the winter, however,
and SWP contractors ended up receiving a final allocation of 50% for 2010.

Cowin said statewide precipitation to date stands at 165% of average. October precipitation alone
was 250% of average. Storage in Lake Oroville, the SWP’s principal reservoir, is currently 47%
of capacity, or about 77% of average for the date.

Last year at this time, Oroville stood at just 32% of capacity, or 52% of average for the date.

Though the precipitation season has gotten off to a promising start, Cowin noted that the state is
experiencing a strong La Nina, which could mean a shift to drier conditions later in the water
year. ' '

P99



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
" FOR PAGINATION

P100



Water necessity | Press-Enterprise Editorials | PE.com | Southern California News | News ... Page I of 1

Water necessity

09:44 PM PST on Tuesday, November 30, 2010

The Press-Enterprise

California cannot afford to postpone fixes to the central hub of the state's water system.
Striking the right balance between environmental preservation of a huge estuary and
the need for reliable water exports will require difficult compromises. And that process
needs fo move forward, regardless of the frustrations of a politically powerful participant.

The mammoth Westlands Water District last week said it was pulling out of the Bay
Delta Conservation Plan, a sweeping effort to restore the ailing Sacramento-San
Joaquin Delta while protecting water exports to the rest of the state. Westlands, which
covers 600,000 acres of farmiand in western Fresno and Kings counties, is a significant
player in the plan. The large water agency has provided much of the $140 million in
funding for the four-year-old process.

Westlands accused the federal [iterior Department of political interference in delta
planning, a claim federal officials disputed. Environmental critics charged Westlands
with political grandstanding aimed at easing environmental rules. The underlying issue
appeared to be disagreement over how much water Westlands could expect to receive
in the future.

But any solution to the complex challenges of the delta will require changes in habit and
practice by the many different parties involved. Abandoning the primary plan for fixing
the delta would only leave the state's water supplies in increasing jecpardy. The Bay
Delta process needs to continue, regardless of Westlands' complaints. And the large
water district is far better off being part of that discussion than sulking on the sidelines.

Water from Northern California flows through the delta to Southern California and the
Central Valley. The delta is the hub of a system that serves two-thirds of the state's
population, including about a third of Inland residents, and irrigates millions of acres of
farmland. But the delta's ecological decline threatens that decades-old arrangement.
Already a federal court ruling in 2007 limited water exports to protect an endangered
fish -- and such cases will become a familiar pattern without changes in delta
management.

The Bay Delta plan, still in the drafting stages, calls broadly for habitat restoration in the
delta, and a channel to send water exports around, instead of through, the estuary. That
approach is the most practical and balanced strategy available, though it demands
difficult adjustments to traditional water practices.

Sweeping changes are never easy on issues as volatile as water. But California has no
choice: Farmers, water agencies, environmentalists and others have to find ways to
ensure a sustainable supply of water for the state — no matter how painful the choices
involved.

Resolving the delta issues is crucial fo the state's future. And no one in California will
benefit if old political differences undermine the only functioning attempt to reach that
goal.

' P101 —
http://www.pe.com/localnews/opinion/editorials/stories/PE_OpEd_Opinion D op 01 ed ... 12/2/2010



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P102



SunPower Solar Systems Planned for Two California Water Agencies -- SAN JOSE, Cali... Page 1 of 2

G2 PRINTTHIS

PR Newswire

Uniked Busingss heda

SunPower Solar Systems Planned for Two California Water Agencies

SAN JOSE, Calif., Dec. 1, 2010 /PRNewswire/ -- SunPower Corp. (Nasdaq: SPWRA, SPWRB) today
announced that it is building solar power systems for the Fallbrook Public Utilities District (FPUD) in
San Diego County and the San Juan Water District (STWD) in Placer County. Both systems are using
high efficiency SunPower technology to maximize solar power generated on site, and are expected to be
operational in the first half of 2011.

The purchase of the system for FPUD will be financed using low-interest Qualified Energy
Conservation Bonds (QECBs) available as a result of the federal American Recovery and Reinvestment
Act of 2009 (ARRA). At the 8-acre site, SunPower is designing and building a 1.1-megawatt ground-
mounted solar power system using SunPower solar panels, the most efficient solar panels on the market,
with SunPower™ T20 Trackers. The trackers rotate the panels to follow the sun, increasing energy
capture by up to 30 percent over conventional fixed-tilt systems, while significantly reducing land use
requirements.

"SunPower is very experienced in working with water agencies, and assisted us with obtaining the
QECBs and making the project affordable," said Keith Lewinger, general manager of FPUD. "The
system will offset approximately 45 percent of our total electricity for all District facilities. In addition,
the combination of state rebates and federal low-interest financing allows the District to purchase the
facility, and at the same time realize a net cash savings each year compared to purchasing 100 percent of
our power from the grid, resulting in savings we can pass on to our customers."

The 794-kilowatt system that SunPower will build for STWD is expected to provide 89 percent of the
water treatment plant's electricity demand. The system will use SunPower solar panels with the -
SunPower™ TO Tracker, which increases energy capture by up to 25 percent over conventional fixed-tilt
systems, while significantly reducing land use requirements.

"SunPower's high efficiency technology will allow us to achieve the maximum amount of clean,
renewable energy generated from a very small plot of district-owned land," said Rick Hydrick,
operations manager of STWD. "This project will help the district better serve the community by

minimizing the long-term impacts on ratepayers from rising energy costs and improving overall
reliability." '

"SunPower offers high performance solar technology and financing expertise that helps customers
maximize savings on their electricity expenditures," said Bill Kelly, SunPower managing director.
"Based on our experience delivering systems and service to more than 20 water agencies in the Western
U.S., FPUD and SJWD can count on the reliability and performance of their SunPower systems."

About SunPower

P103
http://www.printthis.clickability.com/pt/cpt?action=cpt&title=SunPower+Solar+Systems+... 12/6/2010



SunPower Solar Systems Planned for Two California Water Agencies -- SAN JOSE, Cali... Page 2 of 2

Founded in 1985, SunPower Corp. (Nasdaq: SPWRA, SPWRB) designs, manufactures and delivers the
planet's most powerful solar technology broadly available today. Residential, business, government and
utility customers rely on the company's experience and proven results to maximize return on investment.
With headquarters in San Jose, Calif., SunPower has offices in North America, Europe, Australia, and
Asia. For more information, visit www,sunpowercorp.com.

SUNPOWER and the SUNPOWER logo are irademarks or registered trademarks of SunPower
Corporation. All rights reserved.

SOURCE SunPower Corp.

Bagk to top

RELATED LINKS
hitp:/wWww.SURPOWEFCOrp.com

Find this article at:
http:/fwww.prnewswire.com/news-releases/sunpower-solar-systems-planned-for-two-california-water-agencies-111109249. html

75 Check the box to include the list of links referenced in the article.

P104 -
http://www.printthis.clickability.com/pt/cpt?action=cpté&title=SunPower+Solar+Systems+... 12/6/2010



Format Dynamics :

CONT

ACOSTATI

CleanPrint :: http://www.contracostatimes.com/california/ci_167793...

t:nniraBoﬂaTimesicnm

Page 1 of 3

Regulators set to address
Sacramento Delta's
biggest sewer plant

By Mike Taugher Bay Area News Group
Posted: 12/04/2010 05:22:24 PM PST
Updated: 12/04/2010 05:22:24 PM PET

State regulators are about to consider forcing
Sacramento to do a better job of cleaning up what it
flushes into one of California's most endangered
ecosystems and lmportant drinking water sources,
the Delta.

Among the requirements under consideration are
high-tech filters, biclogical systems to remove -
ammonia and other upgrades.

The Sacramento Regional County Sanitation District,
which says the improvements will cost $2 billion,
contends it should not have to spend so much for
what it says are guestionable benefits. The bigger
problem, it says, is the amount of water pumped out
of the Delta.

But scientists, environmentalists and big water
agencies that have seen their supplies shrivel as the
Delta's environmental problems have grown are
urging regulators to require better treatment at the
Delta's largest sewer system.

"For the ecosystem to be fixed, it's got to be more
than focusing on flows and pumping,” said Laura
King Moon, assistant general manager for State
Water Contractors, an association of water agencies
that rely on Delta pumps.

' Sixty percent of the municipal wastewater dumped

~advanced sewage treatment system. The exceptions

~Inthe past, regulators figured that so much fresh

" may be reducing the amount of food for fish.

" the big fish but it is inhibiting the growth of algae

cut ammonia discharges from 14 tons a day to 1 ton

"We're the only ones that are bearing the burdens of
fixing the ecosystem," she said.

Sacramento's ammonium discharges are reducing
the amount of small food organisms from the S
acramento River to Suisun Bay, scientists say.

into the Delta comes from the Sacramento plant,
which is the only major sewage treatment plant in
the Delta

that has not installed -- or is not installing -- an

include a much smaller plant in Discovery Bay and
one of two plants in Rio Vista.

Sacramento is the source of nearly all of the
ammonia in the Delta, regulators say.

water flows down the Sacramento — California's
largest river -- that it would dilute the sewage
discharges.

But the Delta's ecosystem is in severe decline and
researchers are increasingly pointing at ammonia
and its chemical sister, ammonium, as culprits that

"There has been a lot of research in the last few
years on ammonia," said Ken Landau, assistant
executive officer for the Central Valley Regional
Water Quality Control Board, which is writing the
sewage freatment plant's new permit. "It is not killing

and part of the food chain."
A draft permit would require the agency to install .

filters to reduce giardia and cryptosporidium,
protozoans that can cause intestinal ilinesses, and

Advertlsement

an a new camputer far just $29..99* per week'

And improve your cre

Give us a call today!

7-294-3988

dit score at the same time!

“Pricea siart at
£29.599 but
Ay wary by madsl.

- http://www.contracostatimes.com/fdcp?1291 661%

3

0,

8

Print Powered By ‘Tl Foiiiizt Dynamics

9 12/6/2010



Format Dynamics :: CleanPrint :: http://www.contracostatimes.com/california/ci 167793..,

CONTRACOSTATIMES

ContraCostaTimes.com

Page 2 of 3

a day.

Sacramento officials say they will have to replace
chlorine-based disinfection with ultraviolet ¢
reatments to meet the conditions in the new permit.

The district's top manager said the improvement
costs would boost the average residential sewer bill
from about $40 per month to $80.

"We simply don't think it's a reasonable balance,"
said Stan Dean, district engineer for the sewer
agency. "The gains in the water quality and the Delta
ecosystem are largely speculative.”

"Admittedly it's a judgment," Dean added. "If you are
not a ratepayer, you're certainly entitled to a
different opinion. " If money is no object, we should
do everything. But, unfertunately, we don't have
infinite money in our society.”

For big water agencies around the state, the desire
to see Sacramento better treat its wastewater comes
from the hope that it will improve environmental
conditions in the Delta enough to ease restrictions
on water allocations.

The sewer plant has long been a concern for the
Contra Costa Water District because of its effect on
the water it supplies to some 550,000 Conira Costa
residents.

Three years ago, the Concord-based district won a
lawsuit -- now being appealed - in which it said
the Sacramento district did not adequately consider
how Sacramento's expansion plans would affect
water quality around Contra Costa and other water
intakes.

The other water districts often repeat the mantra that
they are not to blame for the environmental
problems that led to new restrictions on their ability

to pump Delta water.

Lock at the "other stressors,” they say, pointing fo

- invader fish species, the diminished food supply for

fish and unregulated water withdrawals.

But Sacramento's treated sewage discharge tops
their lists.

There is even a pubiic-relations campaign called,
"The Great Delta Toilet Bowl" to call attention to
flushing into the Delta.

Sacramento officials responded with their own
public relations drive, even commissioning a report
early this year to demonstrate just how many fish
the Delta pumps Kkill.

 Scientists say the correct answer is "C," all of the

above.

"Science supports the concept that there are mulfiple
stressors affecting the Delta ecosystem but science
also shows that the current nutrient loading

_(especially tetal ammonia) may be one of the most

important of those stressors," wrote Cliff Dahm, lead
scientist for the state's Delta science program.

The issues will be addressed at a hearing Thursday
at 11020 Sun Center Dr., Suite 200 in Rancho
Cordova. '

As of last week, the Central Valley Regicnal Water
Quality Control Board's governing board lacked a
quorum due to vacancies. A spokesman for Gov.
Arnold Schwarzenegger, Matt Connelly, said the -
governor's office had a goal of maintaining a
querum on all state panels but he could not say
when appointments might be made.

Landau, the regional board's assistant executive -
officer, said that the hearing would take place in any

Advertisement

Help people in need.

Danate your car, boat or RY.

FHEE

Free Tﬂwing u Tmﬁ Deductible

) 1-877-225-9384

Print Powered By Fl |

Jdayvacarion ta over
&0 dastinalions,

for the B“"‘;d

oDy namiles

P

10
http://www.contracostatimes.com/ fdcp‘7129 1661173849 12/6/2010



Format Dynamics :: CleanPrint :: http://www.contracostatimes.com/california/ci 167793... Page 3 of 3

CONTRACOSTATIMES

GontraGostaTimes.com

case and if the board lacks a quorum the board
members who are there would make a
recommendation for the board to vote on cnce it
has a sufficient number of members.

If & quorum is present, the board could approve or
reject the draft permit, or modify it.

Advertisement

Save %26 a month
and lock in your price for ONE YEAR!

DIRECTV. Switch today! 1-877-866-8603

SATELLITE TELEVISIBN

P
1

1
http://www.contracostatimes.com/fdep?1291661173849 12/6/2010



THIS PAGE
| HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P108



Format Dynamics :: CleanPrint ::

The Meveury News

MercuryNaws,com

http://www.mercurynews.com/ci 16772728 nclick che...

Page 1 of 2

'Renaissance of the bay'
continues with
restoration of 330-acre
former salt pond off
Alviso.

By Paul Regers
pregers@mersUry NEWS . 66M

Posted: 12/03/2010 06:13:44 PM PST
Updated: 12/04/2010 04:13:34 AM PST

On Friday afternoon, at a remote spot along the
levees on San Francisco Bay's southern edges, a
small army of bulldozers, cranes and dump trucks
clanked and relled and dug.

Their job was elegant and noteworthy: To open a
former industfial salt pond two miles north of Alviso
back to bay waters for the first time since the 1940s,
restoring an area the size of 250 football fields to
tidal marshes for birds, fish and other wildlife that
once dominated the landscape.

Graceful as the goals might have been, the reality
was far messier.

Crews in hard hats scooped, pushed and shoveled
vast piles of dripping, gray-black ooze with their
machinery. The muddy clay, with a consistency of
catmeal, was dug from levees where it had been
entombed since Franklin D. Roosevelt was
president. For the first time in nearly 70 years, the
muck was exposed to the sunlight -- producing
thousands of tons of sticky, soupy earthen lava that
caked immediately cnto boots, tires and anything

_out here."

" Service and California Coastal Conservancy.

" to rush into restored channels and sloughs.

" like a marsh."

*"In the summer, it looks like the surface of the

+ shoreline from Hayward to San Jose to Redwood City

else that touched it.

“It's all bay mud," said John Bourgeois, manager of
the South Bay Salt Restoration Project, as he trudged
along the levees. "You can see the difficulty working

Ceremony on Monday

Monday, the project to reshape the former Cargill
Salt pond known as A6 will come to completion with
a ceremony sponsored by the U.S. Fish and Wildlife

Two huge "amphibious

excavators" -- essentially giant cranes that float,
brought in from the swamps of Louisiana -- will tear
through four spots in the levee, allowing bay waters

"The first few years, it will look like a lake. Then,
you'll start to see vegetation popping up," said
Austin Payne, regional engineer with Ducks
Unlimited, which is helping manage the project.
"And as more sediment starts to come in, it will look

Within five or 10 years, biologists expect, this area
where Coyote Creek and Guadalupe Slough empty
into the open bay should be teeming with herons,
egrets, ducks, salmon, even sturgeon.

moon,” Payne said. "For me, it's very exciting to
come from nothing to this."

Thé $897,000 project, funded by federal stimulus
money, is part of a larger effort to restore 20 miles

of Cargill Salt ponds that line the South Bay

back to natural conditions. It's the largest wetlands

Advertisement

Eat Great
Lose Welght'

. Digital. Redbook is a Th of Hearst Communication, Inc.

© 2008 eliiets com. |nc. All rlghts reserved. epleurious bs a TM of Conde Nast

Call 1-888-378-3151

and get a FREE week of meals plus
a IGHUS 525 glﬂ’

- frésh

By epicumos.com

P109
http://www.mercurynews.com/fdcp?1291660991011

repared | mmmmw
i ?!."‘Illrpialf"(ﬁ R Ty _“
Print Powered By B FonnalDynamies
12/6/2010



Format Dynamics :: CleanPrint :: http://www.mercurynews.com/ci 16772728 7nclick che...

Che Meveury News

MercuryNews.com

restoration on the West Coast, on par with efforts to
restore the Everglades and coastal Louisiana.

In 2003, the federal and state governments spent
$100 million to buy 16,500 acres from Cargill Salt,
based in Newark. The goal: to turn back the clock a
century and re-establish healthy marshes for
wildlife, along with new trails for hikers,
schoolchildren and bicyclists.

Wildlife responding

By the end of this year, roughly 20 former Cargill
salt ponds that make up 3,081 acres in the South
Bay and 1,400 acres in the North Bay near Napa will
have been restored to tidal marsh, configured into
shallow ponds for shorebirds, or be under
canstruction.

That total of nearly 4,500 acres represents more
than a quarter of the entire, massive Cargill
transformation. Another 600 acres off Alviso and
Hayward are set to be restored by 2012.

Wildlife is responding well in the early ponds,
particularly three known as the “island ponds" near
Alviso that were breached in 2006.

"We're seeing thousands of birds there," Bourgeois
said. "At low tide, there are areas absolutely loaded
with terns, herons, egrets, mallards and pelicans.”

Still, serious hurdles remain.

The entire 50-year salt pond restoration project is
estimated to cost $1 billion, and government
funding is expected to become more difficult in the
coming years. Some ponds have mercury in the
sediments that must be carefully monitored. Other
areas can't be restered until the Army Corps of”
Engineers strengthens inner levees to protect
against flooding.

And Friday's pond has been a favorite breeding spot
for California gulls, which feed on garbage from

* Newby Island Landfill in Milpitas and kill

shorebirds. Nobody knows where they will go after
their hangout -- mostly dry in the summer -- is
flooded four feet deep on Monday.

Nevertheless, as he scraped thick black mud from

his boots Friday, Bourgeois smiled.

"We're very pleased with where we are," he said. "We
are witnessing the renaissance of the bay."

Contact Paul Rogers at 408-920-5045.

Advertisement

?‘aﬂrq

' P110
http://www.mercurynews.con/fdep?1291660991011

SAVE ! 64%

Plus, get
3 FREE Gifts

S-pecnl{ndﬁ 45 ﬂﬁ@ WN

: @Y_Wyy,()m::hZiS—t;;i;s.comf pinto H 1-877-586-4455

Print Powered By T Fon

12/6/2010

Page 2 of 2

nzitDynamics



Californians need water, but desalination projects are bogged down - latimes.com Page 1 of 3

latimes.com/business/la-fi-desalination-20101204,0,4922065.story

latimes.com

Californians need water, but desalination p-rojects are bogged
down

Officials blame the slow progress on red tape, a disorganized local industry and
environmental opposition.

By Tiffany Hsu, Los Angeles Times
December 4, 2010

Chugging a cool glass of California tap? It could be ~ advertisement
seawater flowing from that faucet. LIS TN

Desalination — the process of making salty water
drinkable — is now producing a growing share of the
national water supply as officials scramble to hydrate
booming populations with dwindling fresh supply.

"The availability of water is lessening and the cost is
going up, to the point that desalination in California is
becoming viable as an option," said Paul Shoenberger,
manager of the Mesa Consolidated Water District in -

Costa Mesa. ; OF SELECT CADILLAC VEMICEES .
FOR QUALIFIED BUTERS .

Ee * (=

More than 15,000 plants are churning out tens of billions
of drinkable gallons daily in more than 100 countries.

But desalination has been lagging in California, where water woes are especially dire, industry and
government officials say. They blame the slow progress on a disorganized local industry, litigious
environmentalists and a thorny approvals process. '

Connecti_cut—b'ased developer Poseidon Resources has been trying to build a $650-million plant in
Carlsbad, but the project has wallowed in red tape for more than a decade. It also has battled a dozen
legal challenges.

The facility, which would sit beside the Encina Power Station, would churn out 50 million gallons of
drinkable water a day — 10% of San Diego County's needs.

The facility may start construction in March, executives said. But for now, as Poseidon tries to untangle
the red tape, a small pilot project on the site is producing about 40,000 gallons of drinkable water.

"Water is the lifeblood of Southern California, but the industry here has not evolved along with the
growth in technology," said Scott Maloni, a vice president with Poseidon.

, P111 -
http://www.latimes.com/business/la-fi-desalination-20101204,0,3808171 print.story 12/6/2010



Californians need water, but desalination projects are bogged down - latimes.com Page 2 of 3

After decadesin develdpment, desalination plants can now remove 99.9% of the salt content in water.
The process is mostly used for seawater but can also apply to river water and irrigation runoff. In the last
15 years, the cost of some components has dropped 30%.

Although still not cheap, the cost of desalinated water has been cut by more than half since 1998,
according to the U.S. Geological Survey. Some estimates peg the price of 1,000 gallons at roughly $3,
compared with pennies for the same amount of fresh water.

Most countries, including the U.S., use reverse osmosis, which pushes the water at high pressure through
a membrane that separates the salt from the liquid. Another method, thermal desalination, is popular in
the Middle East and involves evaporating the water to leave the salt behind.

Singapore officials market their desalination efforts as NeWater. The French Riviera, Spain and Isracl
are peppered with desalting facilities.

Every major city in drought-stricken Australia — which had no desalination plants five years ago — is
now either constructing or operating one. Officials there acted "out of crisis and desperation," said water
industry analyst Debra Coy, and now California "may not be too far behind.”

Seawater desalination plants are in planning stages in’ Dana Point, Long Beach, Camp Pendleton and

Redondo Beach, but some have met with resistance, particularly from critics who say the cost is too
high.

An analysis this week from the California Division of Ratepayer Advocates estimated that customers in
Monterey could see their water bills quadruple if a proposed facility there is built.

Some say it would be worth the cost. The state's natural water resources — such as the snow-capped
Sierra Nevada mountains — are over-tapped, industry officials said. Los Angeles regularly leads the
nation as the city running out of fresh water the fastest.

Desalination efforts in Southern California have been stymied by regulatory red tape and a disjointed
industry. The cost and barriers to entry for desalination companies also remain very high. Such plants
require hundreds of millions of dollars to build using complicated technology.

"It's not a start-up-friendly market," said Gibran Mursalin, a sales manager for Hydranautics, an
Oceanside maker of desalination components. '

And in Califomié, permitting can be a slog. The process — sometimes called the 800-pound regulatory
gorilla — involves state and regional water boards, air boards, environmental reviews and the state
Coastal Commission. '

Building a desalination plant on schedule in the state is a rarity. There's even been talk among industry
officials of piping in water from plants in Mexico to avoid the complications.

“It's risky to go into desalination because the permitting is complicated, the planning structure is not
there and the cost for a private company is significant," said Finn Nielsen, chairman of water supplier
Veolia Water Solutions & Technologies USA.

Desalination plants have also faced strong objections from environmentalists.

Though industry supporters say desalination isn't as damaging to the environment as damming up rivers

http://www.latim'es.com/business/la—ﬁ—deSalhlatiEgl-ES1 01204,0,3808171,print.story 12/6/2010



Californians need water, but desalination projects are bogged down - latimes.com Page 3 of 3

or transporting fresh water across the state, the process still requires two gallons of seawater to make one

fresh gallon. The machinery spews concentrated brine into the ocean and occasionally sucks up marine
life.

And the saltier the water, the more energy it takes to make the liquid drinkable, leading some opponents
to deride the-end product as "bottled electricity." The cost of the power required to run the plants often
constitutes more than half of the total operational cost.

The industry is investigating ways to maximize its energy efficiency, reaching out to start-ups for
innovative ideas and experimenting with renewable energy to power facilities. In November the
International Desalination Assn. met in Huntington Beach to discuss potential solutions.

Energy Recovery Inc. in San Leandro says its technology can reduce power use in desalination by 60%.

In the meantilhe, the industry is still waiting to take off, watching for any movement on the construction
of the Poseidon plant in Carlsbad and a large Poseidon facility in Huntington Beach.

But few people are holding their breath. Some have started taking bets on when facilities in the state will
break ground.

"Every year, we hear that construction will be next year, next year," Mursalin said. "But then next year,
it's just another string of regulatory challenges. Who's going to want to commit resources to that?"

tiffany.hsu@latimes.com

Copyright © 2010, Log Angeles Times

' P113
http://www.latimes.com/business/la-fi-desalination-20101204,0,3803171,print.story 12/6/2010



 THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P114



Is It a Water-Rights Fee or a Backdoor Tax? Calif.'s High Court Will Decide - NYTimes.... Page 1 of 3

Elye New dlorls Times

Basaimbar 3, 2510

Is It a Water-Rights Fee or a Backdoor
Tax? Calif.'s High Court Will Decide

By COLIN SULLIVAN of

The California Supreme Court is set to hear oral arguments next week on a case that could
undermine the state's ability to collect fees for water rights.

The state's highest court has scheduled the hearing for Tuesday, more than three years after
briefs were filed in a legal fight that pits the powerful California Farm Bureau Federation
against the California State Water Resources Control Board. -

The suit, first filed by the farming group in 2003, aﬂleges the board violated the U.S.
Constitution and the state-passed Proposition 13 when it implemented a regulatory program
that charges water-rights holders annual permit fees.

Attorneys for the farm federation argue the fee is a backdoor tax designed to circumvent
Prop 13, which was passed in 1978 and forces the state Legislature to attain a two-thirds vote
to enact new taxes. The group also sees a violation of the Constitution's Supremacy Clause
because state regulators have collected funds for water permits from both federal and state
sources.

An associate counsel for the farm federation, Carl Borden, recently advised members to
consider not paying their bills in a document circulated on the group's website that
addresses the case in detail. That advice is a departure from the group's recommendations in
the past to members that urged them to protest the fees but still pay them, with an eye on a
possible rebate if the court finds in their favor.

"A ruling by the state Supreme Court that the so-called fee is unconstitutional should compel
the [water board], for the first time, to grant the protests and relieve water rights holders
from having to pay,” Borden said in the "Ag alert" document.

Borden went on to say that he expects a ruling from the court by year's end, because Chief
Justice Ronald George is set to preside over the oral arguments next week before he retires
Jan. 2.

P113
http://www.nytimes.com/gwire/2010/12/02/02greenwire-is-it-a-water-rights-fee-or-a-back... 12/3/2010



Is Tt a Water-Rights Fee or a Backdoor Tax? Calif.'s High Court Will Decide - NYTimes.... Page 2 of 3

But the state, through Attorney General and Gov.-elect Jerry Brown (D), maintains it has an
open-and-shut case. Attorneys in the AG's office counter that the fees are a legitimate

regulatory charge levied on an industry for benefits received -- namely, free water from the
state.

"It was reasonable for the state to decide that the rest of us, meaning the public, shouldn't be

paying for this water-rights program,” said Molly Mosley, a deputy state attorney general.
"It's a necessary evil to have regulation in the world."

Mosley went on to note that of the water board's $400 million annual budget, about $10
million comes from water rights holders. Those holders pay a nominal fee for the permits
only to often turn around and sell the water at a higher price.

"We're just passing through the cost of regulating them,"” Mosley said, explaining that the
contractors are considered "legal users" of the water, which makes them subject to a fee -- in
the attorney general's view -- that does not fall under the umbrella of Prop 13.

Stage set for other challenges

Regardless of how the court rules, this initial skirmish over taxes and fees is likely to be a
prelude to other legal challenges in the months and years ahead. That is because a separate
ballot measure -- Proposition 26 ~- that was passed by California voters in November
specifically requires a two-thirds legislative vote for any new revenue raiser (whether called a
fee or tax) whose funds are not used to directly regulate the entity charged.

Many environmental groups fear Prop 26, once it kicks in next year, will be used to attack afl
manner of environmental fees, including those to be implemented under the state's climate
change law (A.B. 32) that limits greenhouse gas emissions starting in 2012.

In the same "Ag alert” document, an attorney who will represent the farm bureau at next
week's hearing -- Daniel Kelly of Somach, Simmons & Dunn -- noted that voters recently
affirmed their disdain for new taxes when they passed Prop 26, which he says gives credence
to his position on water rights.

"With the proliferation of these fees, the California Supreme Court will now revisit the
legitimacy of this new source of revenue and determme whether it squares with the voters'
intent in passing Proposition 13, ' Kelly says.

Mosley, for her part, said Prop 26 does not apply to the suit over water rights fees, which was
filed well before the statute ever passed. She added that the water-rights fee would face up o
a Prop 26 challenge in any event.

P116 . . \
hitp://www.nytimes.com/gwire/2010/12/02/02 greenwszre-is—it-a—water-ri ghts-fee-or-a-back... 12/3/2010



Is It a Water-Rights Fee or a Backdoor Tax? Calif.'s High Court Will Decide - NYTimes.... Page 3 of 3

"This is a classic regulatory fee," she said.

Cliek here to read a list of briefs filed in the case California Farm Bureau Federation v,
State Water Resources Control Board.

Sullivan reported from San Francisco.
Copyright 2010 E&E Publishing. All Rights Reserved.

For more news on energy and the environment, visit Wwww.greenwire.com,
Greenwire is published by Environment & Energy Publishing. Read More »

' P117
http://www.nytimes.com/gwire/2010/12/02/02greenwire-is-it-a-water-rights-fee-or-a-back... 12/3/2010



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P118



Viewpoints: Water wars hinder sound decision-making - Sacramento Opinion - Sacramen... Page 1 of 2

Viewpoints: Water wars hinder sound
decision-making

Special to The Bee

Published Friday, Dec. 03, 2010

It is unfortunate that the wastewater discharge permit for the Sacramento Regional County
Sanitation District is being updated in such a frenzied atmosphere. Normally, the Regional
Water Quality Control Board would step through its procedures to update the permit and
come out with requirements that protect our waterways in a reasonable manner.

However, California's water wars surrounding the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta have
escalated the politics, increased the stakes and ramped up the rhetoric and myths. In
addition, the water board may or may not have a quorum on its hearing date Thursday, yet
it still plans to hear the permit item — with or without a quorum, further complicating the
decision-making process.

In this pressured environment the water board is stretching its discretion to the limit, and
perhaps beyond its legal authority, by writing a very strict permit that is not supported by
compelling, sound science. It is troubling that the strict permit mandates could cost the |
Sacramento region $2 billion in new wastewater treatment processes, raising rates for
homeowners from $20 per month to about $60 per month, with proportional increases on
businesses.

The Delta ecosystem is suffering a serious collapse. However, there is still no consensus on
the most important drivers in the declining health of the Delta. The effects of water exports,
invasive species, habitat loss and water quality have all been cited. The newly formed Delta
Stewardship Council will be making a renewed effort to prioritize the causes of the Delta
decling, but this has not yet happened. : :

There are valid questions remaining. Is water quality 1 percent of the problem, 5 percent of
the problem, 20 percent of the Deita problems? We simply don't know.

In some respects, the wastewater treatment plant improvements required by the permit are
like a big experiment; try it and see if it works. If this experiment were to cost $200 million,
passing the price tag to Sacramento ratepayers might be acceptable; however, $2 billion is
another matter. '

Despite efforts to pin blame for the Delta's decline on the ammonia in the sanitation district’s
discharge, the science on the issue is contradictory and incomplete. We do know, however,
that we should remove about half of the ammonium we discharge today to protect future
conditions in the Delta, because science has given us a clear answer to that question. This
reduction would ac’cually return ammonia concentrations in the Delta to levels that existed in
the 1980s, long before the ecosystem problems we are experiencing today.

P119
http://www.sacbee.com/2010/12/03/v-print/3229405/water-wars-hinder-sound-decision.html  12/3/2010



Viewpoints: Water wars hinder sound decision-making - Sacramento Opinion - Sacramen... Page 2 of 2

But the current draft permit goes much further by mandating the removal of all ammonia -
although the impacts of that action have not been studied and the need to do so remains
unproven.

The permit also requires expensive filtration and disinfection technology that would have
little noticeable effect on conditions in the Delta.

The Sacramente Regional County Sanitation District has the job of protecting public health,
protecting the environment and keeping costs to our ratepayers affordable.

The district takes these responsibilities seriously. Our 99.9 percent compliance rate and
more than $20 million investment in environmental efforts over the past decade clearly
demonstrate our commitment to protecting the Sacramento River.

However, our responsibility to our ratepayers requires that we demand that regulatory
actions be proven to be necessary, reasonable and based on sound and compelling science,
as the Clean Water Act and California Water Code dictate.

Unfortunately, most of the water board's draft permit recommendations do not meet those
criteria.

The Sacramento Regional County Sanitation District is not — as some have claimed -
ignoring science or simply being obstinate.

We do, however, believe that it is our obligation to seek a reasonable balance between
environmental protection and cost to ratepavyers.

That is why we cannot support the regional board's draft permit recommendations.

© Copyright The Sacramento Bee. All rights reserved.

Stan Dean is district engineer for thé Sacramento Regional County Sanitation District,

: P120
http://www.sacbee.com/2010/12/03/v-print/3229405/water-wars-hinder-sound-decision.html  12/3/2010



Page 1 of 2

Hinkley residents get update on toxic plume

Joe Nelson, Staff Writer
San Bernardino County Sun

Posted;12/02/2010 09:15:35 PM PST

HINKLEY - 1t seems as though everyone in this remote Mojave Desert town has a story about an ailment, and they all seem to
wonder if contaminated water is the cause.

"I have rheumatoid arthritis, and I often wonder if that brought it on," said Shirley Archer, a Hinkley resident of 40 years.

Karen Dodd, 57, was born and raised in Hinkley, which is about 12 miles west of Barstow. She suffers from lupus and
diverticulitis, a condition in which pouches form in the wall of the colon and get inflamed or infected. She said her daughter
suffers from complications with her reproductive system.

And 46-year-old Ron Haefele, another lifelong Hinkley resident, said he has a brain tumor and Reiter's Syndrome, which causes
inflammation in the joints. He said his daughter was born with a deformed digestive tract and required emergency surgery
immediately after birth. He refers to her as a "combat veteran."

They all believe Hinkley's long history of gro‘undwater contamination is the source of their ills.
"This town has always had an issue with its water," Haefele said, .

They were among hundreds of Hinkley residents who congregated in the Hinkley Scheol multipurpose room Wednesday night for
a community meeting hosted by the Lahontan Regional Water Quality Control Board. Officials updated residents on efforts to
contain a 2 1/2 mile long, 1 mile wide plume of groundwater tainted by the cancer-causing chemical hexavalent chromium, or
chromium 6, which has plagued the small community's groundwater for decades.

One resident in attendance brought along her white pit bull mix afflicted with multiple tumors all over its body, tumors she
believes were caused from her pet drinking contaminated water.

The contamination was first publicized during a 1996 court case in which Pacific Gas & Electric, which in the 1950s and 1960s
deposited the chemically-laced water from Its cooling tower into unlined ponds, settled with more than 600 residents for $333
million. Many of the sick residents blamed the contammated water for their myriad of ailments, including cancer, arthritis, and
gastromtestmal and reproductive problems.

Erin Brockovich was working as a law clerk in the 1990s when she stumbled upon the landmark legal case that inspired the 2000
film "Erin Brockovich." She attended Wednesday's meeting, and plans.to host a cemmunity meeting of her own at the school in
early January.

She said when she first came to the town that made her famous nearly 20 years ago, complaints similar to those of Arc-her,
Dodd and Haefele were rife among residents.

Returning to Hinkley and seeing a similar scenario play out again after nearly two decades gave Brockovich an eerie feeling.
"To see the same symptoms and to see the same patterns, it's nerve-wracking," Brockovich said.

Lauri Kemper, assistant executive officer with the Lahontan Water Board, told residents that Lahontan will continue to monitor
PG&E's progress and get updates on the groundwater contamination throughout December then schedule another public
meeting in late January to provide an update on the plume's boundanes

The public can now review a draft of an environmental impact report (EIR) that has been prepared to address the environmental
impacts of PG&E's plan to contain the plume and reduce the levels of chromium & in the groundwater supply. Part of that plan
entails injecting ethanol into the groundwater, which transforms chromium 6 to harmless trivalent chromium.

The 30-day public comment period on the EIR closes Dec. 31. A final draft should be ready in late February, in which it will go

P121 -
http://www.sbsun.com/portlet/article/html/fragments/print_article.jsp?articleld=16765198...  12/3/2010



Page 2 of 2

before the public again for a 45-day review period, Further revision will be made after that, and the board hopes to approve the
final draft of the report on June 8, said Anne Holden, engineering geologist for the Lahontan Water Board.

Last month, PG&E expanded its homebuying program, informing residents it would consider buying their homes if they were
interested. The utility has bought multiple properties over the years from residents, said Jeff Smith, PG&E spokesman.

He said a significant amount of residents have contacted PG&FE since the letters went out last month.
"This has been a great opportunity for us to listen to the concerns of the people of Hinkley," Smith said.

When Brockovich returned to Hinkley last month, she took samples from 15 private wells not within the plume's demgnated
boundary. Chromium 6 was found in all of them, Brockovich said.-

She believes the plume boundary may be much bigger than what PG&E and the water board is making it out to be.
"That map is really an illusion," she said.

A state proposal setting maximum contaminant Ievels of chromlum 6 to 0.06 parts per billion, Brockovich said, is a good first
step at addressing the issue.

"I come back out here 20 years later, and PG&E is talking to people about buying their houses and they're giving out bottled
water," she said. "I just can't believe it. It's shameful.”

an, and click on to the PG&E Hinkley Chromium Cleanup.

[________gr!f?ﬁiy\findow J | Send To Printer

P122
hitp://www.sbsun.com/portlet/article/html/fragments/print _article jsp?articleld=16765198...  12/3/2010



Format Dynamics :: CleanPrint :: http://www.thecalifornian.com/article/20101202/NEWS... Page 1 of 2

Cilifornian.com

H 3 H =g “With our decision today we are meeting the critical
Ma“na des a'lmat!(m ﬁlaﬂt water needs of the Monterey area, while protecting
gets g reen ][g ht . the environment and controlling ratepayer costs,”

said Public Utilities Commissioner Nancy E. Ryan.

s s b The project s part of a larger regional walter plan
LE E = |gp hec !Lf 1. L 5
BY LESLIE GRIFFY - larifiy@the 2 erman.com that includes conservation and aquifer storage.

December 2, 20130

A desalination plant could be coming to Marina,
despite worries over its cost, a state commission
decided today.

The plant would clean brackish water from wells
along the coast south of the Salinas River for use in
Monterey Peninsula cities, where a shortage of.
surface water and limits on using Carmel River water
are longtime problems.

Some residents objected to the planned desalination
plant, arguing that its costs would drive up prices
for California American Water Co. customers.

Monterey County had forecast rates on the Peninsula
would double to about $95 per month per three-
member household. Some advocates worried that
the price could be even higher for customers that
use more water. Supporters argued that a reliable
water supply could boost development, thereby
increasing jobs and housing in the area.

Today’s 4 to 1 decision by the California Public Sharethi=sheny

Utilities Commission, however, simply signed off on
construction of the regional system planned by Cal-
Am, Marina Coast Water District and the county’s
water resources and pollution control boards.

The commission will take on the issue of water rates
for customers in a separate hearing.

Advertisement

Under the desalination plan, the brackish water el ¥ . )

would be piped to the 10-million-gallon-per-day B, P Mom Dilemma #36:

pl_ant ip th_e Armstrong Ranch area. The plant, 10- i Your daughter insists

mile pipeline, wells and storage would cost from T 2 -

$280 million to $390 million to build, county on wearing her princess
costume to the grocery

officials have said.
: store, Allow it or not?
The utilities commission capped the cost at $297.5

million in its decision.

About two-thirds of the funding would come from
bonds and other public sources.

: o by
The rest would he financed by California American ) /g" _ | @
Water. Fk 4 momslike

wABE e

The plant is targeted for completion by 2014.

2rint Powered By | ﬂ‘& FormalDynamics

P123
http://www.thecalifornian.com/fdcp/?71291405704117 12/3/2010



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT

 BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P124



Imperial Valley Water Shortage: Tough
Choices Ahead

By Krissy Clark, The California Report

December 8, 2010

The wet seasbn arrived early this year for much of California, even as Lake Mead has dropped to record low
levels. And that raises big questions for some Californians, especially farmers in the Imperial Valley who use

the lion's share of water from the Colorado River. After an unrelenting 11 years of drought on the river, many in
that naturally arid corner of the state are forced to confront their future.

Enlarge this image

Ethan Miller / Getty Images

Above: The white 'bathtub ring' on the rocks around Lake Mead is from mineral deposits left by higher levels of
~water.

As the unofficial ambassador for Imperial Valley farmers, Vince Brooke tours visitors around for the local
irrigation district. Mostly, that’s busloads of water wonks from various Western cities. And as they bounce
along the bumpy roads, their comments can be less than diplomatic.

“We’re water Wasters, we’re water hogs, the ag (ag’ricmmre).sponge,” Brooke said, quoting some of the things
he’s overheard. “They think, ‘this is kind of a waste of time, and a waste of water.””

The water they’re talking about is the Colorado River, the lifeblood of a billion-dollar agricultural industry in
the Tmperial Valley.

“This is the only source of water for the imperial valley. All the drinking water, all the agricultural water, this is
it,” said Doug Cox, who manages Imperial Dam.

It shunts Colorado River water into the All-American canal, which crosses 82 miles of desert just north of the
Mexican border to reach Imperial Valley farms. When the dam and canal system were completed in the 1930s,

they were considered one of the wonders of the world.

As one educational film from the era trumpeted, “The imperial valley, once dry and barren, with the help of
water from the Colorado yields rich crops when irrigated!”

P125



Now, around 90 percent of the vegetables that Americans eat in the winter are grown around here. Lettuce,
potatoes, sweet corn, carrots, broccoli, cauliflower, as well as alfalfa and other forage crops.

‘Ralph Strahm’s family has been farming here since right after World War I, around the time Western states
divvied up water from the Colorado River. The strategy was pretty much “first come, first served,” and Imperial
Valley farmers got served a torrent. Priority rights to almost three—quarters of California’s allotment. More
water than what Arizona and Nevada received combined.

That was almost a century ago, but Strahm said there’s still good reason so much water should go to farms like
his.

“The rest of the nation is becoming a service economy, and the Impenal Valley is producing something,"
Strahm said. "So many of our jobs in the manufacturing industries have been exported away from the United
States. We're keeping those jobs here.”

But they’re not keeping all the water here, anymore. Under pressure from federal officials, farmers have
reluctantly given up some of it, to the more populous and powerful cifies of Los Angeles and San Diego.
Strahm points out a controversial result of that transfer while walking along an irrigation channel. He points to a
big padlock securing a gate across the channel’s mouth.

“That lock is to prevent water from being put on this field for the term of a fallowing coniract,” he explained.
Growers fallowed about two percent of the valley’s farmland this year. Cities pay thousands of dollars for each
acre that has not been farmed. It can actually be cost effective for farmers right now, while crop prices are so
low. But Strahm said it hurts the valley as a whole.

“The tractor salesman is huxt,” Strahm said. "People that sell fertilizer and prov1de other services to farmers.
They’re impacted."”

Compensation, for now, is going to those who’ve been hurt. And the fallbwing program’s only supposed to last
a few vears, while farmers make their irrigation systems more efficient.

But after 11 years of drought in the Colorado River Basin, Lake Mead, which supplies water to Imperial farmers
and much of the Southwest, is at its lowest level ever. Add the expected effects of climate change, and models
show a 50 percent chance it could dry up by 2057, unless current water use in the region changes drastically.
One obvious target for that change is agriculture in the Imperial Valley.

“We don’t need our agriculture in the western U.S. to feed the population,” said Doug Kenney, head of the
Western Water Policy Program at the University of Colorado. “Tt’s an important part of the economy, but if
agriculture were to go away, life would go on in the western U.S. I imagine what will happen is money will

flow from cities to farmers, and water will flow from farms to cites."

But he said both sides should be bracing for a bumpy and less than diplomatic ride.

P126



New report: Don't blame the pill for estrogen in drinking water | e! Science News Page 1 of 1

New report: Don't blame the pill for estrogen in
drinking water

Published: Wednesday, December 8, 2010 - 11:08

Contrary to popular belief, birth control pills account for less than 1 percent of the estrogens found in the
nation's drinking water supplies, scientists have concluded in an analysis of studies published on the topic.
Their report suggests that most of the sex hormone — source of concern as an endocrine disruptor with :
possible adverse effects on people and wildlife — enters drinking water supplies from other sources. The report
appears in ACS' biweekly journal Environmental Science & Technology. Amber Wise, Kacie O'Brien and
Tracey Woodruff note ongoing concern about possible links between chronic exposure to estrogens in the
water supply and fertility problems and other adverse human health effects. Almost 12 million women of
reproductive age in the United States take the pill, and their urine contains the hormone. Hence, the belief that
oral contraceptives are the major source of estrogen in lakes, rivers, and streams. Knowing that sewage
treatment plants remove virtually all of the main estrogen — 17 alpha-ethinylestradiol (EE2) — in oral
contraceptives, the scientists decided to pin down the main sources of estrogens in water supplies.

Their analysis found that EE2 has a lower predicted concentration in U.S. drinking water than natural estrogens
from soy and dairy products and animal waste used untreated as a farm fertilizer. And that all humans, (mén,
women and children, and especially pregnant women) excrete hormones in their urine, not just women taking
the pill. Some research cited in the report suggests that animal manure accounts for 90 percent of estrogens in
the environment. Other research estimates that if just 1 percént of the estrogens in livestock waste reached
waterways, it would comprise 15 percent of the estrogens in the world's water supply.

Source: American

Chemical Society

We hope you enjoyed reading this article. Share it with friends, pin it
to a wall or at the very least recycle it! And don't forget, you can
always find more of the same at e! Science News -
http://www.esciencenews.com

P127 _ _
http://esciencenews.com/articles/2010/12/08/ mew.report.dont.blame.pill.estrogen.drinking.... 12/9/2010



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

 P128



EPA’s Jackson Outlines New Chromium 6
Actions

Submitted by Sarah Langford on Wed, 12/22/2010 - 2:44pm
in ‘

The Environmental Protection Agency will take a number of actions in the coming days to
address chromium-6 in drinking water, EPA Administrator Lisa Jackson announced today.

The agency’s actions include working with state and local officials to determine the spread of
chromium-6, issuing guidance to water systems on monitoring and testing, and offering technical
assistance to communities with the highest levels of the contaminant.

“It is clear that the first step is to understand the prevalence of this problem,” EPA Administrator
Lisa Jackson said in a statement. ... EPA takes this matter seriously and we will continue to do
all that we can, using good science and the law, to protect people’s health and our environment.”

The actions come in response to an Environmental Working Group report released Monday that
found the compound in 31 cities nationwide. EPA’s current total chromium standard, which
includes chromium-6, is 0.1 mg/L (100 parts per billion). The agency’s latest data shows no U.S.
utilities are in violation of the standard.

In September, EPA released a draft risk assessment for chromium-6, to be reviewed by
independent scientists and finalized in 2011. In a briefing with 10 U.S. senators yesterday,
Jackson said that if the new science used in the draft risk assessment is verified by scientists,
EPA will likely revise its drinking water regulations for chromium-6.

P129



THIS PAGE
HAS
~ INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P130



